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Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 813 225 4800
EY One Tampa City Center Fax: +1 813 2254711
Suite 2400 ey.com
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working world Tampa, Florida 33602

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of Tampa Electric Company

We have audited the financial statements of the Electric Utility division of Tampa Electric Company (the
“Company”’), which comprise the comparative balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related
statements of income, retained earnings, cash flows, and accumulated comprehensive income, comprehensive
income and hedging activities for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements included
on pages 110 to 123 in the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) Form No. 1
(collectively referred to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the regulatory basis
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its regulatory basis
operations and its regulatory basis cash flows for the years then ended on the basis of the financial reporting
provisions of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases described in the opening paragraph preceding the notes.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities of the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Regulatory Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to the opening paragraph preceding the notes to the financial statements, which describes the
basis of accounting. As described in the opening paragraph preceding the notes to the financial statements, the
financial statements are prepared by the Company on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of the FERC
as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of
accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, to meet the requirements of the FERC. As
a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with the financial reporting provisions of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts
and published accounting releases as described in the opening paragraph in the notes. Management is also
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,

considered in aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an- opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Restriction on Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Company and the FERC and is not intended to

be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
émt ¥ MLL?

April 14, 2022

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



This Page Was Intentionally Left Blank



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose

FERC Farm No. 1 (FERC Fonm 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utiities, licensees and others (18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC
Fom No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q) is & quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. §
141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and operational informatian from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the
jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

Whao Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform Systern of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities,
Licensees, and Others Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101}, must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and
FERC Form 3-Q (16 CF.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calender years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the following:

1. one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

2. 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

3. 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

4, 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others {deliveries plus losses).

!l What and Where to Submit

a. Submit FERC Form Nos. 1 and 3-Q electronicaliy through the eCollection portal at htios //eCollection ferc.gov, and according to the
specifications in the Form 1 and 3-Q taxonomies.

b. The Corporate Cfficer Ci

c. Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the atest Annual Report to

Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE

Washington, OC 20426

For the CPA Cetification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Fomm 1, a letter or report (not applicable 1o filers classified as

Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be either eFiled or mailed 1o the Secretary of the

Commiseion at the address above.

musl be

as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

a

The CPA Certification Statement should:

a. Attest to the conformily, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the Commission's applicable Uniform
System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b. 8e signed by independent certified public aranir licensed public certified or licensed by a regulatory
autharity of a State or other politicat subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)
Pages
Comparative Balance Shest  110-113
Statement of Income 114117

Statement of Retained Eamings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements  122-123

The following format must be wsed for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the iatter or
report, demand that it be varied. insert parenthetical phrases cnly when exceptions are reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of [COMPANY NAME} for the year endsd on which we have reported
separately under date of [DATE), we have also reviewed schedules {NAME OF SCHEDULES] of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the
Federal Energy Regutatory Commission, for confermity in all materia! respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory

ission as set forth in its Uniform System of Accounts and publlshed sccounting releases. Our review for this purpose included
sum 1ests of the accounting records and such other auditing aswe necessary in the

Based on our review, in our opinion the identified in the {except as nated below) conform in all
matarial respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
oiAcccumg and puhlushed accounting releases.” The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do net conform to the

s Describe the that exist.
f. Filers are eanraged lu file their Aanual Report to and the CPA Ci using eFiling. Further instructions are
found on the C: 's website at hiips /iwww. ferc gouf Ked- tions-fags-efilinafs Ji
. Federal, State, and Local szemnems and olher aulhonzed users may obtain additional blank copies of FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge
from hitos: /A ferc.

V. When to Submit
FERC Ferms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

a. FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and
b. FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

<

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Forrn 1 collection of mlormancn is estlrnaled to avemge 1 165 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instnctions, searching existing data sources, gathering and the i and reviewing the collection of
information. The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 3-Q collection of m!umauon is Esumated 1o average 188 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these lions of ir inctuding for reducing burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of
Infarmation and Regulatory Affairs, Office of and Budget, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subjec to any penatty if any coilection of informatian does not display a valid contrel number (44
U.S.C. §3512 (a)).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret ali accounting words and phrases in
accordance with the USofA.

. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and figures per unit where cents are
important. The trunceting of cents is ailowsd except on the four basic financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on al
supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they suppon. Wher: applying thresholds ta determine significance for
reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts
the current year's year to date amounts.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 03-07)

lll. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in & previous report. Enter the word “None" where it truly and completely

states the fact

For any paga(s) that is not applicable to the respandent, amit the paga(s) and enter "NA," "NONE. " or "Not Applicable" in column {d) on the List of

Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the header of each page is o be
completed only for resubmissions (see Vil. below).

Iv.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expecled to be debits or credits, must be reported as positive. Numbers havir
a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the numbers in parentheses.
VII. For any resubmissions, please explain the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.
VIl Do nol make references io reperts of previous periods/ysars or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages veferio figures lrom a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based upon those shown by the report of the
previous givan as to why the different figures were used.

X. Schedule specific instructions are found in the applicable taxaromy and on the applicable blank rendered farm.

Definitions for statistical used for system reporting are as follows:

for

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. “Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasans and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 868 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even
under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff,

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-o-Point Transmission Reservations. “Long-Tern" means one year or longer and™ firm" means that servlae mnnnl be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended tc remain reliable even under adverse "Point-fo-Paint T I

described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff, For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the 1erm|nal|on dale of
the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Tesm Fim Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the terms of the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means ene year or longer and “firn” means thal service cannot be intermupted for economic reasons and is intended to
remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as
the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the conlract.

SFP - Short-Temm Firm Point-to-Point Tr ission Ry
duration af each period of reservation is less than one-year,

. Use this. for all firm point-to-point transmission reservations, where the

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasens and is intended to remain reliable even
under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification enly for those services which can not be placed in the above-menlioned classifications, such as
all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form. Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Pericd Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an
explanation in a footnate for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS

Narme the

|. Commission Autharization (Comm. Auth.) — The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory C or any other {

commission whase authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

. - The perscn, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federa! Power Act, 16 U.S.C, § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

3 'C means any k company, ion, business frust, group of persons, whether
incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of ary of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

int-st

=

‘Person’ means an individtial or a comoration;

‘Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensad under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or successor in interes
thereof,

o

.“

‘municipality means a city, county, inigation d.slnct drainage district, or other pnlmral subdivision or agency of a State competent under the Laws
thereof to cany and the business of unitizing. or power; .

. "project means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, ali water conduits, all dams and appurtenant works
and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected
therewith, the primary line or lines transmitling power there from to the paint of junction with the distribution system or with the intercannected primar;
transmission system, all miscellangous siructures used and useful in conneclion with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way,
ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which ane necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operatic
of such unit:

"Sec 4. The Ci and

is hereby

a. "To make investigations and to collect and record data concerming the utilization of the waler ‘resources of any region to be developsd, the water-
power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and conceming the location, capacity, development costs,
and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act

"Sec. 304.

a. Every Licensee and avary public utility shali file with me Commxssnon such annual and other periodic or special” reports as the Commission may by
rules and regulaticns or other prescribe as to assist the C ission in the proper of this Act. The
Commission may preseribe the manner and FERC Form in whnch such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all
questions upon which the Ct ission may need i { ission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net mvestmenl and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and
other reserves, cost of project ang other facilities, cost of mam‘enance and operanon uf the pmjecl and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replecement of the project works and other fadilities, delivery, use, and sale of slectric energy.
The Commission may require any such person fo make adequate provision for cuently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall
be made under oath unless the Commission olherwise specifies*. 10

"Sec. 308.
The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it
may find necessary or appropriate 10 carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting,
technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and
reports to be filed with the Commission. the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

GENERAL PENALTIES

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See FPA § 316(a) {2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).



SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY;

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all the statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from
January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.106, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of
his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree, punisable as provided in s. 775.082, s 775.083,

or s 775.084.
(%j Cﬁonésfﬁr
April 14. 2022 jschronister@tecoenergy.com
Date Signature
Jeffrey Chronister Vice President-Finance

Name Title




FERC FORM NO. 1
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/ Period of Report

Tampa Electric Company End of. 2021/ Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

/

Q4 Address of Principal Office at End of Period {Street, City, State, Zip Code)

702 N. Franklin Si. Tampa, FL 33802

05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Contact Person

Jeffrey Chronister Vice President-Finance

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 N, Franklin §t. Tampa, FL 33602
| 09 This Report is An Qriginal / A Resubmission

08 Telephone of Contact Persan, Including Arez Code 10 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) 14 An Originat

(813) 228-1809 1231/2021
(2) [ A Resubmission

Annual Corporate Officer Certification

The undersigned officer certifies that:
d in this report are correct statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financia! statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material respects

| have examined this report and ta the best of my i tion, and belief all of fact
to the Uniform System of Accounts.

04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr)

01 Name 03 Signature
Jeffrey Chronister Jeffrey Chronister 04/14/2022

I ETuIe
Vice President: nce

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime far any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements &s to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
Page 1



Name of Respondent:

This report is:

) 8 an original

Tampa Electric Company @ O AR e
asubmission

Date of Report:

1273172021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

| Enter in column {c) the terms "none,” "not " or"NA" as where nc il or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none," “not applicable,” or "NA”.
Identification 1
| List of Schedules 2 o o
| 1 General Information 101 h
2 Control Over Respondent o _102 o o
3 C by 103 S
4 Officers 104
5 Directors 105 o o -
8 Information on Formula Rates 1 106 a -
7 Important Changes During the Year o o _].@ a a o B o
8 Camparativa Balanca Sheet - 110 o
.9 Hi Statement of Income for the Year B 114
10_ i Statement o@ineq Eamings for the Year 118 a
2 Statement of Gash Flows 120
12 Notes to Financial Statements  m
13 Siatement of Accum Other Comp Income, Comp Income,:nd Hedging Acliviﬁ_as 1222
14 of Utility Plant & for Dep, Amort & Dep 200
15 Nuclear Fuel Materials o 202 NA -
1; ‘_Eecﬁﬂc Plant in Service 204 -
17 | Electric Plant Leasad to Others 213 NA
18 Eleciric Plant Held for Future Use | 214 | o -
19 Construction Work in Progress-Elactric B 218 - o
20 A for Di ion of Electric Utility Plant a 219 a o -
2 Investment of Subsidiary Companlas B - = 224
22 Materials and Supplies - 22T
23 Allowances - 228
24 Extraordinary Property Losses 2308 NA
25 Unrec:vemd Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230b a o
28 "T —— Service and Study Costs o 281 - a
27 Other Regulatory Assets 232 T
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Dobits 23
| 29 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - o 234 -
[ 30 Capital Stock 250
3 Other Pald-in Capltal o - 283
32 Capital Stock Expense - o - 2540
33 Long-Term Debt - 256 a
34 Reconciliation of Repofmdue?ln:ome with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax il a
I 35 B “'I'axemzmed. Prepald and Charged During the Year 262
3 Accumul_:md Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property B _272
39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274 a N
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276
4 Other Regulatory Liabilities o 278 B
|42 Electric Operating Revenues o 300 -
! 43 Reglonal Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 NA
i 44 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304 -
|45 ' Sales for Resale 310 -
46 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320
47 Purchased Powar o 326 I
48 Transmission of Electricity for Others B B 32&_ 1
z Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs o a _;131 ] NA - a -
50 Transmisslon of Electricity by Others | 3R NA
5t | I General Electri a a [ 335
e
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405) 336
5 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350
54 D and D Activities T 352 i
55 I Distribution of Salaries and Wages T 3_; - a a a
_55 ] Common Utility Plant and Expenses - 356 N
57 [ Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settiement Statements 397 | NA o B - o
| 58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398 o a a o
! 59 [ Monthly Transmission Systam Peak L; - 400
80 Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 4003
o -

81 Electric Energy Account




NA

NA

82 Monthly Peaks and Qutput
63 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics
| 64 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics
i 85 .-.Pumpad Storage Generating Plant Statistics
hSB | Generating Plant Sﬂﬁl;(:l Pages
[} Energy Storage Operations (Large Plants)
67 Transmission Line Statistics Pages
&8 Transmission Lines Added During Year
.69 [ Substations N
70| Transactions with Associ e
Il Footnote Datz

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box}

Stockhalders’ Reports Check appropriate box:

| [ Two copies will be submitted
O No annuat report to slockholders is prepared

Bl8|B|R|IR|EIB|B|&|B|E

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Page 2




This repart is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company o @ an Original 12131/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4
] [ A Resubmission

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general comparate baoks are kept, and address of office where any other comporate bocks of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Gregory W, Blunden
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which Isir and date of i ion. (f i under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the fype of organization and the date organized

State of Incorperation: FL
Date of incorporation: 1898-12-01

Incorporated Under Special Law:

3. Ifat any time during the year the proparty of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b} date such receiver or trustee took possession, (<) the authority by which the receivership o trusteeship was created, and {d) date when possession by receiver of trustee
ceased.

(a) Name cf Receiver or Trustee Holding Property of the Respondent: N/A

(b) Date Receiver took Possession of Respandent Property:

(c) Authority by which the Receivership or Trusteeship was created:

(d} Date when possession by receiver or trusiee ceased:

4. State the classes or utility and other sarvices furnished by respandent during the year in each State in which the respondent cperated.

Tampa Electric Company is a public utiiity operating wholly within the State of Florida, The Tampa Electric division of Tampa Electric Company is engaged in the ion, purchase, issi i tion and sale of electric energy.
5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant wha is not the principal accountant for your previcus year's cerlified financial statements?

() O Yes

@ BN

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 101



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

| This report is:
1) & An Criginal
@ O A Resupmission

|
Date of Report:

12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

Concept: StateOfincarporation
DDate of Rei ion - April 16, 1949

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 101




This report is:

Name of Respondent: 4 A " Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tempa Electric Company (44 an Crginal 123172021 End of: 2021 Q4
(2) OJ A Resubmission
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT
I S— —_—
1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar Ir ora ination of such I Jointly held control over the respondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organizalion, manner in which contral was held, and extent of control. If control was in 2 helding company

orgamzmmn show the chain of ownership or control to the main pamnt mmpany or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

TECO Energy, Inc. - Owns 100% of the comman stock of Tampa Electric Company.

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96}
Page 102



Thie report is:
Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company 1213112021
(2) O A Resubmission

(1) 42 An Original Date of Report:

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controllad directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. if control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnate the manner in which control was held, naming any intermediaries inveolved.
3. (fcontrol was held jointly with one or more other inferests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other Interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2, Direct control is that which is exercisad without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intemediary which exercises direct control.

4, Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between

two or more parties who together have cantral within the meaning of the definition of contro! in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voling rights of each party.

1 TECQ Partners, Inc. Sales and Marketing of Natural Gas

100%

2 TEC Receivables Securitized Borrowing Facility

T
100% | Dissolved on Oclober 18, 2021.

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

| This report is:
(1) &4 An original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report;
12/3172021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An

any other person who performs simitar policy making functions.

2. 1f a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total

of the previous i

and the date the change in incumbency was made.

nexecutive officer of a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of & principal business unit, division or function {such as sales, administration or finance), and

President and Chief Exscutive Officer A.D. Collins 784,658 2021-05-03
2 President and Chief Executive Officer | N.G. Tower 253,634 2021-05-03
3 . Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer (Chief Accounting Officer) G. W. Blunden 788,976
Vice President-Electric Delivery and Asset Managemant (ED/ES), Tampa i
14| Electric Division D. Pickles 427,018
P; Vice President - Energy Supply, Tampa Electric Division C. Aldazabal 346,975
[ ] Vice President - Customer Experience K.K. Sparkman 322,288 |
Vice President - Legal and General Council of Tampa Electric Company, T
7 hssistant Secretary and Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer D-M:Nichetsan 496,586
| 8 \gue President - Governance, Associate General Counsel and Corporate D.E. Schwartz 372,683
| ecretary
| 9 \Dfl_m_a ?msidem- Regulatory Affairs & Business Strategy, Tampa Electric F.L Busot 353,977
ivision
10 I Vice President - Finance, Tampa Electric Division J.§. Chronister 379,943
" | Chief Operating Officer, Tampa Electric Division G.R. Chasse 586,662
— - —
12 Vice President - Safety and Security, Tampa Electric Division C. Writworth 254109 2021-08-21
i —
13 | Vice President - Safety and Security, Tampa Electric Division 8. Copeland 33357 2021-02-11
14 | Vice President - Extemal Affairs & Economic Devefopment L. Crouch 279,152 |
Vic President - i and ication and Chief " [
15| o atian Officer KM, Mincey 491,631
16 Senior Vice President - Decarbonization, Tampa Electric Division T.L. Hemandez 538,654
7 M.C.Cacciatare 323,208 |

| Vice President - Human Resources

FERC FORM No, 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This repor is:
(1) 4 An original
| (2) [J A Resubmission

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column {a), name and abbreviated titles of the directors wha are officers of the respondent.
2. Provide the principle place of business in column (b), designate members of the Executive Committee in column (c), and the Chairman of the Executive Committee in column {d).

Scott Balfour

Emera Inc.

[ 2 Chair

5151 Terminal Road

Date of Report: Year/Pariod of Report
12731/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4

Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 1A1

5 Ana-Marie Codina Barlick

Codina Partners

3 ' 2020 Salzedo Street, 5th Floor
7 Coral Gables, Florida 33134
B

9 Archibald Colling

Tampa Electric Company

10 | CEOand President

702 N. Franklin Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

13 Patrick Geraghty

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Fiorida, Inc.

14 4800 Desrwaod Campus Pkwy
15 Jacksonille, Florida 32246
|18 |

17 Pamela lorio

/o 702 N. Franklin Street

18 | Tampa, Florida 33602

19

20 Rhea Law University of South Florida

21 4202 E. Fowler Avenue, CGS401

22 Tampa, Florida 33620-8980

23

24 Daniei Muidoon Emera Inc. |
; T 5151 Terminal Road

26 1 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 1A1

27

28 Rasesh Thakkar Tavistack Group

29 9350 Conroy Windermere Rd.
EN Windermere, Florida 34786 -

A [

32 Will Weatherford

Westherford Capital

33 100 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2320
3 Tampa, Florida 33602
£ |

B Jacgueline Bradlay

| &0 702 N. Franklin Street

Tampa, Florida 33502

39 Ralph Tedesco

cfo 702 N. Frarklin Street

4c

Tampa, Florida 33602

41

42 Nancy Tower

Tampa Electric Company

43 Former CEQ and President

44

45

702 N. Frankfin Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

| 46 Robert Bennett

Emera Technologies LLC

702 N. Franklin Street

Tampa, Flarida 33602

FERC FORM No_ 1 (ED. 12-85)
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This report is:
| (1) 42 An Orginat
| @ [J AResubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report;
12/31/2021

Year/Period of Reporl
End of: 2021/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Does the respondent have formula rates?

IZYs
O no

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (l.e. Docket No) accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

1 Fifleenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 6 ER21-1984.000
2 [ Third Revised Rate Schedule FERC No, 7 - ER0E-1101-000; ER09-1603-000; ER20-591-000 S
3 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 13 ER21-1984-000 -
4 Thireenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 14 B ER21-1984-000
5 I ‘;timeenlh Revised_Ratg:hedule FERC No. 16 j ER2|-1;B4-DOD
| 6 | Thirleenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 17 ER21-1984-000
[ 7 Thirteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 19 ER21-1984-000
8 Thirteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 20 ER21-1984-000
-] Sixteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 21 ER21-1884-000
I 10 IThiﬂeen!hEised Rate Schedule FERC No. 26 ER21-1984-000 -
n Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 27 ER21-1984-000 o a
12 Thirteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC_ND. 29 ER21-1984-000
13 ";hineenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 30 ER21-1884-000
14 Thirtgenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 32 ER21-1884-000
15 Sixteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 37 ER21-1884-000
16 Thirteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 38 B ER21-1984-000
17 Fourleenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 54 - ER21-1884-000 N
18 | Rate Scheduie FERC No. 90 o ER09-1706-000 -
19 FERC Electric Tariff, 4th Rev. Vol. No. 4 ER10-1782-000, -003; ER12-1867-000; ER14-242-000; ER20-1935-000; ER20-1960-000

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW, 12-08)
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Nzme of Respondent:

| Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) I An Criginal
() ] A Resubmission

Date of Report:
1213112021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

[

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - FERC Rate

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual {or more frequent) filings
containing the inputs 1o the formula rate(s)?

Z ves
OnNe

20210524-5067

Tariff Number FERC

2. Ifyes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website.

0512412021

ER21-1984-000

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

Fifteanth Revised FERC No. &6

20210524-5087 0572472021 ER21-1984-000 City of New Smyrna Beach Fousteenth Revised FERC No. 13
'3 T 20210524—5057 0572412021 I ER21-1984-000 Jacksonville Electric Authority o i Th;eemh Revised FERC No. 14
| 4 20210524-5087 05/24/2021 | ER21-1984-000 Kissimmee Uai!y;umurﬂy Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 16 -
5 20210524-5067 051‘24/2021_ ER21-1984-000 City of St. Cloud [ Thirteenth Re_vised FERC No. 17
: [ | 20210524-5067 0572472021 ER21-1984-000 City of Gainesville - - Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 18
7 20210524-5087 05/2472024 ER21-1984-000 | City of Tallahassee Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 20
8 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 City of Lekeland N Sixteenth Revised FERC No. 21
El | 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-D00 — | City of Lake Worth | Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 26
[ 10 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 Orlando Utilities Commission | Fourteenth Revised FERC No. 27
T I 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 o Florida Municipal Power Authority Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 29
12 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 a o Utilities Board, City of Key West Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 30 B
13 20210524-5067 06/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 City of Homestead | Th;teenth Revised FERC Nc. 32
14 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 N Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Sixtegnth Revised FERC No. 37
15 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 ER21-1984-000 Oglethorpe Power Corporation Thirteenth Revised FERC No. 38
16 20210524-5067 05/24/2021 | ER21-1984-000 Reedy Creek Improverment District "anee_mn Reviszd FERC No. 54
17 20211015-5165 10/15/2021 ER10-1782-000 2021 Update FERC Elec. Tariff, 4th Rev. Vol. No. 4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)

Page 106a



This report is: |
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (142 An Original 1273172021 End of; 2021/ Q4
| ) [ A Resubmission

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in 2 footnote to the applicable Farm 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnate should provide & narrative deseription explaining how the "rate” {or biling) was derived if different from the reported amount in the Form 1.

3. The foatnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the feotnote.

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW, 12-08)
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This report is:

Name of Respandent: ) Aan Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Tampg Electric Company

12/31/2021 End of. 2021/ Q4
2) ] A Resubmission

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance wilh the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not app!

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

ble," or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in

the report, make & reference to the schedule in which it appears.

o L

.
12,
13
14,

S

Changes in and m\portanl additions to franchlse rights: Descnbe the actual wnslderalmn given therefore and state from whom the fram:hlse rights were - acquired. If. ncquued without the payment of consideration, state that fam_

of in other by merger, or with other Give names of involved, name of the Cx the ion, and referenoe to Commission authorization.
Furchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the lransactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission aumnnzallon N any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform Syatem of Actounts ware submitted to the Gommigsion.
Important leaseholds {other than leaseholds lor natural gas Iands) that have been scquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of tenms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give refsrence ta such authorization.
Impartant extension or reduction of or system: State territory added or relinquished and date operaticns began or ceased and give reference fo Commissicn autharization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each dlass of service. Eech natural gas compeny must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase conlract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other
parties to any such arrangements, elc.
Obiigations incurred as a result of issuance of securiies or essumption of ligbililies or guarantees including issuance of short-tlerm debt and commercial paper having & maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State C issi ization, as i and the amount of abligation
or guarantee.
Changes in arfices of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
State the estimaled annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
State briefly the status of any matenally |mponsnl Iegsl pmcaedmgs pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.
Describe briefly any materially importa f the not disclosed in this report in which an officer, director, security holder reported on Pages 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was
& party or in which any such person had a material mlerest.
{Reserved.)
If the important changes dunng the year refating to the respondent company appearing in the ennual repart to stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.
Describe fully any changes in nfﬁeers, direclors, major security hoiders and vulmg powers of the respondent that may have cccurred during the reporting period.
In the event that the in a cash d its i capital ratio is less than 30 percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the respondent has amounts
loaned or money to its parent, idiary, or affiliated ig lhrough & cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

-

1. None

2. None

3. None

4. See nole 13 in the Notes to Financial Staiements on page 22

5. None:

6. Tampa Electric Company (*the Company"), pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order Na. PSC-2026-0468 FOF-E1 dated November 23, 2020, repons the following information with respect 1o the i sale of securilies duri

ding: December 31

‘The Cormpany borraws under its revolving cedit facilty and commercial puper program, bath of which permit the Company to draw down. repay. and re-borrow funds, Given the frequency of these borrowings and repayments, i is not practicable o give the detalls of cach action. However, the Compsany's borrowing activity in 2021 can be summarized as follows:

15 Millions)

Minimurts Outstanding 5 0.0

Maximum Outstanding 5 9134

Average Ousunding § 3326

Weighted Average Interest Cast 0,59

7. None

8The
renegtialed in 2019 and the coniraci rates os of 0490121 provided for o base wage increase of 3%,

Uni ted by the International Brotherhoad of Electrical Workers and approximately 200 employees representzd by the Office and Professional Employees intemalional Union. The OPEIL! contruct was renegotiated in 2020 and, .- of 61/01 *1 provided for a base wape incrense of 3% beginning 01 01721, The IBEW contract was

Employees nof represented by a union were eligible for an annual meti review. The annual merit for ‘vear was 2.7% The annual merit i into eMect on January 1, 2021

9. See note § in the Notes to Financial Stalements on page 122 for the stalus and resulls of matenially imporiant legal proceedings.

10. None

12. None

13. The following changes occurred dufing the reparting period:

‘Effeciive jnnuary 1. 2071, Tim O'Connar's tite changed 1o Vice Presideni-Gas Suswinabiliry, Peoples Gas System Division.

(27207

Shawn Capeland's title changed to Vice President-Safety and Security, Tampa Eleciric Division.

Frank Busor's ftle changed to Vice President-Regulatory Affairs and Business Strategy, Tampa Ebectric Division.
‘Effecive February 4. 2021

Nancy Towers title changed to Director and Chief Executive Officer,

Archie Callins title changed ta President and Chief Operating Officer.
Esbuany 112021

Shawn Copeland, Vice President-Safety and Security, Tamga Eleciric Division passed mway
Effecive Apdl 192021

Carkos Aldazabal was appointed Vice President-Energy Supply. Tampa Eleciic Division.

Gerard Chasse's title changed to Chief Operating Officer, Tampa Electric Division,

“Thomas Hernandez's title changed 1o Seniot Vice Presidem-Decarbonization, Tampa Elecuric Division.

Dave Pickles' titie changed o Vice President-Electric Delivery, Tampa Eieciric Division.
‘Effistive May 3.2021
Naney Tower resigned as Chief Executive Officer.

Archibald Collins was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer.

Laura Crouch's title changed to Vice President-Exemal Affairs and Economic Development.

Gregory Blunden's tiile changed 1o Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer {Chief Accounting Officer).

Eff

June & 2021. Archibald Collins ed to the Hoard of Directors, Tampa Eleciric Company.

Effective June 14, 202]. Rachel Parsons was appointed Vice Presidem-Finance, Peoples Gas System Divisian.

[Effective June 21, 2021, Chip Whilwonh was appointed Vice Presideni-Safety and Security, Tampa Electric Division,
Effective August 23, 2021. Robert Bennert resigned as Diroctor of Tampa Elestric Company.

12021, Gail Perez Vice President-Hi Resources, Peaples Gas System Di n.
Effective October I, 2021, Dave Pickles' iitle changed Io Vi El Delivery and Asset (ED'ES), Tampa Electsic Division.
Effectisg Peccmber 12021

TJ Saelistowski resigned as President of Peoples Gaxs System Division of Tampa Electric Company.

Helen Wesley was appoinied President of Peoples Gas System Division of Tampa Electric Company, was formerly Chief Operating Officer, Peoples Gas Sysiem Division of Tampa Electric Company.

14. Not Applicable

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
1) Aan QOriginal
12) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

| UTILITY PLANT

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

i 2 | Utility Plant {101-106, 114) 200 10,424,018,648 10,238,423,807
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200 1,162,722,932 1,273,821,741
4 TOTAL Utiiity Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 11,566,741,581 11,512,345,548

| 5 1 (Less) Accum, Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200 3,208,526, 998 3,389,324 203

..S Ir‘;l Lmy Plant (E:!erTmal of line 4 le:s) - 8,378,214,585 8,123,021,2568
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv., Enrich., and Fab. (120.17 202
3 Nuciear Fua! Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) N B
9 Nuciear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) o

L 10 Spent Nuclear Fual (120.4) - o
1 Nuciear Fue! Under Capital Leases (120.6) — —=
12 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202 o
13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) [

14 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 8,378,214,585 8,123,021,255
15 Utility Plant Adjustments (116)

16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncument (117) I

18 Nonutility Property (121) B 14,083,703 13,664,808
18 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amart. (122) I j 7,167,422 6,884,735
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) -

21 investment in Subsidiary Companies {123.1) 224 o
23 [ Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228

24 | ‘Other Investments (124)

25 | Sinking Funds (125)

P | Depreciation Fund (126)

27 Amartization Fund - Federal (127)

28 Other Special Funds (128)

;E_ Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) o o
30 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets {175)

31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176)

? 32 T TOTA_L Other Properly and [nvestments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 6,886,281 6,780,173

| 34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130}

| 35 Cash (131) 14,661,047 11,480,857

136 Special Deposits (132-134)

37 Working Fund (135) 52,065 - 52765
38 Temporary Cash Investments {136) - )

38 Notes Receivable (141)

f 40_. Customer Accounts Receivabie (142) 138,526,312 S 105,816,163
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) a B B 3,500,847 4,332,188
42 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 4,897,520 5,860,590
43 Notes it from i C ies (145)

44 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 19,089,993 20.622,47‘4
45 Fuel Stock (151) 227 19,526,271 25,722,754

I 46 i Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0

a7 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Progucls (153} 227
48 Plant Materials and Qperating Supplies (154) 227 118,147,447 104,361,450
49 Merchandise (155) 227
50 Other Materials and Supplies {156) 227 o
51 Nuclear Materials Heid for Sale (157} 2021227
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228

i 53 I (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228

| 54 Stores Expense U;istribuled (183} - 227

[5 | cossioedUndergroun -Cument 1625y -

| 56 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) o

| 57 Prepayments (165) 18,339,832 8,872,261
58 Advances for Gas (166-167) - o
59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) o
60 Rents Receivable (172}
81 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 56,590,957 58,287,544
62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

—63 Derivative Instrument Assets {175}
64 (Less) Long-Tem Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176} - B 190,881 o
66 (Less) Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) -

| 67 Total Current and Accrued Assets {Lines 34 through 66} 383,728,132 B 333,687,867




68 DEFERRED DEBITS
: 69 Unarmortized Debt Expenses (181} 23185754 16,890,15(
:.70 1 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) o o 230a [ o
i 7 '“Llnrecovered;lam and Regulatory Study_ Costs (182.2) - 230b 517,679,483
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) T 232 — 411,186,484 411,006,3%I
3 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183} T h I 1,727,763 - - 4,948,09°
| 74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 1 o N i
h_75_ | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) B o B
[ 76 Eearing Accounts (184) o 57.555. o 44,00
77 Temporary Facilities (185) 1 I 1 -
78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits {186) i 233 i 10,627,268 o 16,134,7;5
79 Def. Losses from Disposilion of Utility Pit. (187) =
80 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend., (188) 352 o
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 4,094,890 5,040,18¢
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 658,178,338 o B 845,272,09
83 l Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (181} o I -
84 | Total Deferred Debits (fines 69 through 83) - 1,626,737,875 1,101,335,84¢
r-85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) N 10,396,566,874 | 8,564,824,94;

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03}
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This report is:
(1) 42 An Original
(2) (1 A Resubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report:

Year/Period of Report
1243172021 End of. 2021/ Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS}

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 1 250 119,696,788 119,696,768
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250
[ 4 "Caprnal Stock Subscribed (202, 2;5) =
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)
8 Premium on Capital Stock (207)
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 3,685,840,249 3,225,840,24!
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212} 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213} 254
m‘m_‘.(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 700,821 700,92
n Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118 o o 201,589,271 209,825,01!
12 | L i L iary Eamings (216.1} 118 [
I.13 (Less) Rea_q_uired Capital Stock (217) - 250
1 I Nencorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) - o
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122({a)(b) (787,757} .I (860,840
16 Tolal Proprietary Capilal (iines 2 through 15) B 4,005,617,631 3553,800,19"
18 Bonds {221) 256 2,805,000,000 2,566,730,32(
19 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) o 255
B Advances from Associated Companies (223} B 256 -
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256 |
2 Unamortized Premium on Long-Tenn Debt (225) - T !
23 {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debi-Debit (226) | 8,744,229 35
24 Total Long-Term Debt {lines 18 (hmugh-ZE) I 2,805,255,771 96
28 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227} 26519710
s Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) o | 45575530 48,175,74¢
28 Accumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2) 8,860,838 9,310,54:
’E T Accumulated Pravision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 108,940,560 188,574,39:
20 i Operating Provisions (228.4) | = — 979,974 464,25
il Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) T N o I
R Long-Temn Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities | -
a3 Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities - Hedges
_34 b Assetzﬁ_remenl Obligations {230} o a 31,342,304 38,502,62¢
3% Total Other Noncurrent Liabifities (lines 26 through 34) 222,219,006 310,261,35¢
kel CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
7 | Notes Payable (231) N 555,477,916 560,847 88¢
38 Accounts Payable (232) 283,787,537 204.269.5‘
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)
4@ I Accounts Payable to Associated Comparies (234) 31,393,286 23,766,821
41 ' Customer Deposits {235) 105,221,422 I 103,710,802
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 82 26,200,887 | 33,818,771
43 Interest Accrued (237) o 15,058,131 11,702,018
44 Dividends Declared (238}
45 Maturad Long-Term Debt (239)
46 Matured Interest (240) a o
47 Tax Collections Payable (241) = 7,757,673 8,231,94.:
I 48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 41,638,544 | 45,161,00
i 49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) - 2,020,642 [ 1,765,554
! 50 Dernivative Instrument Liabilities (244)
51 (Less) Lang-Term Portion of Darivative Instrument Liabifities o o
— -
82 Derivative Instrument Liablities - Hedges (245) 306,25¢
I_53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabililies-Hedges
54 Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) o 1,068,556,018 I 993,380,94(
5% Customer Advancas for Construction (252}
5 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266 - I 248,708,739 a 215,883,411
58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utlity Plant (256) - - {7.876) (7,378,
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 26,090,597 19,773 ,87€
60 Other Regutatory Liabilities (254) 27 o 566,503,765 619,688,082
61 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt {257)
[:+3 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort(281) | 272 43,604,758 52,167,387
83 Accum. Deferrad Income Taxes-Other Property (282) - 1,304,488,702 1,242,572 445
64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283} 14,533,765 (576.3;‘,
85 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) - 2,203,818,447 2,149,302,491
6 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65} o 10,305,566,874 9,564,824,843

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 2 An original
(2) (] A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quartedy

. Reportin column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the data in column (k). Report in column (d) simitar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
. Enter in column {e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the bafance for the same three month period for the prior year.
in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k) the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

. Report in column {h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column () the quarter to date amounts for gas ulility, and in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for ather utility function for the prior year quarter.

1
2
3. Reportin column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility functio
4,
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable
6. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns {e) and {f)

10, Give concise unsettied rate

expense accounts,

to the

12. If any notes appearing in the report to

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

7. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another ulility column in & similar manner to & utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 2 thru 26 as apprapriate. Inciude these amounts in columns (¢) and {d) totals.

8. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating (ncome, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

9, Use page 122 for wnpor(ant notes regarﬂmg the statement of income for any account thereof.

where a exists such that refunds of a material amount may need o be mads to the utility's customers or which may result in materia! refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year eflected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

1. Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and

13, Enter on page 122 a concise explanauon of only lhose changes in accounting methods made dunng the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the praceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14, Explain in a footnote If the previous year'siquarter’s figures are difierent from that reported in prior reports.
15, If the columns are insufiicient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account litles report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

3 Operaling Expenses I
4 Qperation Expenses (401) 320 1,070,759,882 803,534,181 1,070,758,882 = 803,534,161
] -5 T Maintenance Expenses (402) 320 107,377,017 £9,839.281 | 107,377,017 | 99,939,281 |
6 Depreciation Expensa (403) 336 N ] 355617,784 337,840,218 | 355,617,784 | 337,640,218
7 Degpreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs 338 - i T H |
(403.1)
8 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant {404-405) 1 336 17,204,082 219,589 | 17,204,082 219,588 o
9 Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 338 18;,749 i 165,749. 185,748 185749 | I
'.IO T .Amun. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and )
Regulatory Study Costs (407}
1 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407.2) T -
12 I Regulatory Debits (_407.3; ) 112,762,981 65,507,357 112,752,981 65,597,357
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 160,724,974 111,272,840 160,724,974 111.272.aaul
I 14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262 180,260,315 S _160,495.531 T 180,260,315 160,496,531 o
15 Income ;es- Federal (409.1) 262 39,562,765 34,778,316 39,562,765 34,778,316 :
18 Income Texes - Other (409.1) 262 3,454,462 {5,865,875) 3,454,462 (5,865,875
17 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272 380,362,233 | 205,689,306 380,362,232 295,689,305
18 ||| g Provieon for Defeod incope Texes-Cr. 234,272 398,843,843 309,218,013 308843843 | 309218013
18 Investment Tax Credit Ad). - Net (411.4) 266 33,023,345 51,579,854 33,023,345 51,579,854 I
20 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utitity Plant (411.6)
21 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) o | i T |
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 28 I 33" 28 33 I =
T Losses from Disposition :l Aliowances (41 1._9)
24 Accretion Expense (411,10} o I I T
B[ o Expenaes (Enter Talalof 1,740,991,770 1,423,303,600 | 1740801770 | 1423303600
27 Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) o T 438,995,763 | - 460.802,059. | 438,995,763 | 480,802,059
_28 Olher Income and Deductions
28 Other Income N
30 Nonutilty Operating Income: T |
e 227,?,';?;?,.,2’,‘;"{}?;’"‘“"“‘5‘"9' Jobeing and 5,499,623 5,141,983
¢ —— -
| 32 ' g.::‘z 3.;:’:: ;.;:%p. of Merchardising, Job. & 1,900,875 1,665,037
kx] Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) o
I 34 1 {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) | T |
35 Nnnopsnal\'ng_Rental Income {418) (61,166) (54,661)
36 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (41;1) | 119
7 Interest and Dividend Income {4189} 61,769 i 71,708
38 »(‘;Ir;-/‘la;ee for Other Funds Used During Construction 41,423,491 27,140.265..
39 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income {421) 128,301 88,484
|40 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 175,002 184,413

41 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)

42 Other Income Deductions

43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

45,326,345 30907,155

44 Miscellaneous Amortization (425}

50,959 50,959

3,199,667 4,454,829

|
| 45 Donations {426.1) i
[ 4; Life Insurance (426.2) l | - I
|47 | Penalties (426.3) l 210,050 775821
48 (E“)(z;;:l;r Certain Civic, Palitical & Related Activities i 133,855 190,430
49 Other Deductions (426.5) 433,210 833,884




TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43

50 thru 49) 4,727,741 6,306,043

| 5 i Ta_xes_ Appﬁc. to Other Income and Deductions
52 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 282 108,000 | 108,000
53 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262 {254,723} (5? ,765) |
54 Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262 {44,450} (127.041)

_55 __Pnavision for Deferred Inc. Taxes {410.2) 234,272 43,026 80,059

55 i Ekﬁ;))Provisinn for Deferred Income Taxes-Gr. 1 234,272 35893 59,647 |
57 Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) “n 52)

“;I {Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) -

b " I?J‘ ‘:; ;;x;ss) on Other Income and Deductions (Total (184,057) (570,446)
60 r;ue.ls%t;\er Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 40,782,661 25,171,558
61 Interest Charges |
62 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 121,556,414 116,261,805
83 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 1,825,557 1,567,844 |

| 64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaguired Debt (4E - 1 945,299 855,012
65 {Less) Am:n. of Premiurm on Debt-Credit (428) M= o
% (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-

Credit (429.1)

67 interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) T
68 Other Interest Expense (431} B 6,224,335 1 5,389,759.
B [ e A e Fua Loed g 19,881,006 13,025,839
70 Net interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 110,670,600 T 11&,045,581“
7 gg::::ge)fara Extraordinary ltems (Total of lines 27, 369,107,524 371 '925.0;
72 Extracrdinary ltems:

_73 Extragrdinary Income (434}
74 (Les:) E;or;nary Deductions (4_35)
75 Net Extraordinery Items (Total of line 73 less line 74) i — |
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262 - |
77 i .Extraordmary liems Afier Taxes (line 75 less line 76}
78 Net Income (Total of ine 71 and m - 373,925,035

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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This repart is:
Name of Respondent: 1 . Date of Report.
Tampa Electric Company o Z an Original 12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report

(2) O A Resubmission End of: 2021/ Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Do noi report Lines 48-53 on the quarterly report.

Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, and liary earnings for the year,

Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings accaunt in which recorded (Accounts 433, 435439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).
State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

List first Account 429, Adjusiments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the cpening balance of retained eamings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order,

Show dividends for each class and series of capial stock.

Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown for Aaoount 438, Ad]ustmen\s la Retalned Eammgs

BOENDG R LN

If any notes appearing in the report to stackholders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216}

Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or If such is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts 1o be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

2 Changes o
3 Adjustments to Relained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Adjustments to Retained Eamings Credit
9 TOTAL Credits to Retaingd Eamings (Accl. 439) _
10_ v:ﬂd)uslmems to Retained Eamings Debit
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamnings {Acct. 439)
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) B 369,107,824 371,925,031
17 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
22 i TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
23 Dividends D_edarad-Pre'emed Stack (Account 437) o
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) B
30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
| 36 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) (377.363,568) (356,949,778
7 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings
K] | Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 201,569,271 209,825,01!
39 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215}
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings;\cwunl 215)

| APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federai (Account 215.1)

46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal {Acct. 215.1)

47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)
1 I R

209,825,01!

48 | TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47)(216.1) 201,560,271

| UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account Report only on an Annua\_Basis, )

ne Quarterly)

49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 it Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) {Account 418.1) -
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) - - —
52 TOTAL other Changes in unappropriated undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year - o
53 Balance-End of Year (Total iines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM No. 1 {REV. 02-04)
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[ This report is: |
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Paricd of Report
Tampa Electric Company 1) [ An Origina 123172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2 0 A Resubmission
| STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. Codes to be used:(a) Net Prooeeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; () include commercial paper; and {d} Identify such items as i fixed assets, i i etc.
2. Infomation about noncash investing and financing aclivities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial Also provide 2 iliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts an the Balance Sheet.
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes

ES

aid.
Investing Activities: include at Other (iine 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconcifiation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to the Financial Staternents. Do not include on thig statement the doltar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General
Instruction 20; inslead provide @ reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: -
4 Depreciation and Deplstion 355,617,784 | 337,840,21
5 Amortization of {Specify) (footnote details) | 17,179,389 | 40533
5.3
54
| 55 -
5.6
5.7 -
5.8
58
8 i Delerred?oome Taxes (Net) {18,474,477) (13,508,286
El Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 33,023,327 51,679,801
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (29,612,809) (5,741,208
1" | Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory - {7,589,514) 7.423,92¢
| 12 ‘ Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances [nventory -
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables 5;1 Accrued Expenses 57,678,228 o o 18,575,331
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets (2,265,158) (278,458
15 Net Incresse (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabiliies (2,777,008} 1 4?471
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction il 41,423,491 27,140,26¢
17 {Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies
1; Other {pravide details in footnote): - {54,307,838) (26,178,776
18.1 Other {provide detaits in faotnote}: I {49,290,354) (46,372,582
18.2 Accrued Taxes (7.617.904) | 18,613,99°
183 Accrued Interest 2,600,420 579.81¢
184 o o
18.5
186 B
18.7
188
189 o
22 Net Cash Provided hy (Used in) Operal]n;)\crvities (Total of Lines 2 thru 21) 676,156,167 703,246,18¢
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
—
5 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
|26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nucleer fuel) (1,120,959,825) (1,054,195,867
i Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel [
‘_ 3 Gross Additions to Common Uity Plant -
28 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant B
n | {Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Conslruction (41,423,491) o (27,140,265’
(& | Other {provide detals in footnote):
| 311
_3:2 = — E—
313
314
35
316
N7
318 o - o
319
4 Cash Outﬂ:ws for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (1.079,536,334) - {1,027,055,622)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurreni Assets (d) I o
| 37 Praceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) o |
| 39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies |
| 40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies I
I 41 D ition of in {and to) -
| 42 Di ition of in (and to} i and y C a |
I 44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) |
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investmant Securities (a) |
46 Loans Made or Purchased I

47 Collections on Loans



49

Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net Decrease in Held for

| Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

| Other (provide details in footnote):

535

536

e

| 538

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (Total of lines 34 thru 55;

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

| Proceeds from Issuance of.

Long-Term Debt (b}

(1,079,536,334)

562,856,235

Preferred Stock

(1,027,055 622

(1,847

Common Stock

| Other (provide details in foctnote):

641

460,000,000

375,000,00

64.2

64.3

| 644

B84.5

848

647

64.8

649

Net increase in Short-Term Debt (¢}

303,786,844

Other {provide-details in footnote):

674

675

676

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 81 thru 89)

Paymants for Retirement of:

7

Long-term Debt (b)

74

Preferred Stock

1,022,856,235

(231,730,320)

678,785,197

75

Common Stock

76

761

Other {provide details in footnote):

(2,032,741)

(1,353,252)

76.2

763

766

76.7

76.8

769

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢}

(5,169,949)

Dividends on Prefemed Stock

Dividends on Comman Stock

Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities (Total of fines 70 thru 84}

{377.363,569)

{356,948,778)

Nat Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Total of line 22, 57 and 83)

406,550,657

3,479,480

320,482,167

(3.327,269)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

11,533,622

14,860,891

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

14,713,112

11,533,622

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is;

Name of Respondent: P e Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) 4 An Orginal 1213112021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2 [ A Resubmission
| FOOTNOTE DATA
1z} Concept: O il ToCashl

{1wis line contains prepayments, deferred clause revenues and expenses, accrug taxes, accued interest, and other operating debits and credits
(b) Concept: O i TaCashFlowsF i ingActiviti

-:]_'Mr fine from financing activities is the result of an equity ibution made by TECO Energy Inc., parent company of Tampa Electric.
£c) Concept: O i i lowsFromFinancingActiviti

| This line includes shart-term debt fees.

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is:
Nazme of Respondent: N Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) &2 &n Orgina 1273172021 End of. 2021/ Q4
(2 Oa Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use the space below for important notes regarding ihe Balance Shest, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each statemen
except where a nofe is applicable to more than one stalement.

2. Fumish particulars (details} as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service invalving possible assessment of additional income taxes of malterial amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes
of & material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stack.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the erigin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of dispositi giving to G i orders or other izat i Hfication of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as to
disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 188, L i Loss on iired Debi, and 257, L ized Gain on ired Debt, are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give & concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such restrictions.

6. I the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are appllcable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim i ion not mit which would ially duplicat contained in the most recent FERC Annuel Report may be omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided whene events subsequent to the end of the mast recent year have occurred whlch have a material effect on the respcndem Respondenl must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in such items as:
accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term contracts; capitalization including signif new of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting fram business combinatians or dispositions.
However were materia! contingencies exist, the disciosure of such matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have accurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relafing ta the respondent appearing in he annual repont to the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be inciuded herein.

DEFINITIONS

Acronyms and defined terms used in this and other filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commissicn includa the fallowing:
Torm Meaning _
AFUDC allowance for funds used during construction
AFUDC-debt debt component of allowance for funds used during construction
AFUDC-equity equity camponent of allowance for funds used during construction
AFBO accumuiated postretirement benefil obligation
ARO assel retirement cbligation
ASC Accounting Standards Codification
ASU Accounting Standards Update
BCF billion cubic fest
CCRs coal combustion residusls
CMO collateralized mortgage obligation
CNG compressed natural ges
CO; carbon dioxide
COVID-1 ] coronavirus disease 2019

consumer prioce index
C combustion turbine
D.C. Circuit Court D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals
ECRC environmental cost recovery clause
Emera Emera Inc., a geographically diverse energy and services company headquartered in Nova Scotia, Canada and the indirect parent company of Tampa Electric Gompany
EPA U.S. Environmental Prolection Agency
ERISA Employee Retirement Income Security Act
EROA expected retun on plan assets
EUSHI Emera US Holdings Inc., a whoily owned subsidiary of Emera, which is the sole sharehclder of TECO Energy's common stock
FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board
FOEP Florida D of
FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
FPSC Florida Public Service Commission
GHG greenhouse gas
IGCC integrated gasification combined-cycle
IRS Intemal Revenue Service
ITCs. investment tax credits
kwac kilowatt on an altemating current basis.
LNG liquefied natural gas
MBS mortgage-backed securities
MD&A the section of this raport entitlied Management’s Discussion and Analysis alFmancxal Condition and Results of Operations
MGP manufaciured gas plant
MMETU one million British Thermal Units
MRV market-related value
Mw megawatt(s)
MWH megawatt-hour(s)
NAV net asset value
Note Note fo consclidated financial statements
NENS nomal purchase nonmal sale
0&M expenses operations and maintenance expenses

other comprehensive income
OPC Office of Public Counsel
OPEB other postemployment benefits
Parent TECO Energy, Inc., the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company
PBGC Pension Benefit Guamntee Corporati
PBO projected benefit obligation
PGA purchased gas adjustment
PGS Peoples Gas System, the gas division of Tampa Electric Company
PPA power purchase agreement
PRP potentially responsible party
R&D research and development
REIT real estate investment tust
RFP request for proposal
ROE retum an common equity
Regulatory ROE retum on common equity as determined for regulatory purposes
S&P Standard and Poor's
SCR selective catalytic reduction
SEC L.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
SERP Supplemeantal Executive Retiremant Plan
S0BRAs solar base rate adjustmenis
SPP storm protection plan
STIF shorl-term investment fund
Tampa Electric ‘Tampa Electric, the elgctric division of Tampa Electric Company
TEC Tampa Electric Company
TECO Energy TECO Energy, Inc., the diract parent company of Tampa Electric Company
T8I TECO Services, Inc.
U.S. GAAP generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
The accompanying financial statements were prepared in of the Federal Energy Regulatory Ci ion as set forth in its i Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than

accounting principles general accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) See note 17 for additional information.
Tampa Electric Company's (TEC) Notes 10 the Financial Statements have been combined with People's Gas Systems (PGS)and are prepared in conformity with generally accepled accounting principles. Accordingly, centain footnotes are not reflective of TEC's Financial Statements contained herein,
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Significant Accounting Policies
Description of the Businass

TEC has two cperating segments. Its Tampa Electric division provides retai: eiectric services in West Central Florida, and PGS, its natural gas division, is engaged in the purchase, distribution and sale of natural gas for residential, commercial, industrial and electric power generation customers in Flarida.
TEC's significant accounting policies are as follows:

iples of C: ang Basis of i7
TEC maintains its accounts in with ized policies ibed or permitted by the FPSC and the FERC. These policies conform with U.S. GAAP in all material respects. The use of estimales is inherent in the ion of financial in with U.S, GAAP. Actual results
could differ from these estimates.
TEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. and cortains electric and natural gas divisions. balances and ions within the divisions have been eliminated in consolidation. TECO Energy is a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of Emera. Therefore, TEC is an indirect, whally

owned subsidiary of Emera.

Since 2020, the outbreak of COVID-19 has resulied in ide enacting to combat the spread of the virus. While management considered the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic in TEC's estimates and results, the financial statemenis es of December 31, 2021 and
2020 and for the years then ended were not materially impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid, high-quality investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The camying amount of cash equivalents approximated fair market value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost, which includes labor, material, applicable taxes, overhead and AFUDC. Concurrent with a planned major maintenance outage or with new construction, the cost of adding or replacing retirement units-of-property is capitalized in conformity with the
regulations of FERC and FPSC. The cost of maintanance, repairs and replacement of minor items of property is expensed as incurred.

As regulated utilities, Tampa Electric and PGS must file iati and I studies periodic and receive approval from the FPSC before implementing new depreciation rates. Included in appraved depreciation rates is either an implicit net salvage factor or a cost of removal factor,
expressed as a percentage. The net salvage factor is i i salvage factor and a cost of removal or dismantlement factor. TEC uses current cost of remova\ ar dismantiement factors as part of the estimation method to appraximate the amount of cost of removal in
accumulated depreciation. The arigina! cost of utility plant retired or omemse dlsposed of and the cost of removal or dismantlement, less salvage value, is charged to and the cost of removal reserve reporied as & regulatory liability, respectively.

For other property di it the cast and iation are removed from the balance sheet and a gain or loss is recognized.

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following assets:

(milions) - Estimated Usaful Lives December 31. 2021 . Docenshar 31 2000
Electric generation 21-56 years $ 3385 $ 5694

Eiectric transmission 28-77 years 1088 1.008



Electric distribution 14-56 years 3,084 2,859

Gas transmission and distribution 16-77 years 2,360 2076

General plant and other 8-43 years 946 723

Total cost 12,833 12,360

Less accumulated depraciation {3,801) (3712)
Construction work in prograss. 1,370 1472

Total property, plant and equipment, net $ 10,602 $ 10,120

Depreciation

The provision for total regulated utility plant in service, expressed as a parcentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was 3.5%, 3.2% and 3.4% for 2021, 2020 and 2019, respectively. Construction wark in progress is ot depreciated until the asset is placed in service. Tatal depreciation expense
for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2018 was 3408 million, $381 million and $359 milion, respectively. See Note 3 for information regarding agreements approved by the FPSC that, among other things, allowed Tampa Electric to cantinue to depreciate ceriain retired assets through December
31, 2021 and allowed Tampa Electric to efiminate its $16 million ion and ization reserve surplus for intangible software assets through a credit to amortization expense in 2020.

Tampa Elsctric and PGS compute depreciation and amortization using the following mathods:

« the group remaining life method, approved by the FPSC, is applied fo the average investment, adjusted for anticipated costs of removal less salvage, in functional classes of depreciable property;
« the amortizable life method, approved by the FPSC, is applied to the net baok value to date over the remaining life of those assets not classified as depreciable property above.

Allowance for Funde Used During Construction

AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utifity plant which represents the cast of borrowed funds and a reasanable return on olher funds used for construction. The rates used 1o calcutate AFUDC are revised periodically to reflect significant changes in cost of capital. In 2021
2020 and 2019, Tampa Electric's rate was 6.46%. PGS's rate used to calcutate its AFUDC in 2021 and 2020 was 6.00% and 5.97%, respectively. Total AFUDC for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019 was $66 million, $44 million and $16 million, respectively.

Inventary

TEC values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory (natural gas, coal and oif) using a weighted-average cust method. These materials, supplies and fuel inventories are carried at the lower of weighted-average cost or net realizable value.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
Tampa Electric and PGS are subizct to accounting guidance for the effects of certain types of regulation (see Note 3).

Deferred Income Taxes

TEC uses the asset and liability method in the measurement of deferred income taxes. Under the asset and liability method, the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities are reported as deferred taxes measured at enacied tax rates. Tarnpa Electric and
PGS are regulated, and their books and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, including certain adjustments fo accumulated deferred income taxes and the ofa i gl 'y tax liability reflecting the amount payable to customnars through future rates. See Note 4 for additional
details.

Investment Tax Credits
ITCs have been recorded as deferred credits and are being amortized as reductions to income tax expense over the service lives of the related property.

Stranded Tax Effects in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

TEC utilizes & portfolio approech to determine the timing and extent to which stranded income tax effects from items that were previously recorded in other income are released.

Revanue Recognition
Regulated electric revenuve

Electric revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic faciliies charges and applicabie clauses and riders, are recognized when obligations under the terms of & contract are satisfied. This occurs primarily when electricity is delivened to customers over ime as the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits of the eleciricity. Electric revenuss are recagnized on an accrual basis and include billed and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the sale of electricity are recognized at rates approved by the respective regulater and recorded based on metered usage, which occur on a
periodic, systematic basis, generally monthly. Al the end of each reporting period, the electricity delivered to customers, but not billed, is estimated and the cormesponding unbilled revenue is recognized. Tampa Electric's estimate of unbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period is calculated by estimating
the number of MWH delivered to customers at the established rate axpacted to prevail in the upcoming billing cyele. This estimate includes assumptions as to the pattem of energy demand, timing of meter reads and line losses.
Regulaled gas revenue

Gas revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses and riders, are recognized when cbligations under the tenms cf a contract are satisfied. This occurs primarily when gas is delivered to customers over time as the customer simultaneously receives
and consumes the benefits of the gas. Gas ravenues are recognized on an accrual basis and include bilied and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the distribution and sale of gas are recognized at rates approved by the regulator and recorded based on metered usage, which occur on a periodic,
systematic bagis, generally manthly. At the end of each reporting period, the gas delivered to customers, but not billed, is estimated and the conresponding unbilled revenue is recognized. PGS's estimate of unbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period is calculated by estimating the number of thenms
delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upcoming billing cycle. This estimate includes assumptions as to the pattem of usape, weather, and inter-period changes to customer classes.
Other

See Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts below for the accounting for gross receipts taxes. Sales and other taxes TEC collects cancurrent with: revenue-producing activitias are excluded from revenus.

Revenues and Cost Recovery

Revenues inctude amounts resulting from cost-recovery clauses which provide for monthly billing charges to reflect increases or in fuel, power, ion, and storm protection plan costs for Tampa Electric and purchased gas, intersiate pipeline capacity,
replacement of cast iron/hare steel pipe and conservation costs for PGS. These adjustment factors ase based on costs incurved and projecied for a specific recovery period. Any over- or under-recovery of costs plus an interest factor are taken into account in the process of setting adjustment factors for
subsequent recovery periods. Over-recaveries of costs are recorded as reg Y liabilities, and und ies of costs are recorded as regulatory assets.

Certain other costs incurred by the regulated wutilities are allowed to be recovered from customers through prices approved in the regulatory process. These cosls are ized as the i Tevenues are

Receivables and Allowance for Credit Losses

Receivables from contracts with customers, which consist of services to residential, commercial, industrial and other customers, were $252 million and $214 million as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. An aliowance for credit losses is established based on TEC's colledlion experience and
reasonable and supportable forecasts that affect the collectibility of the reported amount. Gircumstances that impact Tampa Electric's and PGS's estimates of credit losses include, but are not limited o, customer credit issues, fuel prices, customer deposits and general ecenomic conditions, including the
impacts of the COVID-18 pandemic. Accounts are reserved in the allowance or written off once they are deemed to be uncollectible.

The regulated utilities accrue base revenues for services rendered but unbilled to provide for matching of revenues and expenses {see Note 3). As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, unbiled revenues of $74 million and $73 million, respectively, are included in the "Receivables® line item on TEC's
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts Taxes

| Tampa Electric and PGS are allowed to recover certain costs incurred on & dolter-for-dollar basis from customers through rates approved by the FPSC. The amaunts included in customers' bilis for franchise fees and gross receipt taxes are included as revenues on the Cansolidated Statements of Income.
Franchise fees and gross receipt taxes payable by Tampa Electric and PGS are included as an expense on the Consolidated Staternents of Income in “Taxes, other than income". These amounts totaled $129 million, $109 milion and $117 miliion for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2018,
respactively.

Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Deferred charges and other assets consist primarily of pension assets net of accrued pension liabilities (see Note §), righi-af.use assets related to operating leases (see Note 13) and a contribution made by TEC ir order to fully fund its SERP obligation (see Note 5).
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities
Other deferred credits primarily include accrued ather postretirement benefits (see Note 5), MGP environmental remediation liability (see Note B), asset relirement obligations (see Note 12), lease liabilities (see Note 13) and a reserve for auta, general and workers' compensation liability claims.

TECO Energy and its subsidiaries, including TEC, have a self-insurance program supplemented by excess insurance coverage for the cost of claims whose ultimale value exceeds the company's retention amounts. TEC estimates its liabilities for auto, general and workers' compensation using discount
rates mendated by statute or olherwise deemed appropriate for the circumstances. Discount rates used in estimating these ather self-insurance liabilities at December 31, 2021 and 2020 ranged from 1.63% to 4.00% and 2.43% ta 4.00%, respectively.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

©On November 6, 2017, the FPSC approved an amended and restated settlement agreement filed by Tampa Electric, which included a provision for a moratorium on hedging of natural gas purchases ending on December 31, 2022. On October 21, 2021, the FPSGC approved a settiement agreement filed by
Tampa Electric ralated to its 2021 rate case ihat extended the moratorium to December 31, 2024 (see Note 3 for further i ion on the TEC was hedging ils exposure to the variability in future cash flows untl November 30, 2018 for financial natural gas contracts. TEC had zero
derivative liabilities related ta natural gas storaga optimization as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 and zero derivative assets on its Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,

TEC's physical contracts qualify for the NPNS exception to derivative accounting rules, provided they meet certain criteria. Generally, NPNS epplies if TEC deems the i , if the owns or controls resources within the proximity to allow for physical delivery of the
commodity, if TEC intends ta receive physical delivery and if the transaction is reasonable in relation to TEC's business needs. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, all of TEC's physical conlracts qualified for the NPNS exception, which was elected.

TEC classifies cash inflows and outflows related to derivative and hedging instruments in the appropriate cash flow sections associated with the item being hedged. For natural gas, the cash inflows and outfiows are included in the oparating sectian of the Consolidated Statements of Cash: Flows. For
interest rate swaps that seitle coincident with the debt issuance, the cash inflaws and outflows are treated as premiums or discounts and included in the financing section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

2. New Accounting Pronouncaments
TEC considers the applicability and impact of all ASUs issued by the FASB. TEC was not required to and did not adopt any new ASUs in 2021,

3. Regulatory

Tampa Electric's retail business and PGS are regulated separately by the FPSC, Tampa Electric is also subject to regulation by the FERC in various respects, including wholesale power sales, cerlain power ission and ancillary services and accounting practicss. The FPSC sets
rates based on a cost of service methodology which allows utilities to collect total revenues (revenue requirements) equal to their prudently incurred cost of providing service or products, pius a reasonable retum on equity invested or assets. As a resuit, Tampa Electric and PGS qualify for the application of
acoounting guidance far certain types of regulation. This guidance recognizes that the actions of a regulator can provide reascnable assurance of the existence of an asset or liability. Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of a difference between U.S. GAAP and the accounting principles imposed by
the regulatory authorities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been deferred, as their future recovery in customer rates is probable. Regulatory liabilities ganerally represent obligations to make refurds to customers from previous collections for costs that are not fikely to be incurred.
In addition to regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities, rate regulation impacts cther financial statement balances and activity, including, but not limited to, property, plant, and equipment, revenues, and expenses.

Tampa Electric Bage Rates

Tampa Electric’s results for 2021, 2020 and 2019 reflected an amendad and restated settlement agreement, approved by the FPSC on November 6, 2017, that replaced he previous 2013 base rate sstflement agreement and extended it another four years through 2021. The agresment provided for Tampa
Eleciric's allowed reguiaiory ROE to be a mid-point of 10.25% with a range of plus or minus 1%. The agreement stated that Tampa Electric could not file for additional base rate increases o be effective soaner than December 31, 2021, unless its eamed ROE were to fall below 9.25% before that time. !f its
eamed ROE were 1o rise above 11.25%, any party to the agreement other than Tampa Electric could seek a review of its base rates. Under the agreement, the allowed equity in the capital structure was 54% from investor sources of capital. The amended agreement provided for SoBRAs for Tampa Electric's

ial i in solar ion. Tampa Electric invested approximately $850 million in these solar projects during 2017 to 2021 and accrued AFUDC during construction. The agreement included a sharing provision that allowed customers to benefit from 75% of any cost savings for projects below

$1,500/KWac.

Between 2017 and 2021, TEC filad annual SoBRA petitions along with ing tariffs ing tt t i of four tranches representing 600 MW and $104 million in estimated revenue requirements. The FPSC approved the tariffs on each of the S50BRA filings and Tampa Electric
began receiving the applicable revenues after each of the tranches was commercially completed (tranche 1 for $24 million in revenue starting September 2018, tranche 2 for $46 million in revenue starting January 2018, tranche 3 for $26 million in revenue starting January 2020 and tranche 4 for $8 million in
revenue starting January 2021).

The true-up filing for S0BRA tranche 1 and 2 reverue requirement estimates that were included in base rates as of September 2018 and January 2019, respectively, was submitted on April 30, 2020, and the FPSC approved the amount on August 18, 2020. The $5 million true-up was returned to customers
in 2020. The true-up filing for SoBRA tranche 3, included in base rates as of January 2020, was approved by the FPSC on October 12, 2021, A $4 million trug-up was retumed to customers during 2021. The true-up for SoBRA tranche 4 will be filed in early 2022,

The 2017 setlement agreement further contained a provision related to tax reform. An asset optimization provision that allows Tampa Electric to share in the savings for optimization of its system ance certain thresholds are achieved is also included Additionally, Tampa Electric agreed to a financial
| hedging moratorium for natural gas ending on December 31, 2022 and that it will make no investments in gas reserves.

| On November 13, 2018, as required by the 2017 settiement agreement, Tampa Electris filed il patition to reduce base rates and charges to reflect the impact of the temporary reduction of the state corporate income tax from 5.5% to 4.5%. The tax rate reduction was issued on September 12, 2019 and
was effective retroactive from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2021. The estimated base rate reduction due to customers of $5 million is subject to true-up, and the actual rate reduction may vary from year 1o year. The base rale reduction was approved an December 10, 2018 for rates effective
January 2020.

On August 6, 2021, Tampa Electric filed with the FPSC a joint motion for epproval of 2 setilement agreement dated as of August 6, 2021 (the Settlement Agreement) by and among Tampa Electric and the intervenors in Tampa Eiectric’s rate case filed with the FPSC in April 2021. The Settlement
Agreement agrees to an increase in base rates annually effective with January 2022 bills, to generate a $191 million increase in revenue consisting of $123 million of traditional base rate charges and $68 million in a new charge to recover the costs of retiring assets. The Settlement Agreement further indudes
two subsaquent year adjustments of $90 million and $21 million, effective January 2023 and January 2024, respectively. Under the agreement, the allowed equity in the capital structure will continue to be 54% from investor sources of capital. The Settlement Agreement includes an allowed regulatory ROE range
of 9.0% to 11.0% with 2 9.95% midpoint. The Settlement Agreement allows a 25 basis point increase in the allowed ROE range and mid-point, and $10 million of additional revenue, if the average 30-year United States. Treasury Bond yield rate for any period of six consecutive months is at least 50 basis
points greater than the yield rate on the date the FPSC votes to approve the agreement. Under the agreement, base rates will not change from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024, unless Tampa Electric's eamed ROE were ta fali below the bettom of the range during that time. The Seftlement



Agreement contains a provision whereby Tampa Electric agrees to quantify the future impact of a decrease or increase in comporate income tax rates on net nperamng income through a reduction or increase in base revenues wnmn 180 days of' wnen such tax change becomes law or its effective dale. The
Settlement Agreement further creates a mechanism to recover the costs of retiring coal generation units and meter assets over a period of 15 years which survives the term of that The and rates effective January 1, 2022 and contains thi
provisions that Tampa Electric will not have to file another depreciation study during the term of the but will file a new iation study no more than one year, nor less than 90 days, before the filing of its nexl general base rate prweedmg Addilionally, Tampa Electric agreed 1o 2 financial hedging
moraiorium for natural gas ending on December 31, 2024. On October 21, 2021, the FPSC approved the Setliement Agreement and the final order reflecting such approval, was issued on November 10, 2021.

Tampa Electric Big Bend Modemization Projact

Tampa Electric expects to invest appraximately $850 million during 2018 through 2023 to modernize the Big Bend Power Station, of which approximately $695 million has been invested through December 31, 2021. The Big Bend modemization project will repower Big Bend Unit 1 with natural gas
combined-cycle technology and eliminate coal as this unit's fuel. As part of the Big Bend modemization project, Tampa Electric refired the Unit 1 components that will not be used in the modemized plant in 2020 and Big Bend Unit 2 in 2021. Tampa Electric plans to retire Big Bend Unit 3in 2023 as it is in the
best interest of customers from economic, risk and i

At December 31, 2020, Tampa Electric’s balance sheet included $636 million in electric utility plant and $267 mitlion in accumutated depreciation refated to Unit 1 components and Unit 2 and Unit 3 assets. in accordance with Tampa Electric's 2017 settlement agreement approved by the FPSC, Tampa Electric
continued to account for its investment in Units 1, 2 and 3 in electric utility plant and depreciate the assets using the cumrent depreciation rates until December 31, 2021, at which point they were reclassified to a regulatory asset on the balance sheet.

Tampa Electric's Senlemenl Agreemant provides recovery for the Big Bend modemization project in two phases. The first phase is a revenue increase to cover the costs of the assels in service during 2022, among other items. The remainder of the project costs will be recovered as part of the 2023
also includes a new charge to recover the remaining costs of the retiring Big Bend coal generation assets, Units 1 through 3, which will be spread over 15 years and will survive the term of the Settlement Agreement. The special capital recovery schedule

year
for all three units was applied bagmmng January 1, 2022.
Tampa Electric Mid-Course Adjustment to Fuel Recovery

In July 2021, Tampa Electrié requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges, effective with September 2021 customer bills, dus to an increase in fuel commodity and capacity costs in 2021. On August 3, 2021, the FPSC approved the request to recover $83 million of agditicnal costs
during the months of September through December 2021,

In January 2022, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges 1o recover an additional $169 million, effective with April 2022 customer bills, due to an increase in fust commadity and capacity costs. On March 1, 2022, the FPSC approved the request for the mid-
course correction.

Tampa Electric Storm Cost y Clause and

©On October 3, 2019, the FPSC issued a rule to impiement a Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. This dause provides a process for Florida investor-owned utilities, including Tampa Electric, to recover end distribution storm ing costs for i activities not
already included in base rates. Tampa Electric submitied its storm protection plan with the FPSC on April 10, 2020. On April 27, 2020, Tampa Electric submitted a setilement agreement with the FPSC which specified 2 $15 million base rate reduction for SPP program costs previously recovered in base rates
beginning January 1, 2021. On June 9, 2020, the FPSC approved this settlement agreement. On August 3, 2020, Tampa Electric submitted another settlement agreement to the FPSC for approval, including cost recovery of approximalely $39 million in proposed storm protection project costs for 2020 and
2021. This cost recovery includes the $15 million of costs removed from base rates. This settlement agreement was approved an August 10, 2020 and Tampa Electric’s cast recovery began in January 2021. The current approved plan will apply for the years 2020, 2021 and 2022, and Tampa Etecric wil file a
new plan in April 2022 to determine cost recovery in 2023, 2024, and 2025.

The June 9, 2020 settlement agreement approved by the FPSC disclosed above also included approval of Tampa Electric's petition to eliminate its $16 million accumulated amortization reserve surplus for intanglble software assets through & credit to depreciation and amortization expanse in 2020,

Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery

As a result of Tampa Electric's 2013 rate case settlement, in the event of a named storm that results in damage to its system, Tampa Electric ¢an petition the FPSC to seek recovery of those costs over a 12-month period or longer as determined by the FPSC, as well as replenish its reserve to $56 million
the level of the reserve as of October 31, 2013. This provision was also included in Tampa Electric's subsequent 2017 amended and rastated settlement agreement and in Tampa Electric's 2021 rate case settlernent agreement.

In the third quarter of 2017, Tampa Electric was impacted by Humicane Irma and incurred starm restoration costs of approximately $102 million, of which $80 million was charged to the storm reserve, $3 million was charged to O8M expense and $9 million was charged to capital expenditures. Tampa
Electric pelitioned the FPSC on December 28, 2017 for recovery of estimated Hurricane Irma starm costs plus approximately $10 million in restoration costs from prior named storms and to replenish the balance in the reserve to the $56 million level that existed as of October 31, 2013.

On April 8, 2019, Tampa Electric reached a setllement agreement with consumer parlies regarding eligible storm costs, which was approved by the FPSC on May 21, 2018. As a result, Tampa Electric refunded $12 miliion ta customers in January 2020, resulting in minimal impad! to the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

In 2021, 2020 and 2019, Tempa Eiectric incurred total storm restoration preparation costs for multiple hurricanes of approximately $10 million, which was charged to the storm reserve regulatory fiability.

PGS Base Rates
PGS's base rates for 2021 were established in 2020, and its base rates for 2020 and 2019 were ariginally established in May 2009.

On Februery 7, 2017, the FPSC approved a ssttiement agreement filed by PGS and the OPC in which PGS agreed to adopt new i rates, the ization of the reg y asset with costs as. ibed below, include absolete plastic pipe
replacements through the existing cast iron and bare steel replacemant rider, and establish an ROE range of 9.25% lo 11.75%. The setflement agreement provided that the bottom of the range would remain until the earlier of new base rates established in PGS's next general base rate proceeding or December
31, 2020 and the ROE of 10.75% would continue 1o be used for the calculation of retum on investment for clauses and riders. The allowad equity in its capital structure was 54.7% from all investor sources of capital.

As part of the 2017 settlement, PGS and the OPC agreed that at least $32 million of PGS's regulatory asset associated with the environmental ||amhty for current and future remediation costs related to former MGP sites, to the extent expenses are reasonably and prudently incurred, would be amortized
over the period 2016 through 2020. In 2018, the FPSC approved a PGSto in 2018 the remaining of PGS's reg) y asset i with the MGP envi liability of $11 million to net it against the estimated 2018 tax reform benefits. In
January 2019, PGS reduced its base rates by $12 million for the impact of tax reform and reduced depreciation rates by $10 millicn in with the

On June 8, 2020, PGS filed a petition for an increase in rates and service charges effective January 2021. On November 19, 2020, the FPSC approved a settlement agreement filed by PGS and OPC. The settlament agreement provides for an increase in base rates by $58 million annually effective
January 2021, which is a §34 millior: increase in revenue and $24 million increase of revenues previously recovered through the cast iron and bare steef rider. This includes an allowed regulatory ROE range of 8.90% to 11.00% with a 9.90% midpoint, inciuding the ability to
reverse a total of §34 million of accumulated depreciation through 2023. PGS has not reversed any of this accumulated depreiation to dete. In addilion, the sgreement sets naw depreciation rates effective January 1, 2021 that are consistent with PG8's current overall average depreciation rate. Under the
agreement, base rates are frozen from January 1, 2021 1o December 31, 2023, unless its eamed ROE were to fall below 8.90% before that time with an allowed equity in the capital structure of 54.7% from investor sourcas of capital. The further tax rate changes. The
agreement containg a provision whereby PGS agrees to guartify the future impact of a decrease in tax rates on net operating income through a reduction in base revenues within 120 days of when such lax change becomes faw. If on the contrary, tax legislation results in a tax rate increase, PGS ¢an establish a
regulatory assef to neutralize the impact of the increase in income tax rate to be addressed in a future proceeding and with recavery beginning no sooner than January 2024. .

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Details of the regulatory assets and liabiliies are presented in the following table:

Regulatory Assets and Liabllities

December31, December31,
(millions, 2021 2020
Regulatory assets: = =, = ) T — W T
Regulatory tax asset (1} $ 17 3 90
Cost-recovery clauses ‘2 89 38
Capital cost recovery for early retired assets 3 518 0
22 22

Environmental remediation 4

Postretirement benefits (5 230 309
Asset retirement obligation (€ i 13
Cther 15 13
Total regulatory assets 1002 485
Less: Curvent portion 138 70
Long-tarm regulatory assets 5 866 5 406
Regutatory liabilities:
Regulatory tax liability 77! 5 638 5 681
Cost-recovery clauses - deferred balances (2 16 23
Accumiated reservecost of removai (8 488 498
Storm reserve ©) 46 48
er 2 3
Total regutatory liabilities 1,170 — 1,261
Less: Current partion 78 67
| Long-tern regulatory liabilties $ 1,092 s 1,194
(1) The regulatory tax asset is primarily associated with the deprecialion and recovery of AFUDC-aquity. This assel does not eam a retum but rather is included in the capital structure, which is used in the calculation of the weighted cost of capital used to ine revenue i It wilt be

over the expected iife of the related assets. The regulatory tax asset balance reflects the impact of the federal corporate income tax rate reduction.
{2) These assets and liabilities are related to FPSC clauses and riders. They are recovered or refunded through cost-recovery mechanisms approved by the FPSC on a dollar-for-dollar basis in a subsequent period.

(3} This regulatory asset is related to the remaining net book value of Big Bend Units 1 through 3 and smart meter assets that were retired. The balance eams a rate of retur as permitted by the FPSC and will be recovered as 2 separate line item on customer bills for a period of 15 years. See "Tampa Eiectric
Big Bend Modemization Project" above far further information.

{4) This asset is related 1o costs. i with i . iation primarily at MGP sites. The balance is included in rate base, partially offsetting the related liability, and eams a rate of return as permitted by the FPSC. The timing of recovery is based on a settlement agreement approved by the

{5) This asset is related to the deferred costs of postretirement benefits and it is amortized over the remaining service life of plan participants. Defermed costs of pestretirement benefits that are included in expense are recognized as cost of service for rate-making purposes as permitted by the FPSC.

{6) This asset is related 1o costs associated with an asset retirement cbligation, which is a legal obligation for the future retirement of certain tangible, long-lived assets. This regulatory asset does not eam a retum because it is offset with related assets and liabilities within rate base. It is recovered and removet
as {he obligation is settled and «emoved as the activities for the retirement of the related assets have been completed.

(7) The regulatory tax liability is primarily related to the revatuation of TEC's deferred income tax balances recorded on December 31, 2017 at the lower corperate income tax rate due to U.S, tax reform. The liability related to the revaluation of the dafemed income tax balances is amortized and returned 1o
customers through rate reductions or other ravenue offsets based on IRS ions and the for tax reform benefits approved by the FPSC.

(B) This item represents the non-ARQ cost of removal in the accumulated reserve for depreciation. AROS are costs for legally required removal of property, plant and equipment. Non-ARO cost of removal represents estimated funds received from customers thraugh depreciation rates to cover future non-
legally required cost of removal of property, plant and equipmant, net of salvage value upon refirement, which reduces rate base for ratemaking purposes. This liability Is reduced as costs of removal are ingurred.

(9) See '"Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery” discussion above for information regarding this reserve.

4. Income Taxes

CARES Act

On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Ar:.1was slgned into law. The CARES Ac: includes several business provisions including deferral in employer payroll taxes and an employee retention payroll t2x credit. On December 27, 2020, the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2021 (the 2021 Act) was signed into law. The 2021 Act provides for and of the employee retention payroll tax credit enacted under the CARES Act. The 2021 Act also extends the salar ITC for twa years. These faws did not have a material impact on TEC's financial
statements.

Employee Retention Payroll Tax Credit

On March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 was signed into law. This lew included an extension of the employee ratention payroll tax credit through December 31, 2021. On 15, 2021, the I and Jobs Act, which provides for termination of the employee
retention payroll tax credit as of September 30, 2021, was signed into law. These laws did not have a material impact on TEC's financial statements.

FERC Consideration of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act {TCJA) and State Tax Rate Change

On November 15, 2018, FERC issued a policy statement, Docket No. PL19-2-000, requiring companies to disclose the following items related to the accounting and rate treatment of excess and deficient Accumulated Deferved Income Taxes (ADIT) that resulted from the U.S$. Federal Income Tax rate change
from 35% to 21%, as enacted by the TCJA on December 22, 2017 and made effective January 1, 2018,

On September 12, 2019, the state of Florida issued a corporate tax rate reduction from 5.5% to 4.46% effective January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2021.

Tampa Electric Company remeasured all federal and state ADIT balances in accounts 190, 282 and 283 at December 31, 2017 and Seplember 30, 2019, respectively and recorded the excess deferred taxes in account 282 and its corresponding gross-up to account 283, As the excess ADIT raverse through
the amortization period shown in the tabie below, the regulatory \|ablllly will reverse with an offset to the income statement account 411.1 - provision for deferred income taxes - credit. The liability related to the revaluation of the deferred income tax balancas will be amortized and returned 1o customers through
rate reductions or other revenue offsets based on IRS for the tax reform benefits approved by the FPSC.

The accounts that increased and due to the of deferred income taxes as a result of the decrease in the federal and state income tax rates are refiected below.
©n September 14, 2021, the state of Fiorida issued & revised corporate tax rate reduction from 4.46% to 3.535% effective Januvary 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. in 2021, Tampa Electric Company recorded & $4 million reg y liability in ition of its obligation to pass the tax rate reduction

| expense benefit to per the 2017

{miltions)



182 264 190 282 283
522 §475 $6 $(374)  $(128)

The estimated amortization period based on FPSC, IRS regulations, and the account that the amortization will be reported is reflected below:

(millions) Debit/(Credit)
As of December
3, 2021 2020 4111 Amortization Period
Estimated 34 years under
Protected 5308 $3 $(17) ARAM
Unprotected -
Federal 74 88 14) 10 years per FPSC
Unprotected
State £1 32 E 14 1] & years par FPSC
Unprotected -
State - Rate
{18} 1] I8)
068 L 23] 543
In the table above, ARAM efers to the Average Rate Assumption Method.
Income Tax Expense
TEC is included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax returr: with EUSH| and its subsidiaries. TEC's income tax expense is based upon a separate retum method, modified for the benefits-for-loss allocation in with tax sharing of TECO Energy and EUSHI. To the

extent that TEC's cash tax positions are settled differently then the amount reported as realized under the tax sharing agreement, the difference is accounted for as efther a capital contribution or a distribution,
in 2021, 2020 end 2019, TEC recorded net tax provisions of $80 million, $82 million and $77 millian, respectively.

(ncome tax expense consists of the following components:

Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

{millions)
| For the year ended December 31, 2021 2020 2019
| Curerit income taxes = —
Federal $ 48 $ 35 3 56
State 4 ) 6
Defemed income taxes
Federal 24 32 7
State 13 28 13
Investment tax credits amortization (el [t} » IR )]
Total income tax expense $ 80 5 82 $ 77
For the three years presented, the overall effective tax rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate as presented befow:
Effective Income Tax Rate
(millions)
For the year ended December 31, o 2021 2020 o 2019
Income before provision for income taxes $ = 526 g 506 $ 447
| Federal statutory income tax rales 21% 21% 21%
Income taxes, at statutory income tax rate 110 106 94
Increase (decrease) due to
State income tax, net of federal income tax 17 15
Excess deferred tax amartization (26) (25)
ITC amortization fy] %)
AFUDC-equity {6) @
Tax credits (8) )
Other . 6 1
Total income tax expense on consclidated statements of inccme ] 5 82 ] 77
Income tax expense as a percent of income before income taxes 16.2% 172%
Deferred Incoma Taxes
Deferred taxes result from temporary di in the ition of certain liabilities or assets for tax and financial reperting purposes. The principal components cf TEC's deferred tax assets and liabilities racognized in the balance sheet are as foflows:
(millions)
As of December 31, 2021 2020
Defarred tax liabilties (%1
Properly related $ 1,210 3 1,121
Pengion and postretirement benefits 98 118
Total defemred tax liabilties 1,308 1,237
Deferred tax assets ()
Loss and credit camyforwards 2 340 301
Medicai benefits 26 27
Insurance reserves 15 16
Pension and postretirement benefits 46 €6
Capitalized energy conservation assistance costs 20 18
Other 3 26
Total deferred tax assats 450 454
Total deferred tax liability, net H 258 i 783

{1) Certain property related assets and iiabilities have been netted.
(2) Deferred tax assets for net operating loss and tax credit camyforwards have been reduced by unrecognized tax benefits of $6 million and $9 milion at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

At December 31, 2021, TEC hed cumulative unused federal anc Florida NOLs for income tax purposes of $312 million and $83 million, respectively, expiring between 2032 and 2037. TEC has unused general business credils of $288 million expiring batween 2027 and 2041, of which $264 million relate to
ITCs expiring between 2034 and 2041. As a result of TECO Energy's merger with Emera in 2016, TECs NOLs and credits will be utitized by EUSHI, in accordance with the benefits-for-loss aliocation which provide thal zx atiributes ara utilized by the consalidated tax retum group of EUSHI.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

TEC accounts for uncertain tax positions as required by U.S. GAAP. This guidance addresses the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Authoritative guidance related to accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes requires an enterprise to recognize in its financiat statements the best estimate of the impact of a tax position by determining if the weight of the available evidence indicates that it is more likely than not, based solely on the fechnical merits, that the position will he sustained upaon examination, including
resolution of any related appeals and litigation processes.

The following table provides detzils of the change in unrecognized tax benefits as follows:

(mitions) 2021 2020 2019 g
Balance at January 1. $ ] s ] 5 8
Decreases due to tax positions related to prior year ] {2) o
Increases due to tax positions related to prior year 1 1 1
Increases due to tax positions related to curent year 1 1 ]
Decreases due 1o seltlements with tax authorities (8) 0 )
Balance at December 31, $ 6 $ 9 3 9

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, TEC's uncertain tax positions for federal R&D tax credits were $6 million and $9 million, respectively, a!l of which was recorded as a reduction of deferred income tax assets for tax credit camyforwards. TEC's unrecognized federal tax benefits decreased in 2021 and
2020 by approximately $5 million and $2 million, respectively, due to the resolution of its 2016 federal tax credits issue with IRS Appeals. The recognition of the 2020 tax benefits decreased the effective tax rate resulting in an income tax benefit of approximately $2 million in 2020. The settlement of the federal
R&D credits audit did not impact the effective tax rate during 2021. TEC had 56 miliion and $9 million of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respeclively, that, if recognized, would reduce TEC's effectiva tax rate.

TEC recognizes interest accrugls related to uncertain tax positions in "Other income” ar “Interest expense”, as applicable, and penalties in "Operation and maintenance expense” in the Consolidated Statements of income. In 2021, 2020 and 2019, TEC did not recognize any pre-tax charges (benefits) for
interest. Additionslly, TEC did not have any accrued interest or amonts recorded for penalties at December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019,

Thre IRS concluded the Compliance Assurance Program (CAP) audit for the short tax year ending June 30, 2016 and the EUSHI 2016 federal consolidated tax return, which includes TEC's short tax year ending December 31, 2016. The U.S. federal statute of limitations remains open for the year 2017 and
forward. Florida's statute of limitations is three years from the filing of an income 1ax retum. The state impact of any federal changes remains subject to examination by various states for & period of up to one year after forma! notification to the states. Years still open to ination by Florida's tax iti
include 2005 and forward 8s a result of TECO Energy's consolidated Florida net aperating loss still being utilized.

5. Employee Postretiremant Benefits
Pension Benefits

TECisa ici| inthe i i plans of TECO Energy, including a qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan that covers substantially all employees. Benefits are based on the employees' age, years of service and final average eamings. Where appropriale and
reasonably determinable, the partion of expenses, income, gains or losses allocable to TEC are presented. Otherwise, such amounts presented refiect the amount allocable to all participants of the TECO Energy retirement plans.

Amounts disclosed for pension benefits in the foltowing tables and discussion also include the fully-funded obtigations for the SERP and the unfunded obligations of the Restaration Plan. The SERP is a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan available {o certain members of senior
management. The Restoralion Plan is a non-qualified, i y defined benefit reti plan that allows certain members of senicr 1o receive ibuti as if no IRS limits were in place.

Effective October 21, 2019, the defined benefit retirement plan was amended to freeze further crediting of service and eamings for certain participants covered by the Intemational Brotherhood of Electrical Warkers (the IBEW) collactive bargaining agreement, As of December 31, 2019, 24% of TEC's
employees were represenied by the IBEW. As a result, a curtaiment and a remeasurement of the plan occurred in the fourth quarter of 2019. See curtailment-related line items in tables below.

As the result of the reorganization of shared services funclions, certain employees and their associated pension benefits were transferred from TSI to TEC effective December 2019, Deferred costs related to pension benefits that were recognized by TSlin AGC) are now recognized in TEC as regulatory
assets. The balences at December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019 are reflective of this transfer.

Other Postretirement Banefits

TECO Energy and its subsidiaries currently provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits (other benefits) for most employees retiring afier age 50 meeting certain service i Where iate and i the portion of expenses, income, gains or
losses allocable to TEC are presented. Otherwise, such amounts presented reflect the amount allocable to all participants of the TECO Energy postretrement heatth care and life insurance plans. Postretirement benefit levels are substantiglly unrelated to salary. TECO Energy reserves the right to terminate or
modify the plans in whole or in part at any time.

As the resull of a reorganization of shared services functions, cartain and their i other
recognized in TEC as regulatory assets. The balances at December 31, 2021 and 2020 are reflective of this transfer,

benefits were: from TSI to TEC effective December 2019. Defarred cosis related to other pastretirement benefits that were recognized by TSI in AOC) are now

Obligations and Funded Status

TEC recognizes in its statement of financial position the aver-furded or under-funded status of its allocated portion of TECO Energy's postretirement benefit plans. This status is meesured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the PBO in the case of its defined benefit plan, or the
APBO in the case of its other postretirement benefit plan. Changes in the funded status are reflacted, net of estimated tax benefits, in benefit liabilities and regulatory assets. The resulls of operations are not impacled.
The following table provides a detail of the change in TECO Energy's benefit obligations and change in plan assets for combined pension plans {pension benefits) and TECO Energy's Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan (other benefits).

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits 2
Obligatians and Funded Status



| (milfions} 2021 2020 2021 _ 2020

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 919 $ 843 $ 212 5 18(
Service cost 19 20 2 H
Interest cost 21 28 5 ¢
Plan participants' contributions 0 o 4 <
Benefits paid (77) (54) {7 n
Actuarial (gain) loss 132 84 8) 3
Benefit obligaticn at end of year $ 850 3 919 3 200 5 212
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 903 $ 796 $ [ $ [
Actual retum on plan assets 76 142 1] 1]
Employer contributions 2 19 0 0
Employer direct benefit payments 1 1 13 13
Plan participants' contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid {78) (54) 0 o
Direct banefit payments 1) 1) un — nn
Fair value of plan assets a1 end of year (!} $ 924 $ 903 $ o $ ]

(1) The MRV of plan assets is used as the basis for calculating the EROA component of periodic pension expense. MRV reflects the fair value of plan assets adjusted for experience gains and losses (i.e. the differences hetween actual investment returns and expected retums) spread over five years.
(2) Represent amounts for TECO Energy's Florida-baged other pastretirement benefit plan.

Decreases in the benefit obligation for the period ended December 31, 2021 are the result of increases in the discount rate used to calculate the benefit obligation, incorporation of new census data as of January 1, 2021 and the updating of the retirement rate as the result of an experience study performed
during the year.

At December 31, the aggregate financial position for TECO Energy pension plans and Flerida-based other postretirement plans with projected benefit obligations and accumulated projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets was as follows:

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits (1)

Funded Status -

({miliions) 2021 2020 N 2021 2020 -
Benefit obligation (PBO/APBQ) = $ 850 H 918 $ 200 5 212
Less: Fair vaiue of plan assets — 924 903 0 = [
Funded status at end of year $ 74 $ (18) % (200, $ (212

{1) Represent amounts for TECO Energy's Florida-based ofher pastretirement benefit plan.
The accumulated benefit obligation for TECO Energy consolidated defined benefit pension plans was $819 million at December 31, 2021 and $876 milion at December 31, 2020,

The amounts recognized in TEC's Consolidated Balance Sheels for pension and other postretirement benefit abligations and plan assets at December 31 were as foliows:

TEC - Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Amaunts recognized In balance sheet ————
{millions) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Noncurrent assets $ 78 $ 0§ [ $ [
Accrued berefit costs and other current liabilities {3} 1} (12) (12
Deferred credits and other liabilities 112} {15) (175) (186
3 83 5 116) § 187) 3 1198
Unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and cests are recorded in reguiatory assets for TEC. The following table provides a detail of the unrecognized gains and losses and pricr service credils and costs.
TEC Pension Benefits Other Benefits .
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets
(milions) B 2021 . 2020 o 2021 2020
Net actuarial loss (gain) 5 150 $ 221 5 70 $ 8
Amount recognized ] 50 5 221 § 79 $ 88
used to ine benefit obligations at D 3
Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2021 2020 2021 2020
Discount rate 277% 237% 284% B T 247%
Rate of compensation increase 3.05% 3.07% 3.04% 3.07%
Healthcare cost frend rate
Immediate rate - - n/a ‘ nia 561% 5.74%
Ultimate rate nfa nfa 4.00% 4.50%
YYear rate reaches ultimate trend rate ___ na nfa 2045 2038
The discount rate assumplion used to determine the December 31, 2021 and 2020 benefit obligation was based on a cash flow matching technique that matches yieids from: high-quality (AA-rated, non-callable) corporate bonds to TECO Energy's projected cash flows for the plans to develop a present
value that is converted to a discount rate assurmnption.
Amounts recognized in Net Periodic Benefit Cost, OCl and Regulatory Assets
TECO Energy ___ Pension Benefits . Other Benefits (1)
2021 2020 2019 B 2021 o 2920 2019
(miliions)
Service cost § 19 $ 20 3 20 3 2 3 2 § 1
Interest cost 21 26 31 5 [ 7
Expected retur on plan assets {52) (50) (51) 0 o o
Amortization of:
Actuarial loss 24 20 16 4 1 1
Prior service (benefit) cost [} o [} 2 3) 2
Settlement loss. ] 0 1 0 [ 0
Net periodic benefit cost -3 12 § 16 5 17 5 a s 6 § 7
Net loss (gain) ansing during the year {includes curtailment gain) $ (56 § ® 8 (17) 3 (1.1} $ 38 3 9
Amnuns recogmzed as component uf net periodic benefit cost:
of pricr service credit c o ) a 2 2
Amortization or senleme'n of aauana\ loss (23) (20) 17) [L3] (1) 4
Total recognized in OC and regulatory assets 3 (79, $ 28 $ 134) $ — $ 39 $ 10
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost, OC! and regulatory agsats. $ 67) § 112) § i17) $ F $ 45 5 17

(1) Represents mounts for TECO Energy's Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan
{2) Represents TECO Energy's SERP and Restoration setlement charges as a result of the refirement of cartain executives. These charges did impact TEC's financial statements,

TEC's portion of the net paricdic banefit costs for pension benefits was $10 million, $12 millian and $12 million for 2021, 2020 and 2019, respectively. TEC's portion of the net periodic benefit costs for olher benefits was $11 million, $7 million and $7 million for 2021, 2020 and 2018, raspectively. TEC's
portion of net periodic benefit costs for pension and other benefits is included as an expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations & maintenance".

Assumptions used to determing net periodic benefit cast for yaars endad Dacember 31:

Pension Benefits — Other Benefits.
2021 2020 2019 — 2021 2020 ; 2019
Discount rate 237% 321% 4.33% 247% 332% 4.38%
Expected long-term return on plan assels 6.70% 7.00% 7.35%f7.00% (1) nfa nfa nia
Rate of compensaticn increase 3.08% 378% 3.75% 3.07% 379% 375%
Healthcare cost trend rate
Initiai rate nfa na na 5.74% 6.03% 6.31%
Uttimate rate nia nia na 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
Year rate reaches ultimate trend rate N nia I nia na 2038 2038 2038

(1) The expected retumn on agsets was 7.35% as of January 1, 2019 and 7.00% as of October 31, 2019 when a plan remeasurement occurred as a result of a plan curtailment.
The discount rate assumption used o detemine the benefit cost for 2021, 2020 and 2019 was based on the same technique that was used to determine the December 31, 2021 and 2020 benefit obligation as discussed above.

The expected return or assets assumption was based on historical retums, fixed income epreads and equity premiums consistent with the portfolio and asset allocation. A change in asset allocations could have a significant impact on the expected return on assets. Additionally, expectations of long-term
inflation, reat growth in the economy and & provision for active management and expenses paid were incorporated in the assumption. For the year ended December 31, 2021, TECO Energy’s pension plan's actual eamed refums were spproximately 9%.

The compensation increase assumption was based on the same underlying expectation of iong-tsrm infiation together with assumptions regarding real growth in wages and company-specific merit and promotion increases,

Pension Plan Assets

Pension plan assets (plan assets) are invested in a mix of equity and ﬁxed-muume secumles TECO Energy's investment objective is to obtain above-average retums while minimizing volatility of expected retums and funding requirements over the long term. TECO Energy's strategy is 10 hire proven
manzgers and allocate assets to reflect a mix of styles, [ of principal to minimize the impact of declining markets, and stay fully invested except for cash to meet benefit payment obligations and plan expenses.

2021 2020
TECO Energy Target Allocation Target Allocation ActualAllocation,EndofYear
Asset Category o — 2021 2020 =
Equity securities 50%-70% 50%-70% % 60%
Fixed income securities } 30%-50% 30%-50% AN, 40%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
TECO Energy reviews the plan’s asset allocation periodi and re-baf the i mix to maximize asset retums, optimize the matching of investment yields with the plan's expecled benefit obligations, and minimize pansion cost and funding. TECO Energy expects to take additional steps to

more closely match plan assets with plan liabilities over the long term.

The plan's investments are held by a trust fund administered by The Bank of New York Mellon. Investments are valued using quoted mariet prices on an exchange when available. Such investments are dassified Level 1. In some cases where a market exchange price is available but the investments are
treded in a secondary market, acceptable practical expsdients are used to calculate fair value.

If observable transactions and other market data are not available, fair value is based upon third-party develaped mode!s that use, when available, current market-based or i market such a5 interest rates, currency rates or option volatilities. ltems valued using third-party
generated models are classified according to the lowest leve! input or value driver that is most significant to the valuation. Thus, an item may be classified in Level 3 even though there may be sugmﬁzm inputs that are readily observable.

As required by the fair value accounting standards, the investments are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that Is signi 1o the fair value The plan's of the i of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may
affect the valuation of fair valug assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value higrarchy levels. For cash equivalents, the cost appraach was used in determining fair value. For bonds and U.S. govemment agencies, the income approach was used. For ather investments, the market approach was
used, The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the plan's investments.

Pension Plan Investments

TECO Energy At Fair Value as of December 31, 2021
{miltions)




Level 1 Level 2 Leveld 5 Using NAV (1} Total
] $

Cash $ 4 3 o 3 [ 0 4
Accounts receivable 4 o 0 0 4
Accounts payable (70) 0 Q [ (70
Short-term investment funds (STIFs} N 1] a [} kil
Common stocks 46 0 0 0 46
Real estate investment trusts (REITs) 6 0 0 0 6
Mutual funds 68 o 0 ) 68
Municipal bonds o 1 0 1] 1
Govemnment bonds 0 a1 0 0 81
Corporate bonds 1] 78 b)) i} 78
Mortgage backed securities {(MBS) ] 1 0 il 1
Collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) ] 1 0 Q 1
Short Sales 1] @) 0 Q 2
Leng Futures 1 o 0 0 1
Swaps 1} 1 0 Q 1
Investments not utilizing the practical expedient 80 161 [ 0 251
Cormon and collective trusts {1 0 0 0 592 592
Mutual fund (1) Q 0 N | 0 8 81
Total investments H 90 % 161 s 0 H &3 ] 924
(S with dards, certain that are at fair value using the net asset value per share practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts

presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet of TECO Energy.
TECO Energy o At Fair Value as of December 31, 2020
{miificns) =

Level 1 Level 2 Level3 i, Using Nav {1 Total

Cash $ 9 $ 0 § 0 5 ) 0 § - 9
Accounts receivable 10 0 ] 0 10
Accounts payable {88) 0 0 [} (88;
Short-term investment funds (STIFs) 35 0 0 ] 35
Common stacks 66 0 o 0 66
Real estate investmant trusts {REITs) a 0 o 0 8
Mutual funds 69 ] 0 0 69
Municipal bonds. 0 1 0 0 1
Government bonds 0 90 0 0 90
Corporate bonds a 79 1] 0 79
Mcrigage backed securities (MBS) 0 1 ] [ 1
Collateralized morigage obligations (CMOs) 0 1 0 o 1
Short Sales 0 @ 0 0 (4)
Long Futures @ 0 0 0 il
Swaps 1] 1 ] 0 1
Investments not itilizing the practical expedient 107 189 0 4 276
Common and collective trusts (1) [} 0 [ 553 553
Mutual fund 1) 8 [} - — 0 74 74
Total investments 3 107 £ 169 3 3} 1 627 s 903
Min with ling standards, certain i that are at fair value using the net asset value per share practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy, The fair value amounts in this table are to permit recondiliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts

presented in the Censolidated Balance Sheet of TECO Energy.
The following list details the pricing inputs and mathadologies used fo value the investments in the pension plan:

» Cash collateral is valued at cash posted due fo its short-term nature.

» The STIF is valued at net asset vaiue {(NAV). The fund is an open-end i resulting in a readily i fair value. it shares may be redeemed any business day at the NAY calculated after the order is accepted. The NAY is validated with purchases and sales at NAY. These factors
make the STIF a level 1 asset.

» The primary pricing inpuls in detenmining the fair value of the Common stocks and REITs are closing quoted prices in active markets.

The primary pricing inputs in determining the level 1 mutual funds are the mutual funds’ NAVs. The funds are registered open-end mutual funds and the NAVs are validated with purchases and sales at NAV. Since the fair values are determined and published, they are considered readily-determinable fair

values and therefore Level 1 assets.

The primary pricing inputs in delermining the fair value of Municipal bonds are benchmark yields, historical spreads, sector curves, rating updates, and prepayment schedules. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Government bonds are the U.S. treasury curve, CF, and broker quotes,

if available. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Corporate bonds are the U.S. treasury curve, base spreads, YTM, and benchmark quotes. CMOs are priced using to-be-announced (TBA) prices, treasury curves, swap curves, cash flow information, end bids and offers as inputs.

MBS are priced using TBA prices, treasury curves, average lives, spreads, and cash fiow information.

Swaps are valued using benchmark yields, swap curves, and cash fiow analyses.

The primary pricing input in determining the fair value of the mutual fund utilizing the practical expedient is its NAV. It is an unregistered open-end mutual fund. The fund holds primarily corporate bonds, debt securifies and other similar instruments issued by U.S. and non-U.$, public- or private-sector

entities. The fund may purchase or sell securities on a when-issued basis. Thase transaclions are made conditionally because a security has not yet been issuad in the market, although it is authorized. A commitment is made regarding these transactions to purchase or seli securities for a predetermined

price or yiéld, with payment and delivery taking place beyond the customary settiement period. Since this mutual fund is an operi-end mutual fund and the prices are not published 16 an extemal source, it uses NAV as & practical expedient, The retiemption frequency is daily, The redemption notice periad e

the same day. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31, 2021,

The common collective trusts are private funds valued al NAV. The NAVs are calculated based or: bid prices of the underlying securities. Since the prices are not published to external sources, NAV is used as a practical expedient. Gertain funds invest primarily in equity securities of domestic and foreign

issuers while others invest in long duration U.S. investment-grade fixed income assets and seeks to increase retum through active managemant of inferest rate and credit risks. The redemption frequancy of the funds ranges from daily to weekly and the redemption notice peried ranges from 1 business

day to 30 business days. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31, 2021,

Treasury bills are valued using benchmark yieids, reported trades, broker dealer quotes, and benchmark securities.

» Futures are valued using futures data, cash rate data, swap rates, and cash flow analyses.

Additionally, the non-qualified SERP had $10 million and $10 miliion of assets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Since the plan is non-qualified, its agsets are included in the "Deferred charges and other assets" line itern in the Consolidated Balance Shests rather than being netted with the
related iiahility. The non-qualified trust holds investments in a money market fund. The fund is an open-end investment, resulting in a readily fair value. , shares may be any business day at the NAV calculated after the arder is accepted. The NAV s validated with purchases
and sales at NAV. These factors make it a level 1 asset. The SERP was fully funded as of December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets

There are no assets associated with TECO Energy's Florida-based other postretirement benefits plan.

Contributions
The qualified pension plan's actuarial value of assets, including credit balance, was 122.19% of the Pension Protection Act funded target as of January 1, 2021 and is estimated at 133.60% of the Pension Protection Act funded target as of January 1, 2022.

TECO Energy's policy is to fund the qualified pension plan at cr above amounts determined by its actuaries to meel ERISA guidelines for minimum annual contributions and minimize PBGC premiums paid by the plan. TEC's contribution is first set equal to its service cost. If a contribution in excess of
service cost for the year is made, TEC's portion is based on TEC's proportion of the TECO Energy unfunded liability. TECO Energy made contributions to this plan in 2021, 2020 and 2019, which mei the minimum funding requirements for 2021, 2020 and 2018. TEC's pertion of the contribution in 2021 was
$17 million and in 2020 was §16 million. These amounts are reflected in the "Other” line on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. TEC estimates its portion of the 2022 contribution to be $15 million. The amount TECO Energy expects to contribute is in excess of the minimum funding required under
ERISA guidelines.

TEC's portian of the contributions to the SERP in 2021, 2020 and 2019 was zero. Since the SERP is fully funded. TECO Energy does not expect to make significant contributions to this plan in 2022. TEC made SERP payments of approximately $1 millior, $1 million and $5 miflion from the trust in 2021
2020 and 2019, respectively, and expects ta make a SERP payment of approximately $1 miilion from the trust in 2022,

The other postretirement benefits are funded arnually to meet benefit abligati TECO Energy's ibution teward health care coverage for most employses wha retired after the age of 55 between January 1, 1990 and June 30, 2001 is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on service. TECO
Energy's contribution toward pre-65 and post-85 health care coverage for most employees retiring on or after July 1, 2001 is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on an age and service schedule. In 2022, TEC expects to make a contribution of about $12 million. Postretiremer:t benefil levels are
substantially unrelated tc salary.

Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Expected Benefit Payments

TECO Energy Other
(including projected service and net of employee contributions) Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits
{millions}
2022 3 63 $ 13
2023 72 14
2024 68 14
2025 68 14
2026 66 13
2027-2031 302 61
Defined Contribution Plan

TECO Energy has a defined contribution savings plan covering substantially all employees of TECO Energy and its subsidiaries that enables participants to save 2 portion of their compensation up to the limits aflowed by IRS gude\mes TECO Energy and its subsidiaries match 75% of the first 6% of the
participant's payrol! savings deductions. Effective January 1, 2017, the employer matching contributions increased from 70% to 75% with en additional incentive match of up to 25% of efigible based on the of certain operating company financial goals. For the years ended
December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, TEC's portion of expense totaled $22 million, $21 million and $11 million, respectively, retated to the matching contributions made to this plan. TEC's portion of the expense related to the matehing contribution is included on the Consolidated Statements of Income in
"Operations & maintenance”.

Effective October 21, 2019, TECO Energy amended the defined contributicn plan such that certain participants covered by the IBEW collective bargaining agreement shall not be eligible to participate in the plan for purposes of receiving the fixed matching contribution. This has been replaced with a non-
elective employer contribution an a bi-weekly basis equal to a of the member's ion for that period based on years of tenure of employment. For the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, TEC recognized expense totaling $10 million, $9 million and $1 miliion, respectively,
related to the contributions made to this plan. TEC's portion of the expense related to this contribution is included on the Consolidated Statements of Income in "Operations & maintenance”,

6. Short-Term Deht

Credit Facilities
Dy 1,2021 December31,2020

Borrowings o Borrowings Letters Letters

Outstanding - Qutstanding - of Credit Credit Borrowings of Credit
(millions) = Credil Facilities (1) Commercial Paper () Outstanding Facililies F Outstanding( Outstanding
S-year facility @ s 3 0 S 245 $ A0 800 5 345 $ 1
3-year accounts receivable faility ) 0 [} [ 150 130 0
1-year term facility () = 500 o 0 300 300 0
Total [ § 500 8 245 $ 1% 1.250 3 775 § 1

{1) Bormowings outstanding are reported as notes payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheels.

{2) This 5-year facility matures on December 17, 2026. TEC also has an active commercial paper program for up to $800 million, of which fhe full amaunt outstanding is backed by TEC's credit facifity. The amount of commercial paper issued results in an equal amount of its credit facility being considered
drawn and unavailable.

{3) This 3-year facility matured on March 22, 2021,
{4) This 1-year term facility was terminated on March 23, 2021. On December 17, 2021, TEC entered into another 1-year term facility that matures on Dacember 16, 2022.

At December 31, 2021, this credit facility required a commitment fee of 12.5 basis paints. The weighted-average interest rate on borrowings outstanding under the credit facilities and commerciat paper at December 31, 2021 and 2020 was 0.58% and 0.88%, respectively.



Commercial Paper Program

On May 25, 2021, TEC established a commercial paper program {the Program} under which TEC may issue an a private basis. paper notes (the Notes), Amounts available under the Program may be borrowed, repaid and reborrowed with the aggregate amount of the
Notes outstanding under the Program at any time not to exceed $800 millian. The maturities of the Notes will vary, but may not exceed 270 days from the date of issue. The rates of interest will depend on whether the Note will be a fixed or floaling rate. TEC must have credit facilities in place, at least equal to
the amount of its commercial paper program. TEC cannot issue ial paper in an amount the then available capacity under its credit facility.

TEC Term Loan
On February 8, 2020, TEC entered into a 364-day, $300 million credit agreement with 2 group of banks. On January 29, 2021, TEC extended the maturity date of the agreement to April 29, 2021, On March 23, 2021, this loan was repaid and terminated.

On December 17, 2021, TEC entered into a 364-day, $500 million credit agreement with a group of banks. The credit agreement has a maturity date of December 16, 2022; contains ¥ ions and
accrue at variable rates based on either the London interbank deposit rate, Wells Fargo Bank's prime rate, or the federal funds rate, plus a margin.

events of default, and financial and other covenants; and provides for interest t

Accounts Receivabla Facility

©On July 14, 2020 and October 30, 2020, TEC amended its $150 million accounts facility (Loan in order to change certain performance ratios. On March 22, 2021, this agreement matured and terminated.

5-Year Credit Facility

On December 18, 2020, TEC amended and restated its bank credit facility, entering into 2 Sixth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. The amendment extended the maturity date of the credit facility from March 22, 2022 to March 22, 2023 (subject 1o further extension with the consent of each lender);
increased the amount of the commitment by the lenders to $800 million; and provided for an intersst rale based on either the London interbank deposit rate, Wells Fargo Bank's prime rate, or the federal funds rate, plus a margin; allows TEC to borrow funds on & same-day basis under a swingline lozn
provision, which loans mature on the fourth banking day after which any such loans are made and bear interest at an inferest rate as agreed by the borrawer and the relevant swingline lender prior to the making of any such loans; continues to allow TEC to request the lenders to increase their commitments unde
the credit facility by up to $100 million in the aggregate; and made other technical changes.

On December 17, 2021, TEC amended end restated fts bank cradit facility, entering into a Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. The amendment extendad the maturity date of the credit facility from March 22, 2023 to December 17, 2026 (subject to further extension with the consent of each
{ender); and provided for an interest rate based on either the London interbank deposit rate, Wells Fargo Bank's prime rate, or the federal funds rate, plus a margin; allows TEC to horrow funds on a same-day hasis under a swingling loan provision, which loans mature on the fourth banking day after which any
such loans are made and bear interest at an interest rate &s agreed by the bomower and the relevant swingline iender prior o the making of any such loans; continues to allow TEC to request the lenders to increase their commitments under the credit facility by up to $100 million in the aggregate; and made
other technical changes.

7. Long-Termn Debt

A substantial part of Tampa Electric's tangible assets are pledged as collateral ta secure its first mortgage bonds. There are currently no bonds outstanding under Tampa Electric’s first mortgage bond indenture, and Tampa Electric could cause the lien associated with this indenture to be released at any
time.

Tampa Electric Company 2 40% Notes due 2031 and 3 45% Notes dve 2051

On March 18, 2021, TEC complated 2 sale of (i} $400 million aggregate principal amount of 2,.40% Notes due March 15, 2031 (the 2031 Notes) and (ii} $400 million aggregate principal amount of 3.45% Notes due March 15, 2051 {the 2051 Notes, and callectively, the Notes). Untif December 15, 2030, in
the case of the 2031 Notes, or September 15, 2050, in the case of the 2051 Notes, TEC may redeem ali or any part of such series of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amoum of such series of Notes to be redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present values
of the remaining payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed that would be due if the Notes matured on (a) December 15, 2030, in the case of the 2031 Netes, dis to the date ona basis at the i treasury rale (as defined in ihe Indenture), plus 15 basit
points, or (b) September 15, 2050, in the case of the 2051 Notes, di to the dateona i basis at the i treasury rate, plus 20 basis points; in either case, the redemplion price would include accrued and unpaid interest to the redemplion date. At any time on or after
December 15, 2030, in the case of the 2031 Notes or September 15, 2050, in the case of the 2051 Notes, TEC may, at its option, redeem such series of the Notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of such series of the Notes being redeemed plus acerued and unpaid interest therean to, but
excluding, the date of redemption.

8. Commitments and Gontingencies

Legal Contingencies

From time to time, TEC and its subsidiaries are involved in various legal, tax and regulatory proceedings before various courls, reg Y lissions and
contingencies te provide for matters that are probable of resulting in an estimable loss.

agencies in the ordinary course of business. Where appropriate, accruals are made in accordance with sccounting standards for

and Former Gas Plant Sites

TEC, through its Tampa Electric and PGS divisions, is a PRP far certain superfund sites and, through its PGS division, for certain former MGP sites. While the joint and several liability associated with these sites prasents the potential for significant respense costs, as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,
TEC has estimaled its ultimate financial liability to be $14 million and $17 million, respectively, primarily al PGS. This amount has besn accrued and is primarily reflected in the long-term liability section under "Deferred cradits and other liabilities” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The environmental
remediation costs associated with these sites are expected to be paid over many years.

The estimated amounts represent only the portion of the cleanup costs atiributable to TEC. The estimales to perform the work are based an TEC's experiance with similar work, adjusted for site-spacifi ti and with the
current dollars, are not discounted and do not assume any insurance recoveries.

agencies, The estimates are made in

tninstances where other PRPs are involved, most of those PRPs are creditworthy and are likely to continue to be creditworthy for the duration of the remediation work. However, in those instances that they are nat, TEC could be liable for more than TEC's actuat percentage of the remediation costs.

Factors that couid impact these estimates mdude lhe ability of other PRPs to pay their pro-rata portion of the cleanup costs, additional Ieslmg and investigation which could expnnd the scape of the cleanup activities, additional liability that might arise from the cleanup activities themselves or changes in
laws or regulations that could require additional Under cument the through customer rates in base rate

Long-Tenm Commitments

TEC has commitments for various purchases as disclosed below, including payment obligations for capital projects, such as Tampa Electric's solar projects (see Note 3) and the modemlzalmn of the Big Bend power station, and for fuei, fuel and powar that
are recovered from customers under regulatory clauses. The following is & schedule of future payments under minimum lsase payments with non-cancelable lsase terms in excess of one year and other net purchase obligations/commitments at December 31, 2021; °
Purchased Capitai Fual and Gas Long-term Service Operating Demand Side
Power Transportation(! Projects Supply _ Agreements Leases Msnagement Total
Year ended December 31;
2022 2 3 244 5 202 § 349 5 20 5 3 $ 2 $ 822
2023 C 224 83 27 42 3 1 380
2024 ] 215 o [ 27 3] 1 246
| 2025 [¢] 200 o D 19 2 ) 221
2026 0 197 o 0 20 1 ] 218
Thereafter Q . . — 1,871 ] 0 - 52 48 0 1971
Total future minimum payments 2 5 2.851 5 265 § 376 3 180 s 60 L $ 3,838
(1) As of December 31, 2021, $112 million is related to a gas transportation contract through 2040 between PGS and SeaCoast, a related party.
Financial Covenants
TEC must meet certain financial fests, including a debt to capital ratio, as defined in the applicable debt agreements. TEC has certain restrictive in specific and debt i At December 31, 2021 and 2020, TEC was in compliance with all required financial covenants.
9. Revanue
The following disagpregates TEC's revenue by major source:
(millions) Tampa Tampa Electric
Electric PGS Eliminations Company
Electric revenue
Residential 3 1,156 0 $ o 5 1,158
Commercial 802 0 o 802
Industrial 172 0 0 172
Regulatory deferrals and unbilled revenue 8) o 0 ®)
Other (1) 252 0 (@) 248
Total electric revenug 2174 0 4) 2170
Gas revenue
Residential 0 212 0 212
Commercial 0 L] 0
Industrial (2 ) ) 0
Other () 0 100 (3)
Total gas revenue 0 — 528 3 Il
Total revenue $ 2174 i28 $ 173 $ =
Elsctric revenue
Residential ] 1018 0 L] 0 $ 1018
Commercial 506 [ 0 506
Industrial 133 d o 133
Regulatory deferrals and unbilled revenue (25) 0 1] (25)
Other {1 217 0 ) B | 4
Total electric revenue 1,849 o 1y 1845
Gas revenue
Residential ' [ 158
Commercial 0 135
Industrial 2} 0 2
Other % [ 17
Total gas revenue [\] 433
Total revenue 3 1.849 433 i
Electric revenue
Residential $ 1,046 $ Q
Cammercial 582 bl
(ndustrial 156 Q
Raguiatory deferrats and unbilled revenue (49) Qa
Other 1) 250 14)
Tatal electric revenue 1.968 “@)
| Gas revenue
Residential o a 154
Commercial L} 0 146
Industrial (2} U] [ 21
Cther (3 o . (18) 122
Total gas revenue o — 118) 443
Total revenue $ 1,965 $ 122) $ 2,404
(1) Other includes sales to public authorities, off-system sales to other utilities and various other items.
(2) Industrial includes sales to power generation customers.
{3) Other includes off-system sales to other utilities and various other items.
Remaining Performance Obligations
Remaining performance obligations primarily represent lighting contracts and gas transportation contracts with fixed contract terms. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the aggregate amount of the transactin price allocated to ini ions was $135 million. This

amourt includes $112 million of future performance related to a gas contract between SeaCoast and PGS through 2040. As allowed under ASC 606, this amount excludes contracts with an origina! expected length of one year or less and variable amounts for which TEC racognizes
revenue at the amount to which it has the right to invaice for services performed. TEC expeds ta recognize revenue for the remaining performance obligations through 2041.



10. Related Party Transactions

A summary of acliviies between TEC and its affiliates follows:

Net transactions with affiliates:
(mifions) - ) 2021 2020 2019

| Natural gas sales tof{from) affiliates $ (236) $ (139) 5 1)
Services received from affiliates 7 6 85
Dividends to TECO Energy 450 408 a3

| Equity contributions from TECQ Energy 580 505 395

In 2018, services received from affiiates primarily included shared services provided to TEC from TSI, TECO Energy's centralized services company subsidiary. In Decermber 2019, most TS( employees were transferred to Tampa Electric. The transfer of these employaes to Tampa Electric did not
materially impact shared service costs or the TEC Consolidated Statement of Incame. In 2021 and 2020, the shared service costs were not recorded through TSI but rather directly recorded in TEC's O&M expenses on the TEC Consolidated Siatement of Income.

Amounts due from or to affiliates at December 31,

{millions) 2021 2020
Accounts recei related to asset to Emera Energy Services Inc (1) $ 4 $ 4
Accounts i excluding asset m o -
Accounts payable (1) 35 Eil
Taxes payable (2 9 18
(1) Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurmed in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest.
{2) Taxes payable were due to EUSHI. See Nole 4 for additiona! information.
11. Segment Information
are i based an how evaluates, and makes decisions wnth respecnn ma operations of the entity. Management reports segments based on each segment's contribution of revenues, net income and total assels as required by the accounting guidance for
about ofan ise and relaled ion. All signif are inthe C i Financial of TEC but are included in determining reportable segments.
TEC s a public utility operating within the State of Florida and has two segments, Tampa Electric and PGS. Through its Tampa Electric division, it is engaged in the ion, purchase, issi istribution and sale of electric energy to approximately 810,600 customers in West Central Florida. lis
PGS division is engaged in the purchase, distribution and marketing of natural gas for 445,300 industrial and electric power generation customers in !he State of Florida.
Tampa
{millions) — Electric PGS = Eliminations TEC
2021
Revenues - extemal 5 2170 § 525 $ 0 $ 2,695
Sales to affiliates 4 3 71 0
Total revenues 2,174 528 - %) 2,895
Depreciation and amortization 374 56 ] 430
Total interest charges 110 20 0 130
Provision for income taxes. 57 23 0 80
Netincome 368 77 0 446
Total assets 10,650 2209 (683) i 12,196
Capital expenditures 1,081 36 o 1,397
2020
Revenues - extemal $ 1,845 $ 427 $ [ $ 2,272
Sales lo affliates 4 = B 110) 0
Total revenues 1,849 433 {10) 2,272
Depreciation 2nd amortization 339 45 Q 384
Total inferest charges. 113 17 ) 130
Provision for income taxes 86 16 c B2
Nst income 372 52 0 424
| Tota! assets 9,800 4,901 653) m 11,048
Capital expenditures 1028 333 0 1,381
| 2019
Revenues - extemal $ 1.961 $ 443 8 0 $ 2,404
Bales to affiliates 4 18 (223 [
Total revenues 1965 481 ——— @ 2,404
Depreciation and amortization 336 4 0 377
Total interest charges M7 17 0 134
Provision for income taxes 59 18 9 77
Netincame 316 54 0 370
Totai assets 9,067 1.583 593) [3}] 10.007
‘ Capital expenditures 1,088 228 0 1,283
{1) Amounts relate to i deferred tax ificati Deferred tax assets are reclassified and netted with deferred tax liabilities upon consolidation.
12. Asset Retirement Obligations
TEC accounts for AROs at fair value &t inception of the obligation if there is a leget cbligation under applicable (aw, a writlen or oral contract, or by legal construction under the doctrine of promissary estoppel. Reti ized only if the legal ebligation exists in connection with or as a

result of the permanent retirement, abandonment or sale of a long-lived asset. When the ¥ability is initially recorded in "Deferred credits and other liabilities™ in the Consolidated Balance Sneels the carrying amount of the related Inng—llved as.set is correspondingly increased. Over time, the liability s accreted to
its estimated future value. The corresponding amount capitalized at inception is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. The ARO estimales are reviewed quarterly. Any updates are revalued based on cument market prices.

Reconciliation of beginning and ending carrying amount of asset retiremant obligations:

December 31,
{miltions) 2021 = 2020
Beginning balance 5 35 H 49
Additional liabilities 1] 8
Lisbiiities sattied 11! ol 19}
Other h | 1
Ending balance 3 LT | B 38

(1) Tampa Electric praduces ash and other by-products, coliectively known as CCRs, at its Big Bend and Polk power stations. The decrease in the ARQ in 2021 and 2020 is due to the closure of CCR management facilities.
13. Leases
TEC determines whether a contract contains a lease at inception by evaluating if the contract conveys the right fo control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideralion.

Qperating lease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities are recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets based on the present velue of the future minimum lease payments over the lsase term at commencement dala As most of TEC's leases do not provxde an implicit rate, the incremental
barrowing rate at commancement of the lease is used in determining the present value of future lease payments. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-ine basis over the lease term and is recorded as "Operations and ol on the Ci of Income.

Where TEC is the lessor, a lease is a sales-type lease if certain critaria is met and the transfers control of the ing asset to the lessee. For amangements where the criteria are met due to the presence of a third-party residual value guararites, the lease is a direct financing lsase.

For direct finance leases, a net investment in the lease is recorded that consists of the sum of the minimum lease payments and residual value (net of estimated executory costs and uneamed income). The difference between the gross investmant and the cost of the leased item is recorded as uneamed
income at the inception of the lease. Uneamad income is recognized in income over the life of the lease using a constant rate of interest equal to the intemal rate of retum on the lease.

TEC has certain contractual agreements that include lease and ! which has elected to account for as a single lease component for all leases in which TEC is the lessee.
Lessee

TEC has operating leases for buildings, land, telecommunicaticn services and rail cars. TEC's leases have remaining lease terms of 1 year to 64 years, some of which include options to extend the leases for up to an additional 65 years. These options are included as part of the lease term when it is
considered reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

{milfions) R Classification December 31, 2021 December 31, 2020
Right-of-use asset Other deferred debits $ 24 35 26
Lease liabilities
Cument Other current liabilities 3 2 3 2
Leng-term Deferred credits and other liabilities = 23 25
Total lease liabilifies E 25 3 27

TEC has recorded aperating lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019 of $5 millior, $4 million and $4 million, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the next five years and in aggregate thereafter consisted of the following at December 31, 2021:

(millions)

Year ended December 31: 2022 2023 o _— 2024 2025 2026 Thereafler _ Total
Minimum lease payments 5 3 5 3 13 3 H 2 i 2 1 $ 47

Less impuled interest .

Total future minimum payments. 3

Additional information related to TEC's leases is as follows:

Year endad December 31, 2021 2020
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities,

Operaling cash flows for operating leases {millions) B 4 § 5
Waighted average remaining lease term (years} & 43
Weighted average discount rate - operating leases 4.4% 43%
Lessar

TEC leases CNG stations to other companies, which are classified as direct finance leases. The netinvestment in direct finance leases consists of the following:

(millions) = ___December 31, 2021_ ___December 31, 2020

Tatal minimum lease payments to be received 5 ; 28 5 31

Less amounts representing estimated executory costs 1) (12}
Minimurn lease payments receivable $ 18 H 18

Less uneamed finance lease income )] 19
Net investment in direct finance and seles-type leases 5 g 5 g

Principal due within one year {included in "Receivables") 12) 2y
Net investment in direct finance and sales-type leases - long-term (included in "Other defewred debits”) 5 7 3 7

The uneamed income related to thass direct finance leases is recognized in income over the life of the lease using a constant rate of interest equal to the intermal rate of return on the lease and is recorded as "Gas revenues” an the Consolidated Statements of Income. Customers have the option to
purchase the assets related to the CNG stations at any time afier year five of the agreements, which was in 2021, by paying a make-whole payment at the date of the purchase based on a targeted internal rate of retum. This option was not exercised by any customer in 2021. Alematively, the customer may
12ke possession of the CNG station asset at the end of the lease term for no cost.

As of December 31, 2021, future minimum direct finance lease paymants ta be received for each of the next five years and in aggregate thersafter consisted of the following:



(milfons)

Year ended December 31: 022 - 2023 2024 - 2025 2026 Thereafier Total
Minimum lease payments to be recaivad $ 2 $ 2 $ 2 S 2 $ 2 3 19 § 29
Less executory costs x — 0n

Total minimum lease payments receivable:
14, Fair Value Measurements
Hems Measurad at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Accounting guidance goveming fair valus measurements and disclosures provides that fair value represents the amount that would be received in selling an asset or the amount that would be paid in transferring a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. As a basis for considering
assumplions that market participants would usa in pricing an asset or liability, accounting guidance also establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as follows:

Level 1: Observable inputs, such as quoted prices in active markets;
Leve! 2 Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are obsarvable either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little ar no market data, which require the reporting entity to develep its own assumptions.

There were no Level 3 assets or liabilities for the periods presented.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the fair value of TEC's short-term debt was not materially different from the carrying value due fo the short-term nature of the instruments and because the stated rates approximate market rates. The fair value of TEC's short-term debt is determined using Level 2
measurements.

See Note 5 and Ci of for i ion negarding the fair value of the pension plan investments and lang-term debt, respectively.

16. Stock-Based Compensation
Performance Share Unit Plan
Emera has a performance share unit {PSU) plan. The PSU liability is marked-to-market at the end of each period based on an average common share price at the end of the pariod. Emera common shares are traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol EMA.

Under the PSU plan, certain executive and senior employees are eligible for long-term incentives payable through the PSU plar:. PSUs are granted annually for three-year averlapping performance cycles, resulting in a cash payment. PSUs are granted based on the average of Emera's stock closing price for
the fifty trading days prior to the effective grant date. Dividend equivalents are awarded and are paid in the form of additional PSUs. The PSU value varies according to the Emera common share market price and corporate performance.

PSUs vest at the end of the three-year cycle and the payouts will be calculated and approved by the Emera and Ci ion Committee (MRCC) early in the following year. The value of the payaut considers actual service over the performance cycle and may be pro-rated in
certain departure scenarios.

A summary of the activity related to TEC employee PSUs is presented in the following table:

Weighted Aggregate
Number of Average Grant Intrinsic.
Units Date Fair Value Value
) (Thousands) (Per Unit) (Milicns)
‘Outstanding as of December 31, 2620 390 46.87 21
Granted including DRIP 8t 52.25 5
Exercised (175) 4812 10
Forfeited {26) 47.82
Trensferred 5 47.18 )
QOutstanding as of December 31, 2021 285 47.74 18

‘Compensation cost recognized for the PSU plan for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019 was $3 million, $8 millior and $8 million, respectively. Tax benefits related to this compensation cost for share units realized for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019 were $1 million,
$2 miliion and $2 million, respectively. Cash payments made during the year ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019 associated with the PSLI plan were $10 million, $& million and zere, respectively. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, there was $3 million and $5 million, respectively, of unrecognized
compensation cost related to non-vested PSUs thal is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.

16. Long-Term PPAs

In 2019, Tampa Electric entered into a long-term PPA with a wholesale energy provider in Florida with up to 515 MW of available capacity, which expires in 2022. Because some of these provisions provide for the transfer or sharing of a number of risks inherent in the generation of energy, these
agreements meet the definition of being variable interests. These risks include: operating and maintenance, regulatory, credit, commodity/fuel and energy market risk. Tampa Electric reviewed these risks and determined that the owners of these entities retain the majority of these risks over {he expscted life of
the underlying generating assels, have the power to direct the most significant activities, and have the obligation or right to absorb losses or benefils. As a result, Tampa Electric was not the primary beneficiary and was not required to consolidate any of these enlities, Tampa Electric purchased $46 miilion, $36
million and $25 million under these lang-term PPAs for the three years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

TEC does not provide any material financial or other support fo any of ihe variable interests it is invalved with, nor is TEC under any cbligation ta absorb losses assaciated with these variable interests. Excluding the payments for energy under these contracts, TEC's invoivement with these variable
interests does not affect its Consolidated Balance Sheets, Statements of Income or Cash Flows.

17. Difference between Uniform System of Accounts and GAAP

In accordance with the FERC Form 1 instructions, these notes are a replica of those included in the Company’s published annual reports which may include reciassifications not made for FERC reporting purposes. These financial statements are prepared in with the i i ofthe
FERC as set forth in the applicable Uniform Sysﬁem of Accounts and published accounting releases. This is a basis of with GAAP, except for:

 the balance sheet ification of cost of removal ions from customers,

w the balance sheet classification of ASC 740-10-43 deferred income tax.

w the balance sheel classification of regulatory assets and liabilities.

@ the balance sheel classilicalion of right of usc leasc assets in accordance with ASC 842,

« the balance sheet classification of unbilled revenue.

# the balance shecl classification ol debt issuance costs,

® the balance sheet elussification of the current portion of long-term debt,

« e acoounting for uncertainty in income taxes in accordance with ASC 740-10-25 when applicable.

# the income statement classificalion of amortization of regulatory assets and liabililies.

= the income stalement ian of non-service of pe i henefit costs.

« the income statement dassification of non-regulated revenue and expenses.

18. Information about noncash investing and financing activities (To address Instruction 2 on Page 121 of the FERC Form 1)

Gross additions to Utility Plart {$1,120,959,825)
Non-cash ltems;
Manual Accruals (27,801,042
Contract Retentions (5,478,043)
Gross additions to Utility Plant including non-cash items B 151.154.038,916)

Allowance far Other Funds Used During Construction excludes the debt portion of ($18,881,005).

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 122-123
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns {b),(c),(d) and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as ™fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-dale basis.

371,925,038 371,998,21¢

73,183 | 388 107 B3¢ | 365,187 007

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding Year {934,123) | (934,123)

2 :ﬁﬂ:‘gg‘gﬁ;ﬁﬁ:\; rt“oeDale Reclassifications from 73‘_183." 73,183
3 Preceding Quarter/Year fo Date Changes in Fair Val; 1T

4 Total (lines 2 and 3) 73,183 | 73,183
5 Balance MA:xvum 219 a1 End of Preceding QuanerlYear“ I m - {860,940) . (860,840)
6 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year (860,940)" T {B60,940)
7 | Gument Quarer¥oar o Dee Redessifatons trom : 73183 | =
8 Current Quarter’Year {o Date Changes in Fair Value
9 I Total {lnes 7 and 8) TN 73,183 |

10 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Quarter/Year (787,757} | (787,757)

FERC FORM No. 1 {NEW 0€-02)
Page 122 {a)}{b}



This reporl is:
. Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
| 2; g:":"":“"_ ) 1273172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
lesubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

SUMMARY OF UTILITY FLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEFRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column {c} the amount for slectric function, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in column {e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in column (h) common function.

UTILITY PLANT

2 In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified)

9,441,135,031

9,441,135,031

4 Progerty Under Cepital Leases 27,433,495 27,433,495

| | —
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 14934 14,934
] Completed Construction not Classified 893,385,837 893,385,837

|7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

'8 Total (3 thru 7) 10,361,969,207 10,361,869,297
9 Leased to Others
10 Held for Future Use 54,564,529 54,564,529
1 Construction Work in Progress 1,162,722,932 1,162,722,932 T
[ 12 I Acquisition Adjusiments o 7,484,823 7,484,823 1
13 Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 11,566,741,581 11,586,741,581 T
14 isions for Di & Depletion 3,208,526,896 3,206,526,996 i
15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 8,378,214,585 8,378,214,585 | 1

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 In Service:

18 Depreciation

3,102,336,793

3,102,236,783 |

Land Rights

and Depletion of ucing Natural Gas Land and

20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

21 Amortization of Other Utllity Plant

100,016,953

100,016,963

22 Total in Service (18 thru 21)

28 Leased to Others

24 Depreciation

3,202,353,756

3,202,353,756

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 | Total Leased lo Others (24 & 25)

27 Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation

28 Amortization

30 | Total Held for Future Use (28 &29)

kil Abandonment cf Leases {Nalural Gag)

32 ization of Plant Acquisiti

6,173,240

B Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26.30,31,32)

3,208 526,896

6,173,240

3,208,526,596

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name aof Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) I# An Original
(2 [J AResubmission

Date of Report:
1273172021

‘Year/Period of Repart
End of: 2021/ Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the respondent.

2. Ifthe nuclear fual stock is obtained under leasing arangements, attach a staternent showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)
2 Fabrication
3 Nuclear Materials | i -
4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction |
5 (Other Qverhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote) o - . -
8 SUBTOTAL (Tatal 2 thru 5)
T'mar Fu_el M;rials and Assemblies
8 In Stock (120.2)
9 In Reactor {(120.3)
| 10_‘.SUETOTAL (Total 8&9) B )
1 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) - [ B
12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) o
13 | (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem {120.5) N
14 TOTAL Nudlear Fuel Stock {Total 8, 10, 11, 12, less 13)
H1; 1 Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Matgrials in Ling 8 o
186 Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Line 11
17 Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in che_miuab Processing -
| 18 Nudear;laleria\s held for Sale (157)
119 | Uranium
| 20 Phatonium |
!T- Other (Provide details in footnote) h | S
i 22 TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent.
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 4 An original
) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
12/31/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106}

1. Repori below the original cost of electric plant in service according 1o the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric PlElM in SErVIDe (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Scld; Account 103,

3. Include in column (c) or (d}, as of additions and reti for the curment or preceding year.

4. Far revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capilalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column {c) additions and reductions in column {e) adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

&. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of the prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the respondent hes a significant amount
of plant refirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentalive distribution of such retirements, an an estimated basis, with apprapriata contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
distributicns of these tentalive classifications in columns {c) and (d}, including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respongdent's plant actually in service at end of year.

7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within ulility plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, includs in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provisior
for depreciaticn, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column {f} cnly the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (7} to primary account r.lassrﬁnslmns

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use ofp\am included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a showing tion of such plant ing to the:

Electric Plant |

and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and date of transaction. If proposed joumal antries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date.

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 (301} Organization
3 (302) Franchise and Consents B I : o
4 | (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 251,875,306 | 158,581,271 410,468,571
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant {Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) o 251,875,306 158,591,271 | 410,4?,577
6 [ 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 [ A. Steam Production Plant
8 {310} Land and Land Rights - 6,923,629 | 6,923 ,62¢
9 {311} Structures and Improvements 453,518,277 2,566,733 [ 102 AB3, 348 | 353,622,662
10 (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 1,237,353,059 26,632,444 539 581,007 | B 724,404,48€
11| (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 (314) Turbogenerator Units 274,787,371 491,723 134,330,458 | - o 140,948,63¢
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 247,706,614 55934 110,994,867 | | 136,767,661
14 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 41,301,930 327614 6,587,934 I 35,041,640
15 (317) Asset Retirem;\t Costs for Steam Production 30,036,949 . 30,036,94¢
16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 2,201,628,829 30,074,448 | 893,957,634 1,427,74564%
17 B. Nuclear Production Plant
_15 B mnd_and Land Rights
19 {321) Structures and Improvements. - .
20 {322) Reactor Plant Equipment 1T B B - o
? 1 {323) Turbogenerator Units.
22 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23 {325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment T o
24 | {326) Asset Refiremeant Costs for Nuclaar Preduction
[ 25 TOTAL Nuclear Fmdm:;on Flan_t (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24}
26 C. Hydraulic Production Plant
| 27| (330) Land and Land Rights
[ 28 (331) Emlres; Improvements |
| 29 {332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways NN
|30 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
AN (334) Accessory Electric Equipment
[ 32 .EMiscA Power P;m Equipment -
I B {336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges [
34 {337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production | |
35 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)
3r (340) Land and Land Rights 101,218,526 14,333,365 115,561,891
38 (341) Structures and Improvements 642,891,400 46,706,382 456,169 689,141,612
| 39 | (342) Fuel H;ders‘ Products, and Accessories 682,323,940 3,827,093 967,930 695,183,103
I 40 (343) Prima Movers 1,456,038,867 483,440,946 3,287,378 I B 1,936,192,435
41| (344) Generators [
4z (345) Accessory Electric Equipment o 466,651,882 22,549,285 446,047 488,755,120
[ 43 {346) Misc. Power Piant Equipment 23,595,658 322,326 347,285 i 23,570,6§U
44 | {347) Asset Retiremant Gosts for Other Production o 9,476,132 9,476,132
1 | (348) Energy Storage Equipment - Production 9,473,273 | (526,890) | 8,846,383
45 [ TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 3,401,689879 570,652,507 5,504,819 o | 3966,817,367
46 TOTAL Prod. Plant {Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) o 5,683,298,508 T EOJNES 899,462,453 | 5,394,563,010
48 .(350) Land and Land Rights 29,630,181 10,214 | 29,640,385
48.1 | (351) Energy Storage Equipment - Transmission o o 0 o 0 | ¢
49 {352) Structures and Improvements 56,868.915 | 2,027,993 40,781 : 58,956,117
50 (353) Station Equipment 358,026,315 50,940,062 8,927,948 1,005,500 | 399,044,018
51 (354) Towers and Fixtures o 5,002,060 1 £,082,061
52 (355) Poles and Fixtures i 367,723,743 8,574,178 1,026,198 {139,881} | N 375,131,762
53 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 166,116,265 4,212,831 1,876,685 127,840 168,480,251
54 1 “(357) Underground Conduit 3,597,802 727,901 T 4,%
55 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices T 7404951 | 4,357,478 | 11,762,429
56 (359) Roads and Trails 15,597,395 233178 9,736 15,820,837
57 (359.1) Asset Relirement Costs for Transmission Plant T h




58 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)

59 4. Distribution Plant

1,008,157,627

71,083,838

11,981,359

1,068,253,57.

60 {380) Land and Land Rights 10,118,783 10,118,78:
.61 {361) Struclures andl_mprovemems 28,637,601 839,520 52,634 i 141,538 29,565,820
6; _EZ) Station Equipment B 255,787,015 20,268,424 I 1,668,255 (1,142,898) 273,244,281
63 (363) Energy Storage Equipment — Distribution
IB: ..(;APOIES, Tcw;, and Fidures 332,665,009 16.177.811 3,(;!2.707 (294,004) C r345‘516,1_9!
65 {365) Overhead Conduclors and Devices 264.543.003" T 7,780,111 2428921 (B1,752) 259,814,44'
|66 {366) Underground Conduit o 304,934,198 19,636,563 129,318‘ 528814 N _.‘_324.970,;5!
67 | (367) Underground Conduclors and Devices 319,616,762 20,946,542 3,626,156 o 46,841 345,983,98¢
B8 (368) Line Transformers 740,214,923 58,401,037 9,895,068 (107,814} I 788,613,07¢
-5_9 {368) Services o 207,407,241 5.135.775" 340,724 (268.259)“ 211,93503;
70 {370) Meters. 78,781,511 108,136,940 64,315,822 (46,640) 123,555 98¢
T-mlns(allaﬁcns on Customer Premises o -
72 {372) Leased Property on Customer Premises o
¥ (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 308,501,730 43,428,912 20,200,807 53,568 331.783.705
74 I (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 7,970,081 603,712 8,573,791
75 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) I 2,859,178,945 311,356,347 | 105,688,612 (1,170,508} 3,063,576.17‘1

5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION
PLANT

77 | (380) Land and Land Rights

78 (381) Structures and Improvements

79 (382) Computer Hardware

80 (383) Computer Software

81 (384) Communication Equipmant

82 (385} Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation

Plant
: i -(385) Asset Retirement Costs for Regicnal Transmission and Market N |
[ 84 ;S)T A: Transmission and Marke! Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thiu o
e s N S W RN e W
86 (389} Land and Land Rights 3,286,630 3,286,630
| 87 | (390) Structures and Improvements 126,440,075 32,984,851 772,115 (109,436) 158,543,375
| 88" | (391 Offce Fumiture and Equipment . a 45,969,255 | 9,606,436 12,260,860 ] e
| 89 (382} Transportation Equipment 71,591,847 13,726,601 1,445,937 83,872,611
| 80 (393) Stores Equipment i
91 {384) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 13,448,100 5,981,359 258,675 109,436 | 1_9,281 ,Z_ZC
92 {385} Labaratory Equipment 2,100,973 426,237 85,727 i 2,461,482
93 (396) Power Operated Equipment
94 I (397) Communication Equipment h 72,052,9? i~ 13,042,213 2,116,189 177,037 83,156‘(;2
95 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 2,806,055 552,189 | | 3.358,2_44
_96 '.;UBTOTAL {Enter Total of lines 86 thru 85) 337,696,976 786,409,886 I 16,919,603 | 177,037 397,364,29€
o | (399) Other Tangible Property 197,240 i | 197,24-c
98 (399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant B | | i
09 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97, and 98) 337,884,216 76,406,886 16,919,608 177,037 397 561,53€
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 10,150,404 602 1,218,168,295 1,034,052,027 10,334,520,87C
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8} 14,934 I 14,834
102 | {Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See lns'r:!) -
103 | (103) Experimental Plant Unciassified | | —
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 10,150,404 602 i 1,216,163,229 | 1,034,052,027 . 10,334,535,6804

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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This report is:
b e 0 an oo Do f e Lttt
2) [ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
| (a) Concept: PolesAndFixturesTransmissionPiant N o
Some Costs are through Storm Protection Planﬁ) Cost Recovery Clause. See Notes to Fi merits. o
1) Concept: RoadsAndTrailsTransmissionPlant
‘Some Costs are through Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recavery Clause. See Notes to Fi tements. — —
() Concept: StationEquipmentDistributionPlant
Some Costs are recovered through Storm Protection Pian (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. See Notes to Finandial Stalements, - =
1d) Concept: PolesTowersAndFixturesDistributionPlant
Zame Costs are recovered through Storm Protection Flan (SFF) Cost Recovery Clause. See Notes to FinancialStatements. — =
i) Concept: L DevicesDi
i,mostsmm_upﬁ Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. See Notes to FinancialStatements.
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
Page 204-207




Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
1) & An Original
(2 [J A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
123172021 End of. 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

26

27

28

29

30

H

32

33

35

38

a7

38

45

45

47 TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-85)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

| This report is:
(1) 44 An Original
| (2 O AResubmission

Date of Report:
12/31/2024

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previausly used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Land and Rights:
2 012D- Washington Street Pierce, Jackson and Jefferson St. 0673011985 01/01/2018 411,869
_. <] 140D- SKYWAY comer of George Rd, and independence Pkwy 063071987 01/01/2015 368,08
|4 2220 Cork Sub Distribution substation = 598,68
“5 224T - Dale Mabry 2 Miles north of Ehrlick Rd. 1/2 mile E_ of Dale Mabry 03/30/1873 1 01/01/2022 368,96
6 230 KV Transmissicn lines
7 | 335D Css Stl 1224 E. Cass St = 10/311987 01/01/2019 1,244,13
8 | 411D Causeway Bivd Sub 10301 Tuscany Ridge Drive, Tampa, FL 08/01/2014 - 01/01/2018 840,68
9 | Big Bend Comman - - N 11,651,18
10 Big Bend Road and US 41 Distribution substation 10,273,98
1 Big Bend Station PHFFU 1 433,69
12 | Interbay future use land , interbay Blvd. Tampa FL 12i01/2013 010112018 687,76
13 Lake Hutto Distribution substation 14602 & 14606 Boyetie Rd. Riverview, FL 01/18/2006 0110172021 587,881
14 Mansfield Distribution Substation 458D Meadow Pointe Bivd & Beardsley Dr. N 01/01/2010 01/01/2016 498,0;!
15 Gther Distribution Substations a 830,88
16 Other Tranmission Substations I 350,14
17 Pace Road North side of pAce road and west of 655 794.41.
18 Pendola Point Substatior North side of Pendola Point Rd. & 430 ft West of UL 09/01/2009 01/01/2018 448,08t
| 19 Phosphate Area (500/230 KV RW) N of Hills/ Manatee Line and W of Hwy 301 /E of Hwy 3 08/30/11973 01/01/2015 o 968,74!
20 River to Soulh Hillsborough Transmission line ROW 06/301973 01/01/2026 1 9.816,25!
21 SH 301 Substation Site Future Land Use Distribution Substation 01/01/2022 01/01/2022 955,69
22 Waterset Subatation SW comer of 19th Ave and I-75 01/01/2021 01/01/2021 1,408,65¢
| 23 Willow Oak Transmission Substation Between §R 60, Willow ocak Rd. and Tumer Rd. : 04/19/2004 01/01/2030 786,;3!
|24
28 T
27 - o
28
29
30 B S
3
..32_.._ I
B o | h
M
35 T o a I
“35 ! S— -
37
38 | B
| |
0 B
| 41
42 — N
43
= —_— -
a5
46 |
21 Other Property: B
a7 TOTAL 54,564,52¢

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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| This repart is:
Name of Respondent: s Date of Report:
Tampa Electric Company m G an Original 1213172021
{2) 3 AResubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107}

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction {107).
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Damonstrating {see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

| 1 2020 224MVA Spare Sub Auto TX 2,876,471
I 2 2021 336MVA Spare Sub Auto TX 2,638,09
[ 3_ 2022 Spare #3237 MVASub TXs - B 1,133,723
4 30 St Sub Exp (Tippin WTP) 1,504,18(
5 ADMS/OMS 22,351,1:;I
6 Alafia Solar Development 12,430,420
7 Alafia Sclar Land Purchase 7,555,68!
8 BE Modgrnization - CC Common - 49,598,57!
9 BB Modemization - ST & HRSG 289,723,81(
10 8BB4 High Energy Pipe Hangers — 1,427 ,90:
1" 8B4 Indeterminate 2021 B 351641t
12 8B4 NG Capacity Upgrade | 8,210,56¢
13 BBC 318{b) Study (ECRC) BB 1&2 11.973,72
14 BBC ECRC FGD Waste Inj. 5,998,99:
15 BOC Project: Land Purchase 10,856,27¢
16 BPS 1 Circulating Water Pumps. S B o 1,377,28¢
17 BPS Admin Bilding Expansion 2,070,57¢
18 BPS Advanced Hardware Upgd 38,863,32(
19 BPS Demin System Upgrades o 1,161,87:
20 BPS Impingement Reduction ECRC 1,083,92¢
21 BPS Makeup Water - Pond Water and T 1,064,511
2 | BPS RO Replacement o 5,025,35°
23 BPS ST1 HP Outage 1,144,93°
24 BPS Sample Panel 1 upgrade 1,284,321
25 | BPS Sampie Pane! 2 Upgrade - N 1,238,330
'“25 | BPS2B HRSG Attemperator 1,075,387
|27 | BW/4HANA Upgraae 2021 1,316,60¢
f 28 Bell Shoals Widening 4,994,43¢
|29 Belmond Reserve Ph 1-3 o 1,277,32¢
I:w Big Benmrans 11,064,76¢
31 Big Berd Fioating Solar ———| 2911,53¢
32 Big Bend |l Phase * Solar Dev 36,571,77C

[ 33 T Big Bend Il ";Iar Land Purchase 6,888,077
34 Big Bend Il Solar Development 6,532,85¢
35 CR 672 Sub & 4-13kV Ckts 8,165,82¢
3% City of Tampa (BLSN Ph 2) B 10,360,74¢
37 Creek Preserve Subdivision 1,122,03¢

| 38 Cyber Security Framework o I 2,625.57‘5
39 | Dale Mabry to Deniam (DEF) Trans o B 12,859 48¢
[ 40 Dana Shores OH/UG Conversion B 1,758,071
4 Dover Solar Development 5,520,97¢
42 Dover Solzr Land Purchase 4,520,591
43 ED Solar - Laure! Oaks (DelMonte HC 1,762,07¢
44 ENV CCR Close No & So Econ Ash Pond 3,938,808
a5 | English Creek Solar Development T 1,317,880
46 | English Creek Solar Land Purchase a 5,993,402
"47 Ext Marion Feeders 1,179,431
48 FGD EAST STRUCTURAL STEEL REPLACEME 1.854,78¢
43 GE MkVi HMI Upgrades 1,189,14¢
50 T Jamison Solar Development 80,805,921
51 | Jamison Solar Land Purchase B 1T - 10,748,14¢
62 Juniper Solar Dev 11,721,38¢
53 I-I.IuniperSnIar Land Purchase B 8,612,682
54 i Lake Mabel Solar Dev I 8,753,071
55 | Lake Mabel Solar land purchase 9,481,841
56 | Laurel Oaks Sofar Development 32,564,237
57 | Leurel Oaks Solar Land Purchase T 5,444,00F
58 | Minor Prejects a 81,696,251
59 | Mo\rlain View Road Solar Land Purch 8,831,81¢
60 Mountain View Solar Development o BN 65,269,69¢
81 PC Hardware Refresh 2021 5,842,871
B2 PK CT1 Hot Gas Path Replacement 6,168,262
B3 PK CT1 Spare Combustion Hardware 1,263,182
84 PK Gasifier Structure Remediation 2.774,85-5
85 PK ST1 Generator Protection Upgrad o B o 1,209,762



@8 POLK 1 -C5A 6,057,224

67 POLK 2-CSA 1.1597!

68 POLK5-CSA 1,504,07¢

69 Pace Road Substation 5,125,38(

70 Pebbledale 230kV Reactor 230601 1,085.5_.;

kal Fendola Point Substation 1,167,86:

72 Polk 2-5 Power Block Blanket 1,116,681

73 Poik Parkway Relocation 1,830,58"

74 Preference Canter and Notifications 1,335,16¢

7% Quail Meadow Solar Land Purchase 3,556,871

7 Riverside Solar Development 31,458,00°

7 Riverside Solar Land Purchase _9,%8(
| 78 S-CRR-Transmission-Equip 1,110,744

79 SAP Hardware Refresh 2021 7,446,98(
80 | SPP - Dist OH to UG Conversion 56,104,66¢
81 i SPP FH - Alexander Road 13482 1,022,818
..32 T SPP FH - Clarkwild 13461 1,313,284
8 SPP FH - E Winterhaven 13308 1,359,61C

8 SPP FH - Knights 13805 1,321,86¢

85 SPP FH - Knights 13808 1,118,401

86 SPP FH - Lake Region 13443 2,283,37¢

87 SPP TAU - Circuit 230412 1,751,402

88 SPP TAU - Circuit 230802 1,056,98¢

89 | SPP TAU - Circult 88018 1.477.47¢

90 SPP TAU - Circuit 66022 1.514.71

E SPP TAU - Circuit 66025 1.765.444

92 | SPP Tracking Too! 2,536,087

9 | SQL Server Upgrades 2021 1,889,090
_94 SR 52 Uradeo to Fort King_Hwy 2,997,882

85 SRE542/E of Buckeye Loop Ph 1 1,513,542

%6 SRE42/E of Buckeye Loop Ph 3 1‘449,63.5

97 T Small Scale Solar - Agrivoltaics - 1,662,642

98 South Core Downtown 4,805,508

=3 TGH Circuits Off the Bridge 8,468,190

100 Trans Ops 75 Ton Crane Purchase 1,335,675

101 Tucker Jones Rd Substation 1,427,758

102 V-NCP-Purchases-Heavy 3,480,207

103 Ventana Subdivision 1,049,39¢

104 Washington St 3rd Tx 5,511,838

105 Wilderness 2nd Tx & 2-13kV Ckt 2,783,595

106 Wimauma Sofar Land Purchase 5,634,755

107 Wolf Branch: Substation 3,088,15¢
108

109

110 -

i

112

13

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

12

1‘ 22

123

124
_1 25 B

126 o

127 S

128

128

130

131 I

132 .

133

134 B

135

136 .

137 B




138

140

141

142

143

153

154

165

156

157

158

159

160

181

162

167

168

169

170

7

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

181

182

183

187

188

189

190

191

192

193

184

195

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

208

207

208

208

210

21




212

213

214

43

Total

1,162722,93

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87}
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This report is:
(4) 44 An Original
{2) [ A Resubmission

Nama of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
12731/2021 End of. 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108)

Explain in & footnate any important adjustments during year.

Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 12, colurmn (c), and that reported for electric plant in service, page 204, column (d), excluding retirements of nan-depreciable property.

The provisions of Account 108 in the Unifarm System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the various
reserve funclional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functianalize the boak cost of the plant retired. In addition, Include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credils under a sinking fund or similar method of deprsciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

[l

1 [ Balance Beginning of Year 3,300,364,439 3,300,364,439

2 Depraciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Deprectation Expense 346,330,058 346,330,058
4 (403.1) Depreciation Experse for Assel Relirement Costs.

5 (413) Exp. of Elec, Ph. Leas. 1o Others

[} Transporiation Expenses-Clearing 3,844,833 3,844,833

7 Other Clearing Accounts

8 Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 5,368,130 5,368,130
9.9
10 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of fnes 3 thu 8) 355,543,021 355,543,021

11 Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12 Book Gost of Plant Retired

(1,034,052,027)

{1,034,052,027)

|13 | Cost of Removat

(51,017.401) |

(51.017.401)

14 Salvage (Credit)

4,333,008 |

4,333,003 |

15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. {Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14)

16 Other Debit or Cr. tems (Describe, details in footnate).

(1.080,736,335)

(1,080,736,335)

527,165,668

527,185,668
171 - I
I 18 | Boaok CosTor As_sel Refirement Costs Retired |
| 19 Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 10,_15, 16, and 18) T - o 3‘?2,338,793 3,102,336,793
I_ Section B, Balances at End of Year. to Functional
| 20 | steam Production 581,589,656 581,569,656 B
|21 | Nugear Productior | T
| 22 Hydraulic Production-Conventional [ N
23 Hydraulic Produclion-Pumped Storage: I
24 Other Production I - 980,113,380 980,113,380
25 | Transmission 249,422,963 B o 249,422 963
26 . Distribution 1,137,482,930 1,137,482.930 - i
27 Regional Transmission and Market Operation
28 | General a 153,747,864 T imzerses
29 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 26) 3,102,336,793 3,102,336,793 o

FERC FORM No. 1 {REV. 12-05}

Page 218




FOOTNOTE DATA

| {a) Coneept: OY j T
2021 CETM Reserve
(1) Coneept: Of i T

2021 CETM Reserve

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondant:
Tampa Electric Company

| This report is:
(1) 12 An Original

Date of Report:

12/31/2021%

‘Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

2) Oa Resubmission

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

!\’.‘

Noms e

m

Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.
Provide a subheading lureadv company and list thereunder the information called for below. Sub-TOTAL by company and give 3 TOTAL in columns {e). (f), (g) and {h). (3) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and

interest rate. (b} - Report the amounts of laans ar investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to cument settiement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of
issuance, maturity date, and speuiymg whether nnle is a renewal.
Report the equity in y eamings since The TOTAL in column {e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, nates, ar accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and pumose of the pledge.

If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number.

Report column {f) interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss rapresented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amaunt at which carried in the books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible in
column {f).

Repori on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1.

e fo—

%

37

38

39

40

Ll

42

Tolal Cost of Account 123.1$

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This repart is:
(1) 4 An Original
@ [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

e —

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnate) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense clearing,
applicable.

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 25,722,754 19,526,271
2 Fuel Stack Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 0
| 3 Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)
":%_ Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) o
5 Tssigned to - Construction (Estimated) 89,411,082
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance N
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 34,943,894 33,132,845
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) °34,223 78,304
9 Distribution Pient (Estimated) - ~8,905215 13,738,119 -
10 Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Estimated)
ul Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 1,971,203 B 1,787,027 I -
.12 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 104,361,450 _
13 Merchandise (Account 155) o
14 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156}
15 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not applic to Gas Util)
16 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 16; [
17 ] B - o
-2; TOTAL Materials and Suppiies 130,084,204 137,673,718

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-08)
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| This report is:

Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) 4 an Origial 12/3172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
) T A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
Caoncept:
|Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 5 Column: b
|Contains all construction related materials and supplies. The functionalized split is below:
Production Plan (Estimated): $11,158,517
Transmission Plant (Estimated): 4,342,484
Distribution Plant (Estimated): 42,005,914
$57,506,915

Line No. 5 Total: Assigned to - Construclion (Estimated) :

() Concept:

[Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

::.'.omains all construction related materials and supplies. The functionalized split is below:

Production Plant (Estimated):
[Transmission Plant (Estimated):
Distribution Plant (Estimated):
Line 5 Total: Assigned to - Ce

Concept:
\Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 7 Column; b

Contains Operations and

$9,896,824
©,047,260
48,566,979
369,411,063

related materials

and supplies for Productit

1{d) Concept:

\Schedufe Page: 227 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢

Contains Operations and Mai related materials

and supplies for Production.

(=) Concept: P i T
‘Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 8 Column: b

(Contains Operations and

related materials and supplies for T:

Coneept: i i liesT!

Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

Contains Operations and

related materials and supglies for Tr

{a) Concept:
Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 8 Columa: b

Containe Opsrations and

refated materials and supplies for Distribution.

Concept:
'Schadula Page: 227 Line No.: 9 Column: ¢

_Con‘.ahs Operations and Maintenance related materials and supplies lnr_Distributicn,

Cancept: i i iesOther

Schedule Page: 227 Lina No.: 11 Column: b

"Other" includes Telecom, 1.T. and Fleet related materials

and suppiies.

() Concept: F i liesOther

Schedule Pege: 227 Line No.:11 Column: ¢

"Other" includes Telecom, 1.T. and Fleet related materials
FERC FORM No, 1 (REV. 12-06)

and suppiies.
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Name of Respandent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) I An original ?28;35172' Oi;(:pon.‘
(2) [J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2021/ Q4

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the i {details) called for

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other ing as ibed by General ian No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Repart the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns {bjc}, allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)i), starting with the fallowing year, and allowances for the remaining sucoeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
6. Repart on Line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gainsflosses resulting from the EPA’s sals or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines B-14 the names of vendorsftransferors of allowances acquired and identify i ies (See i company” under “Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
9. Repart the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under and

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 4346 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from aliowance sales.

Balance-Beginning of Year

3 Acquired During Year:

4 tssued (Less Withheld Allow)

5 Retuned by EPA

15 Total

Relinquished During Year:

Charges to Account 509

Other:

Allowances Used

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

Hooker’s Point Allowances

3913 |

|
- — 4+ — S, 1 —

Total

3913 |

3913

3913

54,782

66,521

Balance-End of Year

1,028,026 (34,184) {3913}

31 Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

g Gains

(3,913}

3913)

(54782) |

| 862,505

(34,194;

35 Losses

Aliowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)

36 Balance-Beginning of Year

37 Add: Withheld by EPA

38 Deduct: Retumed by EPA

39 Cost of Sales

40 Balance-End of Year

a1

42 Sales

43 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
| |-

44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

28

45 Gains

46 Losses

28

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: An Original Date of Report: Year/Pericd of Report
Tampa Electric Company 1) & an Origina 12/31/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [J A Resubmission

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the parti {details) called for

2. Report all acquisitions of aliowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allacation method and other ling as ibed by General ion No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current years aliowances in columns. (b)—(c) allowances for the three succeeding years in columns {(d}i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report an Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld partions Lines 36-40.

6. Report on Line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Repart on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the wnhheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46 the net sales praceeds and gainsfosses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld aflowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendorsitransferors of allowances acquired and identify ies (See " it company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under and

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

Balance-Beginning of Year

3 Acquired During Year.

4 Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

5 Retumed by EPA

1% Total

17 Relinquished During Year:

18 Charges to Account 509

19 Other:

20 Allowances Used

21 Cost of Sales/Transfers:

29 Balance-End of Year
| 1 .

30

31 Sales:

32 | Net Sales Procesds(Assoc. Co.) |

33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) |

3 Gains I I i |

35 | Losses

|

36 Balance-Beginning of Year

37 Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct Retumed by EPA

33 Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

a
42 Sales

43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 | NetSales Proceeds (Other)

45 Gains

48 Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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i This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Pericd of Report
Tampa Electic Company () 14 an original 1213112021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [J A Resubmission

EXTRACORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

pil

22

23

24

25

26

27

2 | |
> o | e

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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i i This reportis:
Name of Respondent: L Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) I n rignal 1213112021 End of: 2021/ Q4

| 73] [3 A Resubmission

| UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY GOSTS (162.2)

21 AMR Meters - Commision Date 11/10/2021 - Period 15 years 36,148,871 - 36,146,87"

22 Big Bend Units 1,2,3 - Commision Date 11/10/2021 - Period 15 years. 481,532,622 - 481,532 620

23

24

2

2

27

28

29

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 230b



This report is:

Name of Respondent: aai Date of Report. Year/Periot of Report
Tampa Electric Company B anorgnal 1213112021 End of: 2021/ Q4
2} 3 A Resubmissian
Service and ion Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incumed and the received for service and generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.
3. Incolumn {a} pravide the name of the study.
4. Incolumn {b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5. In column {c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.
8. Incolumn {d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In colurnn {g) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.
Transmission Studies
2 Jameson ONR - TSA {10,000}
3 i Q82 N 586 _18601 (10,000
20 Total 10,596 (20,000)
21 G::mﬁon Studies o o o
2 | 30665 186.01 (120.161)
23 Qa7 - - 113,853 186.01 (100,000)
24 Q3B 112,499 186.01 (100,000}
25 Q42 0 186.01 (502)
26 Q43 87,882 186.01 o
27 Q48 93,337 186.01 o I
28 Qs0 o i ‘EB.N ] (4,702)
29 Q52 3.854 188.01 | 0 o
30 Q56 14,946 186.01 o - a
3 Q57 2,889 186.01 0
32 Qse 154,974 188.01 (150,000)
33 Qso 155,676 188.01 o (150,000} I
34 Qs1 - - N B o TDZB“ S 188.01 (150,000}
35 Qe2 - 39,340 186.01 (50,000} -
36 Q63 83,200 | 186.01 {150,000} ‘ )
[ 37 Q64 55,504 | 1&{5 {150,000}
38 Q65 20,806 186.01 o
39 Q68 0 188.01 B (B_G.SES)_
| 40 Q67 26,539 | 186.01 | - (_5,340) |
! 4 Q68 - o 23,057 186.01 o
42 Qea 25,088 186.01 Q
4 | 18217 | 188.01 o 000y |
44 an — 44,559"; 186.01 = {50,000) |
'_45 Q72 39,422 186.01 0 N
; 4% |ars 3389 186.01 (10000
! 47 Q76 30,766 186.01 {20,000)
i 48 Q78, Q79, QB80, Q81 - 4,524 I B 155.01_ {80,000}
| 43 I Qs3 186.01 {10,000} - -
|35— Total 1,242&_ - (1 ‘440_,670)
40 Grand Totat - - o B B 1,253,080 I {1,460,670)

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) Y an Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report:

12/31/2021

‘Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

(1) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

Column (d) represents depaosit amounts for the study.

Column (d) represents deposit amounts for the study.
FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)

Page 231




Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) &4 an Original
(2 Oa Resubmission

Date of Report:
12/31/2021

Year/Period of Reporl
End of. 2021/ Q4

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Reporl below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

1 | ARO REGULATORY ASSET 13,299,118 | 13,624,098 VARIOUS 16,018,912 10,903,30
2 | OTHER REG ASSET -FAS109 INC TAX 86,550,044 28,071,676 VARIOUS 1,661,148 112,960,57;
3 | DEFERRED DEBIT CONSERVATION 4071421
¢ | DEFERRED DEBIT FUEL-RETAIL 27ee7ee | 73164978 | 4071421 22,703,311 721714684
5 | DEFERRED DEBIT CAPACITY 1,683,300 7,193,585 40721 8.737,388 39,49
6 | DEFERRED DEBIT FUEL-WHOLESALE 207121
7| DEFERRED DEBIT ENVIRONMENTAL 4,654,508 07421 4,854,608
8 | DEFERRED DEBIT STORM PROTECTION 4,997,559 4071421 4,997,559
9 | FAS 156 - PENSION/SERP/FAS 106 274,770,388 13,207,757 219 83,780,503 204,287,645
10 | COMM-INDUT LOAD MGT 908
11| PRICE RESPONSIVE LDAD MANAGEMENT 1402173 © ose0s o0 547,822 1,180,25¢
12 | RATE CASE EXPENSE (2) 1,825,896 028 1,825,69¢
13 | DEFERRED DREDGING COSTS (1) 189,824 1,548,207 511 1736081
14 | DEF AERIAL SURVEY DEBIT o ] 501/547
'15 | STREG DERIVATIVE ASSET 245
16 | LTREG DERIVATIVE ASSET 306,258 836,763 245 1,143,021
17 | MEDICARE PART D 1,983,749 44315 VARIOUS 310,205 1,717,85¢
|18 | ENERGY EDUCATION 23847 %08 8747 | 14,900
{15 | ASSET OP GAIN NON-CURRENT 1,284,602 4,820,492 456 1,285,228 4,819,88¢
20 | ASSET OP GAIN - CURRENT 1,180,819 rassae | 256 1,180,820 1,285,226
|21 | OTHREG ASSET-STORM STLMT NON-CURRENT 1,725,008 182 1,725,088
[ 22 ‘ (1) Amortized over 5 year period
23 (2) Amertized over 4 year period
|
ER
|
|z T o
28 i
2 a
30
31 J
2 B |
B [
34
35 o
— . . .
ar
38
3 - T
T —
4 h
42 ] a N
4
44 I —
45 |
44 | TOTAL 411,006,378 150,673,508 _ 156,493,402 | 411,186,484

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04}

Page 232




Name of Respondent:
Tampe Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 18 An Original
(2 [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:

12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DEBITS {Account 186)

1. Report below the (details) called for

deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amertized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes,

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-84)

Page 233

1 Storm Cash Advances 290,500 228 290,500
2 Environmental Servicas (Air & Lab) (66,204) 134,736 108, 107 172,248 {103,747,
“3 | SERP 1;upplemenlal Executive Re@nent Plan) Funding - 7,003,077 1,233,282 228 681,026 | 7‘5_55.345
4 Solar Activities {555,188) 1,571,135 228 1,800,948 (785,011,
; Electric Delivery Underground Cable Repair [ 347,756 105, 107 37755
8 Mutuz! Assistance 3,535,463 3,478,609 105, 107 B 4,647,164 2,366,908
7 Manatee Viewing Center 473,251 282,707 130 228,804 527,154
8 Make Ready Overhead Distribution Lines 97,420 406,045 107,923 290,373 213,002
a Intercompany PGS - M.A.C. Corporate 106,718 68,143 107 51,015 123,847
10 DER Land Acq & Litigation 889,976 o - _2,500‘8; i 1_05,107 3,198,473 192,381
1" Miscellaneous minor items 4,359,745 37,052,868 Various 41,513,595 {100,984,
47 Miscellaneous Work in Progress.
48 Deferred Reguiatroy Comm. Expenses (See pages 350 - 351} T -
48 TOTAL 16,134,749 10,627,266




| This report is:

Name of Respendent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) {8 n originat 1273112021 End of: 2021/ Q4

@ O A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below ing the ing for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other {Specify}, include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.

| Electic

2 Capitalized tnterest 11,546,958 (3,051,506

3 Contributians in Aid of Construction 37,826,431 39,112,981
.I4 i _Dismanlling o - 48,484,575 49,785,191

H ITC - FAS 109 o = 60.67U,ASQJ 69,959,701
: “_I-nsuranue Reserve 14,837,272 | 13,983,691

7 Other o o 470,896,416 | - ~488,388,27¢
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) | 645272001 | 658,178,33¢
15 Other

16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) o

17 Other (Specify)
18 | TOTAL (Acct 190) (Tolal of lines 8, 16 and 17) D 645,272,081 B 658,178,33E

The change in account 190 is composed of:
(133,923,1331410.1
(43,026}410.2
155,413, 257411.1
35,803411.2
(24,845)FAS 133
(17,841,161)FAS 158
9,289,262TC - FAS 109
12,906,247 Activity in account 180

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) 2 an Originat Date of Report:

Tampa Electric Company 12/31/2021

(2) [ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincome Taxes

|Detail of Other:

|Hedging Activities 2,785,101
|Pension Benefits & Post Retirements 101,881,296
|SEC 236A indirect Costs 243,105
|General Business Credit 239,855,051
|FL Rate Change 2018-2021 2,418,772
|Def Separate Company - FED NOL - Unprotected 67,850,250
|Def Sep CO - FL NOL Unprotected 1,556,849
|Def Separate Company - Emera FED NOL-Protected 47,316,851
\Zurrency Adj - Unreal GIL 5043
Lesse Payments 6,785,367
Deferred Lease Non-Utility (21,865)
\Gains & Losses - Sale of Assets 120796
(Tl 470896416 = =
Concepl: AccumulatedDefemedincomeTaxes

Detail of Other:

Hedging Activities 2,760,256
Pension Benefits & Post Retirements 84,040,135
SEC 236A Indirect Costs. (3,375,293)
\General Business Credit 283,910,772
FL Rate Change 2018-2021 3,875,838
\Def Separate Company - FED NOL - Unprotected 62,137,430
Def Separate Company - FL NOL Unpratected 1,333,015
|Def Separate Campany - Emera FED NOL-Protected 47,316,651
ICurrency Adj - Unreat G/IL (2,090)
Lease Payments 6,337,887
[Deferred Lease Non-Utility (21,865)
(Gains 8 Losses - Sale of Asssls 14638
Total 488,388,274

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
Page 234



This report is:
Name of Respondent. .
Tampa Electiic Company (1) kA An Originat
2 [ A Resubmission

|
Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
12731/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for congeming commen and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for comman and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement autiined in column {a) is
available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (ie., year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authcrized by the articles of incorporaticn as amended to end of year.

3. Give details conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stack should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. Slate in @ footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquited stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which s pledged, stating name of pledges and purpose of pledge.

Common Stock (Account 201)

Comrmon Stock

119,696,788

119,696,788

7 | Towl 25,000,000

] Preferred Stock (Account 204)

9 Preferred stock 2,500,000

10 | Preferred stock | 1,500,000 100

1 Preference Stock

1 Total
Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204) - Data
Conversion

3 Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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This repart is:
Name of Respondent: .
Tampa Electric Company m & an Original
) [ A Resubmission

Qther Paid-in Capltal

made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.

a. Donations Received fram Stockholders (Account 208) - State ameunt and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.

b. Reduction in Par or Steted Value of Capital Stock {(Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave rise to amounts reporied under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.
c

d.

. Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stack {Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the cless and series of stock to which related.
. Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital {Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts,

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the informaticn specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for recondiliation with the balance sheet, page 112, Explain changes

Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)

2 Beginning Balance Amount o -

3 _T\creases (Decreases) from Sales of Donations Received from Stockholders i -

4 Ending Balance Amount o o o

5 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 208) _
= 1 — —

6 Beginning Balance Amount
[ 7 : .' 25 [{= Due to i in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock >

8 Ending Balance Amount

9 Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210) _

10 : Beginning Balance Amount

1" ] Increases {Decreases) from Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capita! Stock

12 Ending Balance Amount

13 | Miscellaneous Pald-in Capital (Account 211) _
T T Beginning Balance Amount B - 3,225,840,249
'—15‘1 Equity Contribution from Parent 460,000,000

% Increases {Decreases) Due to Miscelianeous Paid-In Capital 460,000,000

16 i Ending Balance Amount 3,685,840,248

Historical Data - Other Paid in Capital

Beginning Balance Amount

19 Increases {Decreeses) in Other Paid-In Capital
20 Ending Balance Amount

40 Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 253
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| This report is:
Name of Respondent: ] . Date of Report. Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) an Origina 1213172021 End of; 2021/ Q4
(2 [ A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {Account 214)

1. Report the halance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for sach class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a stalement giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

1 Common Stock-No Par

700,921

2 TOTAL

700,921

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: o) A an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Tampa Electric Company

12/3172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2 [ A Resubmission

1.
2,
3.
4,
5.

B.
7.
8.

8.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224}

Report by Batance Sheet Account the details conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debl.
For bonds assumed by me respondent mclude in column {a) the name of the issuing company as well as a descriplion of the bonds, and in column {(b) include the related account number.

For Adr from report advances on notes and advances on open accounis. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a} names of associated companies from which advances were received, and in column (b} include the related account number.
For receivers' certificates, sho‘w in celumn (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certificates were issued, and in column (b) include the related account number.
Ina give y details for Acoounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for sach company: (a)principal advanced during year {b) interest added fo principal amount, and (¢} principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars {details) in a fooinote, including name of the pledgee and purpase of the pledge.

If the respondent has any long-term securilies that have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

I interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired befora end of year, include such interest expense in column {m). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (m) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, (nterest
on Debt to Associated Companies.

Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission bul not yet issued.

Bonds {Account 221)

I_ 6.875% Due 2012 210,000,000 1505532 885,200 | 061252001 | OBMS/2012 | 06/25/2001 0611512012
|3 | sars%Due 2012 | 330,000,000 29,302,513 2649900 | 0B262002 | DBHSIZO12 | 0BIZ6/2002 081562012 —
|4 | 655% Due 2036 [ 250,000,000 4142082 | 1862500 | 0501212005 05/1512036 | 0511212008 05152036 250000000 | 16,375,000
5 | 6.15% Due 2037 [ 190,000,000 1100641 1,077,300 | 05/2502007 | 0S/45/2037 | 0512512007 05152037 190,000,000 | 11,685,000
6 | 540% Oue 2021 231,730,320 1,551,470 | 12002010 | 05nS2021 | t2erzotc | oensmotz 489253
7 | 41%Due 2042 250,000,000 2seaart ssn,ouu": 08052012 | BMS2042 | OBIO12012 06012042 | 256,000,000 | 10,250,00¢
8 | 26%Due 2022 225,000,000 1,760,240 274500 | 09282012 | 0OM52022 | 10/01/2012 10012022 | 225000000 5,850,000
9 | 435%Due 2044 B [ 290,000,000 3135751 194300 | 05152014 | 05152044 | OSMS7014 | O5MSR044 | 290000000 12615000
10| 420% Due 2045 [ 230,000,000 253,111 27,800 | 05120/2015.?' OSHB20M | 082072015 05152045 | 730000000 9,880,000
1| 430% Due 2048 [ ' 275,000,000 O 3owmess 1474000 OGI07/2018 | O/15/2048 |  0B/O7/2018 DGMSZ048 | 275000000 11,825,000
12| 4.45% Due 2049 [ 350,000,000 3895907 | 178500 | 10042018 | OSHSZ049 | 10042013 | OGMS?04D | 350000000 15575000
12| 2625% Due 2050 276,000,000 3200034 3,371,500 07/22/2019“._.06/15/20;. 07222019 | 06152080 | 275000000 996875
14| 24% Due 2031 I 285,000,000 256993 | 925,100 031182021 0352081 | 0311872021 031572031 265000006 5,358,000
15| 3.45% Due 2051 285,000,000 321,188 635,550 | 03187021 | 03152051 | 031872021 0371572051 265000000 7,702,126
16 | Sublotal 63,268,263 (1,086,235)  15961,150 2805000000 121,556,414
17 Reacquired Bcnds_(Ancounl 222)
| b ]
T —
22 Advances from Associated Comparies

(Account 223)
z —
26 | Subtotal o
.27 i Other Lung Termn Debt (Account 224)
. B —
= —
5 .TOTAL i 3.676,730,320 | 2,805000.000 121,556,414

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Year/Period of Report

This report is:
Name of Respondent: o Date of Report:
Tampa Electric Company (1) 18 An Original 12/31/2021 End of; 2021/Q4
(2) 3 A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

2] Concept: BondsPrincipalAmountissued
ond on line 2 page 256 was partially exchanged ($110,428,920} for the bond on line 6 on page 256 an December 9, 2010, The remaining $89.571,080 was retired on June 15, 2012.

¥
() Concept’ BondsPrincipalAmountissued

e bond on line 3 page 256 was partially exchanged ($121 301,400} for the bond on line 6 on pagg_ﬁs on December 9, 2010. The remaining $208,698,600 was retired on August 15, 2012,
Page 268-267
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This repont is:
1) 2 an original
{2) [ A Resubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report:
121312021 End of: 2021/ Q4

Year/Period of Report

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported netincome for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detall as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year.

Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. Ifthe utility is a member of a group which files a consclidated Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate refum were to be field, indicating, however, i

assigned o each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.
i of the above i

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the datz is and mests the

amounts to be efimi insucha

retum. State names of group member, tax

For electronic reporting purposes completa Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 369,107,82¢
..Z ‘ Reconciling Items for the Year -
3
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Contributions in Aid of Construction 5,078,941
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum a -
I1D | Income Tax Expensed on Bouks_ - - 57,266,908
N g‘ee Aftached Footnote 159,454,58¢
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Ingluded in Returm o —_
15_ -
16
17 o -
18 |
| 19 | Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Bock income —
po &e Atlached Footnots 421370520
|27 Federal Tax Net Income: 169,537,741
' 28 Show Computation of Tax: —
29 Federal/State Timing Differences o «a 17.554,4752
| 30 State Taxable Income o o o 51,673,322
31 Tax at 3.535% - | - 1,826,652
[ 32_ Federal Taxable Income 1 167,711,08¢
3 Federal Tex at 21% 35,219,32¢
34 Adjusbment to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-Ups ’ 5672,674
[ 35 Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books I 42,718,058
a See Aftached Footnote ¢

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent:
Tempa Electric Compeny

This report is;
(1) 8 An original

[74] Oa Resubmission

Date of Report:
127312021

YearfPeriad of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

{a) Concept: Di i orf
‘Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducied for
Retum
Lobbying 108,508
Club Dues 25,256
[Transportation Fringe 182,504
Storm Protection Clause 4,997,558
Dredging 188,824
thccrued Severance 551,798
Solar ITC 3,871,853
Bond Refinancing 1,882,027
Penalties 910,050
Legal Expenses 515721
Fiber Optic 14,237
SERP 1483320
Unbilled Revenue (Netted) 21,855,535
Deferred Comp 760,734
Dismantlement Costs 1,186,094
Restoration Flan 487,649
[Wisge Retention Credit 1,353,671
Repairs Capitalized on Baoks 82,233,887
mortization Fed 36,814,270
Totat 159,454,589

(b} Concept: Dx

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

insurance Reserve (Netted) (3,049,891)
State Tax True Up (1,583,361)
frccrued Bonus (11,245,446)
lLong Tem Medicat - FAS 112 615,597)
HOD1K - Performance Match {1,444 732)
Lease Liability (6,541

(Currency Adj - Unreal G/L (28,145

Bad Debt {963,070;

Rate Case (1,825,896,

Medical & Life Benefits - FAS106 (1265618

Interest Expense (755,695,

Pension (5,321,677,

[Vacation (1,765,802)
WFUDC Equity {Netted) (33,079,747
{Sec 263A Indirect Costs (22,796,292
Defemed Fuel (48,917,864
|Deferred Revenue (4,959,442
|Long Temm Incentive {3.757,169
|Payroll Tax (4,279,456)
SiL - Sale of Assets {175,002}
[Tax/Book Depreciation (208,100,170]
Cost of Removal {25,187,469,
iSec 263A Interest Cap 140.246,438)
Total (421,370,520)

(c) Concept. ComputationOfTaxDescription

Additional information in respense ta Question 2, Page

ni) |

The consolidated federal income tax iiability is cummently being apportioned in
raccordance with Intemal Revenue Service Regulations Section.1552-1(a)(2) and
iSection 1.1502-33(d)(2){ii). These regulations provide for allocation of the
iconsofidated tax Lability on the basis of the percentage of the total tax to the tax
iwhich each member would bear if the tax were computed on a separate retum
basis. The tax liability allocated to each company cannot exceed the tax liability
icomputed as if each had filed a separate retum.

Tampa Electric Company ici] in the filing of & i federal income
Tax retum.

Affiliates included in the consolidated retum are:

Emera US Holdings Inc.

Emera Energy Generalion tnc.

Clean Power Northeast Development
[Emera CNG Holdings, (nc.

TECO Finance, Inc,

TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.

TECO EnergySource, Inc.

TECO Clean Advantage Corparatior.
TECO Diversified, tne.

'TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECO Coalbed Methane Filorida, Inc.
TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Guatemala, Inc.

{Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
TECO Wholesale Generation, Inc.
TECO Energy inc.

TECO Services, Inc.

TECO Partners, Inc.

TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC
‘Tampa Electric Compa
TEC Receivables Carporation
New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Ing.
New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
{Emera Energy Services Inc.

'SECI Mitland Corporation

(EUSHI Finance, Inc.

ETL IP Holdings Inc

ETL Energy Service Company Inc
ETL Project Company Inc.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (112 An originl 12/3172021 End of. 2021/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGES DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details} of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged 1o the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, ol
estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amaunts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued tases.) Enter the amounts in both eolumns (g) and (h). The balancnng of this page Is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column (g} taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, to of prepaid taxes to current year, and (c} taxes paid and charged direct ta operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepaic tax accounts.
. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and suhdivision can readily be ascertained.
. Ifany tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column {d).

4.

5.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in cofumn (i) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note, Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do nat include on this page entries with respect ta defermed income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through (o) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (o} anly the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged o Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining te other utifity departments and amounts
charged to Accounts 408.2 and 408.2. Also shown in column (o) the taxes charged 1o utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. Far any tax apportioned to more than one ulility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

2020 3312281 3,312,281

2 2021 | 48,844,364 | 44,021,407 3,922,957 48,844,364

3 Franchise

4 LOCAL:

5 Propery - | | eposearr | 805417 40 67,948,377 T 108,000
6 Real and Personal i | [ I

7 FEDERAL: T

s moomeTaes | 15,504,465 | 39308041 43374459 11,438,047 asse2es| | (254723
] —— 17 |

10 |FINgS I T 0 o [

1 Une;playmem 1 T i N T
1z | 20 - | 1ess 108180 2476 T ess

13 | 2090 I ] 1,107 1,107 0

14 | FIcA

15, | 2021 R 17,037901 | 12,895,696 4,142,205 1 10‘454.999“:

16 | 2020 a | 9,186,300 9,199,300 o

17| Excise Tax a | [ 13,036 13936 0 44801 | —
18 | Superfund | 8r9% . 87836 i I

18 | Diesel Fuel T ! B ! |

20

21 STATE: | T )
22 Income Taxes | 1698,000 | sa10013| 3207811 1,860,202 aasaasz (44,450
— 1 - I—

24 FINag i o o] o 0 o

25 Gross Receipts

k-] 0 51,063420 | 47,132,007 asaars | 51,063,420
lar a0 3,287,391 3,287,391

28 Unemployment T T N

20 2021 ) 20,483 93,194 (2460) | (75,171) 0483

30 | 2020 ' ; = — n_.. | |

31 Public Serv Gomm ' 693,287 1503767 | 1389274 | 847,780 1,543,767 T -
a2 _ml.rmngime | | | 0 3304 334 0 2384 T 1
. - i i I

= . S .

35 Occupational License | 1 0 10886 10,886 0 10686

3 [ T 1

— -+ — — 4 i - e +
37 | SalesTax | | | 35,580 188260 | 176,636 43022 | 184269 |
40 | TOTAL _ 33,618,771 226,608,307 | 237,223,791 (2,420) | 26,200,867 223,277,543 .|'(191,173)

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12:86)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) & an Orginal 1231/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) 3 A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 2565}

Report below information applicable to Account 255, Where appropriate, segregate the belances and transactions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any comection adjusiments 1o the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which the tax credits
are amortized.

| Electric Utility

2 8%, 10%, 26%, 30% 41,556,270 248,705,824

215,682,479 8,532,925 |

215,882,479 | 41,656,270 8,532,925

[} TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 248,705,824 |

Other (List separately and show 3%, 4%, 7%, 10% and
TOTAL)

915 |

10 Non-Utiity 10% 932 | e

47 OTHER TOTAL 232 "] 17 [ 915

48  GRAND TOTAL 215,883,411 41,586,270 B.532,042 248,706,739

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88}
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This report i

Name of Respondent: -
Tampa Electric Company () I8 An Originat

2) [] A Resusmission

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS {Account 263)

1. Report below the i {details) called for ing other deferred credits.
2. For any defarred credit being amortized, show the period of amorlization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less then $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

1 Other Deferred Credits 785667 Various 14,108 1,889,177 2,760,738
2 Unclaimed ltems (13,894} 131 968,227 944,394 (37,727,
T Deferred Lease Paymenis Utility {10,329} Various 656,863 666,863 (10,329,
4 Deferred Lease Payments Non Utility 12,148 Various - 725.755“‘ 725,758 _12,145
5 Contract Retentions 11,406,258 232 69,228,974 74,707,017 16,884,302
B ED Chargeable / CIAC Consiruction 22,862 Various 22,662
7 Pole Attachments {6,518} 454 1,794,885 1,798,385 (3.019]
-] Long-Tem Incentives 6,291,823 926 23,360,882 22,196,850 5,127,791
9 Other Deferred Credits - Renewables 522,478 456 69,291 96,710 550,897
10 Deferred Revenue - Cable Contract 763,581 454 2,008,663 2,019,219 774,137
47 ‘;.TOTAL T 19,7;&76 _ 98,827,652 105,144,373 26,090,597

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84}

Page 269



This report is:

Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Eifectric Company (118 an Originat 1273112021 End of: 2021/ Q%

| | @ [] A Resubmission |

FOOTNOTE DATA

Concept: OtherDeferredCredits

Line 1 and line 10_beginning balances have been adjusted from the ending balances from the prior y_ear Form 1 Filing because we identified itams in prior years that should be recategorized.

) Cancept: OtherDeferredCredils
[Line 1 and line 10 beginning balances have been adiusted from the ending balances from the prior year Form 1 Filing because we identified items in p?inr years that should berecategorized.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent.
Tampa Electic Company

This report is:
{1) &2 an Original
[vi} [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2021/ Q4

1. Report the information called for below

the {
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

Acceleraled Amortization {Account 281)

Electric

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable property.

'3 | Defense Facilfies

"4 | Polution Control Faciliies 52,167,387 8,863,775 17,426,408 | 43,604,75¢
5 Other

L A — [ ] == |

5.1 | Other

152 | Other |

|8 | TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 52,167,367 8863775 17426406 43,604,75¢

9 Gas

110 | Defense Faciiies

| 11| Pollution Control Facililies

12 Other

124 | Other

| 122 | Other

15 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Totat of lines 10 thru 14)

16 | Other

| 6.1 | Otner

162 | Other

17 | TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of B, 15 and 16)

52,167,387

8863775

17,426,406

43,604,75¢

19 | Federal Income Tax ) |

44,921,853

1,866,049

9,192,859

37,595,043

20 | State Income Tax |

7,245,534

6997726

8,233,547

21 Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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| This report is:
Mame of Respondent: .. Date of Report:
Tampa Electric Company 1 an orgina 1213172021

(2) [J A Resubmission

Year/Pericd of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below ing the () ing for deferred income taxes rating to property nol subject tc accelerated amorlization.
2. For other (Specily),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

Account 282
2 Electric 1,242,572,445 | 171,389,429 172,039973 | 16,712,015 79,278816  1,304,486,70:
3 Gas [ | i
| 4 Qther ({Specify) | |
Total {Total of fines 2 thru 4) 1242,572,445 171,389,429 172.05,973 I | 16,712,015 79,276,816 | 1,304,486,70:
| 7
'8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Tetal of Lines 5 thru 8) | 1242,572,445 | 171,389,429 172,039,973 16,712,015 79,276,816 | 1,304,486,70:
11 | Federal Income Tax 1,009,458,769 62,948,578 70,549,820 | 12830749 52119966 | 1,030,13574¢
12 i State Income Tax N 233,115,675 108,440,851 | 101,490,153 1 1,872,266‘ h27,155,850 . 265,350.95.7
13 Loca! Income Tax -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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| Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) k4 An Original
(2) [3 A Resubmission

Date of Report:
121312021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below ing the

Account 283

2. For other (Specify),include defervals relating to oiher income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276. Include amounts refating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use foolnotes as required.

2 Efectric

{576,334}

65,987 647 |

for deferred income taxes refating to amounts recorded in Account 283,

53,964,208

26,896,303 | 14,533,76¢

9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8)

10 Gas

(576,334)

65987647 |

53,964,206

26,896,303 | 14,533,768

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18)

18 | TOTAL Other

19 TOTAL {Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) (576,334) 65,987,647 53,964,208
T Classification of TOTAL o S
2 Federal Income Tax 7,297,583 43,824,478 33,557,622
22 | State Income Tax (7.873.917) 22,163,168 20,406,584

23 Local Income Tax

23,800,645

19,103,492

26,896,3C3 14,533,765

21,712,143 20,173,09C

4,706,153

5,184,160  (5,639,325;

NOTES

FERC FORMNO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Ta

Name of Respondent:

mpa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 2 An Original

1213172021
2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report:

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 264)

1. Report below the {details) called for

gl y liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.

2. Minor items {5% of the Balance in Account 254 et end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being rtized, show pefiod of

OTHER REG LIAB-FAS109 INC TAX

697,834,848 VARIOUS

80,445,061 |

32,684,589 549,974,37¢

| OTH REG LIAB ALLOW'S AUCTION

34,261 509

67

34,18¢

DEF CR CONSERVATION

20,908,081 407/431

16,299,680

3581738 8,200,140

DEF CR FUEL - RETAIL

407/431

DEF CR CAPACITY

407/431

DEF CR ENVIRONMENTAL

383813 4071431

1,272,602

2,230,246 1,341,457

DEF CR STORM PROTECTION

407/431

595,555

7,007,008 6,411,454

WHOLESALE (AFUDC}

70,103 407

2,376

67,727

DEF GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY

DEF AERIAL SURVEY CREDIT

457,976 421/456

175,002

282,974

501/517

ST REG DERIVATIVE LIABILITY

176

LT REG DERIVATIVE LIABILITY

176

2,213,777

2,404,658 190,881

407

3,604,271

3,604,833 562

| OTH REG LIAB DEF TAX REFORM IMPACT

Line &

amortized over a 5 year period

24

25

29

30

31

35

36

37

38

39

40

“

TOTAL

104,608,391

51,423,074 666,503,765

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV 02-04)

Page 278



Name of Respondent:
Tampe Electric Company

| This report is:

N Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
n g An Qriginel 1273172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) A Resubmission

Electric Operating Revenues

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quartery data in columns (c), (e), (f), and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH refated 1o unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report befow operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
3. Repart number of customers, cafumns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means

the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

| If increases or decreases from previous peried (columns (c}(e), and (g}), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

a
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.
B.

. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of ification (Small or G ial, and Large or ial) regularly used by the if such basis of ification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)
7. See page 108, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decrsases.
8. For Lines 2,4,5.and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnete.

| Sales of Electricity

2 (440) Residential Sales

1,156,358,193 1,020,010,204 9,840,845 698,487

3 {442) Cammercial and Industrial Sales

4 Small (or Comm.} (See Instr. 4) | 601,823,078 507,001,212 6,143,866 6,058,022 78,115 76,79C
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) [ 171,844 944 133,200,326 2,122,012 1,890,671 1,382 1,408
6 (444)-Public Street and Highway Lighting 28,050,875 73,271 | 208
7 {445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 193,471,656 138,176,852 1,885,720 1,808,844 9,418 9,14¢
8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Raitways - | ] o
9_ .(_445) Interdepastmental Sales 1 - | i
10 TOTAL Szles to Ultimate Consumers I N 2,123,497 871 1,626,439,468 20,082,643 19,953,730 | 802,049 786,048
| 11| (447) Sales for Resale 5,991,424 o 2,542,086 113,570 | 75,560 I )
[ 12 "TOTAL Sales of Electricity | 21 29.469‘295. I 1,628,981,555 20,206,213 1 20,029,280 [ 802,049 | 786,048
[ 13 (Less) {449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds I 4,045,953 T
14 TOTAL Revenues Before Prov. for Refunds B 2,129,489,295 1,824,935,602 i 20,208,213 [ 20,028,280 | 802,049 | 786,048
15 Other Operating Revenues
I 16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts
17 {451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues - 22,795,204 21,790,698
IR I —— -

18 {453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19 {454) Rent from Electric Property

20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents

21 (456} Other Electric Revenues

9,499,811 6,257,325

3,295,016 3,889,239

15,339,364

22 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others

23 (457.1) Regional Controf Service Revenues

24 (457 2) Miscellaneous Revenues

25  Other Miscellaneous Operating Revenues

26 TOTAL Other Operating Reverues

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues

Ling12, colurnn (b) includes $ of unbilled revenues.
Line12, colurnn (d) includes MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05)

5,448,723
9,458,484 8,883,433
50,498,238 59,170,057
2,179,987,533 1,884,105.659

Page 300-301



| This report is:

Name of Respondent: - Date of Report:
Tampa Electric Company m & an Original 1213172021

(2) [J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[2) Concept: OtherElectricRevenue

ELine 21, column {b) includes -§1,686,567 of unbilied revenues and -23,049 MWH relating to unbilled revenues. Unbilled revenues are computed on a& ite basis, and nct allocated to specific rates and/or customer

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05}
Page 300-301



This report is:
Name of Respondent: o Date of Report: Year/Pericd of Report
Tampa Electric Company {1 42 An Original 1273172021 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

| REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., contro! area i ion, market inis ion, etc.) pursuant to a C: ission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

w
3

40

41

42

43

44 . |

5 |

46 | TOTAL |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-06)
Page 302



This report is:
Name of Respondent: o Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (4 &2 An Originet 12/3172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
| @) [ A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
2. Provide 2 subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues, Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than cne revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as 2 general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denate the duplication in number of reported
customers,

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year {12 if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnate the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

1 R Residential Service 9,922,685 1,152,149,475 713128 | 13,924 0116t
2_ CS Construction Service 29 3722 4 7371 i 0.125!
| 3 GS General Service 42 5,049 3 13,379 . 0.119;
[ 4_1 j TOTAL Billed Re;idenﬁal Sales - 9,840,945 - 1,156,358,193 o 713,136 13,940 | 0.116¢
42 TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) I N
[ 43 1 TOTAL B = — 9,840,945 1,156,358,193 | 713,136 13,840 0.116¢

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304



—_——

Name of Respondent;
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
m @2 an Original
) [ A Resubmission

Dale of Report:

1213112021

‘Year/Pericd of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

[2) Concept: ResidentialSelesBilled

FOOTNOTE DATA

FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN RESIDENTIAL:
C8 Construction Service §1,072

S General Service 1,439

L Lighting 388,480

R Residential 350,207,296

[Total $350,528,267
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)}
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: 1 An Origi Date of Raport: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () 1 an Original 1203112021 End of. 2021/ Q4
[#4] Oa Resubmission
L] .
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Reverues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than ane revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenua account classification (such as a ganeral residential schedule and an off paak water haating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers,
4, The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant therete.
8. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

| 1 CS Construction Service 11543 1,992,086 3,560 3,242 0.172¢
: 2 | GSGeneral Senvice | 5,054,542 560,055,465 74,513 [ 81,254 0.094'

I“3 | IS Interruptable Service 14,262 1,135,017 2 7,130,848 i B 0.075;(
4 L Lighting o S | - 60,379 29,220,054 I B 38 T - 1,592 401 0.483¢

5 | R Residential Service 2 173 0 9,288 o
6  SBFT Stand By Fim N 1 o 3.239 |r - 420,282 1 _3,238‘8?“ T‘I;Sl
41 | TOTAL Billed Small or Commercial 8,143,966 | 601,823,078 o 78,115 78,653 0.098°
-4; i TOTAL Unbilled Rev. Small or Coemmercial (See Instr. 6} |

: 43 | TOTAL Small or Commercial i 6,143,966 i B _601.523.078 ; 78115 i 78,653 0.008"

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

12) Coneept: SMallOrC

FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN COMMERCIAL:

|C8 Construction Service $408,321
158 General Service 214,200,656
IS Interruptible Service 499,316

L Lighting 2,007,297

|R Residential 42

iSEFT Standby Firm 117,407

[Total §217,323,039
FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

This report is: |
o Date of Repart:
(1) &2 An Originat Pkl
(2) [ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
Paga 304



Name cof Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

I This report is:

(1) IA An Original

() [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
123112021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

N

account subheading,

©

cusiomers.

Lh

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
Far any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuznt thereto.
Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue acoount subheading.

Report below for each rate schedule in effact during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
. Provide a subheading and total far each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue aceount, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue

Where the sama customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the spedial schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

1 [ CS Construction Service 0 0 o ol

2 | GS General Serg 936,328 82,538_,595 T 1358 691,102 | 0.088:
3 IS Interruplable Service 1,169,833 [ 87,440,207 28 - 45,142,105 | 0.074
4 | L Lighting 2,383 604,481 0 a 0.252¢
5 R Residential Service c o L] o o a I 6.0
6 SBFT Stand By Fimn 13,358 1,261,858 1 14,572,145 0.094¢
Ll TOTAL Billed Large {cr Ind.) Sales 2,122,012 171,844,844 I 1,382 1,535,835 0.081¢
42 TOTAL Unbilled Rev. Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

43 TOTAELange (arind.) B 2,122,012 171,844,944 _1,352“ 1,635,835 0.081(

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304




This report is:
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tempa Electric Company (1) & An Original 1253172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
| 2 O AResubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

Concept: LargeO

[FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN INDUSTRIAL:
iGS General Setvice $32,977 459

1S Interruptible Service 40,420,259

L Lighting 82,555

'SBFT Standby Firm 441,685

Total $73,821,958

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 42 An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
1273172021

Year/Pericd of Reporl
| End of: 2021/ 04

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE 8CHEDULES

i

account subheading.

5

customers.

Ll

The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all bilings are made manthly).
Far any rate schedule having a fue! adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additicnal revenue billed pursuant thereto.
Report amount of unbilied revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Repor balow for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
Provide a subheading and total for gach prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue

Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the enfries in calumn (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

|2

21

22 B

23

24

25

28

27

28

28

30

3

32

32

34

35

36

37

38

3g

40

41

TOTAL Billed Commercial and Industrial Sales

42

TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. B}

43

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95}
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) §2 A Origina) 1213112021 End of: 2021/ Q4
() I A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, exciuding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

. Provide a subheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue accaunt classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in calumn (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reporied

customers.

The average number of cusiomers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly}.

For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnate the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

S

w

LT

20

21

2 . B

23

24

25

27

28

41 | TOTAL Billed Public Street and Highway Lighting

42 TOTAL Unbilled Rev. {See Instr. §)

43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304



This report is:
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Eleclric Company | (1) 42 An Orginal 12/3172021 End of. 2021/ Q4

(2) [J A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rale schedule in effect during the year tha MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310,

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than ane revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should dernote the duplication in number of reported
custormers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rale schedule having & fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuani thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilied revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

1 CS Construction Service 13 12,893 4 30,844 0.114C

2 I L Lighting 61,925 28,532,735 190 325,207 0.476¢
--S_'IR Residential Service 1416 o 180,150 o 223 6,354 0.1342

4 SBFT Stand By Firm - | 59,667 | 4,908,003 3 - 19,888,57_ - 0.0823

Ll TOTAL Billed Other Sales to Pubiic Authorities 1,885,720 193,471,658 9,418 [ 200,227 0.1026

42 TOTAL Unbilre;ev. (See Instr.? o | - | B !

43 TOTAL 1,885,720 | 193,471,656 9,418 - 200,227 0.1026

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 304



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 424 An Original ?za/l;‘z (;R;Iport
{2) Oa Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

Concept: OtherSalesToPublicAutharitiesSilled

FOOTNOTE DATA

[FUEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN OTHER PUBLIC AUTHORITY:

S Construction Service $ 3,982
GS General Service 62,088,040
L Lighting 2,150,111

'R Residential 50,088

[SBFT Standby Firm 2,074,196

Total $65,367,427
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)

Page 304



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) & An Original
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report:
12r31/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

(NP

account subheading.

L

customers.

AR

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided hy the number of billing periads during the year {12 if all bilings are made maonthly).
For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment ciause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereta.
Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading

. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity scld, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than cne revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue

Where the same custoamers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

40

Ll TOTAL Billed Provision Fer Rate Refunds

42 TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304



| This report is:

Name of Respondent: o 2 an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Tampa Electric Company

121312021 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) [] A Resubmission

o W

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

Report below for each rate schadule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, exduding date for Sales for Resate which is reported on Page 310.

Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. I the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

\Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the seme revenue account dassification (such as a general residential schedule and en off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote 1he duplication in number of reported
customers,

The average number of customers shauld be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

For any rale schedule having z fuel adjustment dlause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

41 TOTAL Billed - All Accounts 20,092,643 2,123,487,871 | 802,043 25,052 0.1057
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) - All Accounts | |
43 TOTAL - All Accounts 20,092,843 2,123497,871 | 802,049 25,052 0.1057

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304



This report is:

Name of Respondent: ot Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) k4 An Original

1213412021 End of: 2021/ 04
(2 [J A Resubmission

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1.

W

>

®m

2 Al

Ll

Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate oena basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the Purchased Power schedule (Page 326).

Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a foolnote any ownership interest or afiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans 1o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, the
supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. “Long-term” means five years or Longer and "fim" means that service cannot be intermupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must atterpt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
deliveries of LF service). This categary should nof be used for Long-term firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the
contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less than five years.

SF - for short-term fim service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for sesvice is ane year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and refability of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

- forir ! service from a desi ing unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means Longer than one year but Less than five years.
08 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colurnr: (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any onder. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) afler this Listing. Enter "Total” in column (a) s the Last Line of the
schedule. Report subtotals and total for ealumns (g} through (k).

In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in calumn (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column (), the average monthly non-caincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand
in column (). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a manth. Manthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shewn on bills rendered to the purchaser.

Report demand charges in column ¢h}, energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges, including aut-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bilks rendered to the
purchaser.

The data in column (g) thraugh {k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/MNen-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must ba reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ"
amount in column (g) must be reperted as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401 line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

1 EDF Trading North America, LLC ;S TE 330 | 16,6892 18,892
| 2 Exelon Generation Company, LLC os TE 1,456 70,688 70,588
'3 Florida Power & Light Company os T6 5,760 | 287,022 287,022

4 Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 0s 16 24,070 [ 1,210,498 I | 1,210,498
———— — —————————— — — pr——— -

5 Orlandao Utilities Commission | 0s 6 35,064 | 1,866,852 1,886,862
| 6 | Southem Company Services, Inc. os T& ) il | 845 : [ a7 40,707

7 | The Energy Authority, Inc. 0s T6 | wer| | eosaez| 604,302
'8 Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc. os T6 | E I i 4,849 4,849
79_ Macquerie Energy LLC N 0s | 16 — - 568 35,381 35,381

10 Rainbow Energy Marketing os Te 308 17,123 ‘,;1 2‘3
[ 11 Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 0s RS37 | 34,127 | 521,029 1,195,981 1717,010
i Ll

15 Subtotal - RQ | o h
I 16 -—sublgza;h;() B T I N 113,570 | 521,029 5470395 5,951,424
[ 17 | .Tolal T [ I | — . o 413,570 | 521,029 | 5,470,395 5,981,424

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-20)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: .
Tampa Electric Company @ Z An Original
2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
12/31/2021 | End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

() Coneept: StalisticalClessificationCode

Lines 1 through 10 represent market-based saies.

(1) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Line 11 a long-term, non-firm contract where the buyer or seller may terminate the contract, at any time, by giving a 3-year notice.

() Concept: MegawattHoursScoldSalesForResale

[Excludes optional provision pass-thru of 18 MWHS from 2021,

{d) Concept: EnergyCl rResale
Ilndudes optional provision pass-thru charge of 1881 from 2021.
| & Concept: ici Resale

|The following note relates to Lines 1 through 11:

|Effective March 1, 2011, transaction dollars associsted with interchange sales migrated from FERC Account 447 to FERC Account 456. Therefore, the interchange sales detail reported on the page is for FERC Account 447 only Transmission/Ancillary dollars are reported on Fonm 1, pages 328-330.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90}
Page 310-311



This report
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company 1) 6 an Grigiai 12/31/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4

{2y [ A Resubmission
|

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 [ A._Steam Power Generation -
3 - _?-Opemﬁun - =
4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 4,478,308 3,479,93¢
g (501) Fuel 149,998,708 116,980,33!
3 (502) Steam Expenses 8,802,247 i 8,703,26«
7 (503) Steam from Other Sources
8 (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
8 (505) Electric Expenses 2,493,692 2,796,411
10 (506) Mi: Steam Power - - 7,145243 3,589.464
kil (507) Rents
_— -
12 (509} Allowances (67) (20
[ 13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 172,918,129 - 135,849,33:
14 Maintenance S a .
15 {510) Mais pervision and i i 21,330 | 45.31¢
16 {511) Mzintenance of Structures | 2,806,056 | 3,054,11€
17 | {512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant - o 24,568,824 | - 28.550.85¢
18 ({513) Maintenance of Electric Plant S o 3,759,250 6,358,05¢
19 (514) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant 1,681,812 2,283,74¢
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 32,838,872 40,292,007
21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 & 20) 205,755,001 [ 176,141,42¢
2 B. Nucleer Power Generation
_23 Operation
24 [..(517) o_pelaﬁon SupeTvision and Engi@g
25 (518) Fuel | h -
26 {519) Coolants and Water |
27 "(520) Steam Expenses o
2 {521) Steam from Other Sources o - -
29 {Less) {522) Steam Transfemed-Cr.
30 I.(SZS)Eedric Expe:ses - - -
31 {524) Mit Nuclear Power
32 (525) Rents
33 TOTAL Operation (Erter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
35 (528) Mai pervision and Engineeri
36 {529) Maintenance of Structures - -
37 {530) Mai of Reactor Plant
38 (531) Maintenance af Electric Plant
_39 {532} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant o
40_ T -TOTrMainlenance {Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39}
Ll TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear. Power {Enter Total of lines 33 & 40} B -
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 Operation
44 {535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 {536) Water for Power
46 {537} Hydraulic Expenses. o
47 {538) Electric Expenses S - S
| 48 {539) Mi Hydraulic Power ion Expenses h 1 - -
; {540} Rents =
T _“TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of LinesTd thru 49)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 | Maintenance
| 53 "(541) i pervision and Engineeri
| 54 l“(542) Maintenance of Structures ] S B
|55 ' (543) of irs, Dams, and N
|56 | {544} Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 {545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thn: 57) S e
: 59 | TOTAL Power Produclion Expenses-Hydraulic Powsr (Total of Lines 50 & 58}
— — —_————————————
81 | Operation
62 [ (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering - 23,936
I? .@Fuel 515,035,149 299,482,337
84 _(548) Generaﬁz: Expenses N 23,524,852 20,207,700
st (548.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment o T N 1,522




&5 (549) Mi Other Power ion Expenses 8,453,014 7,540,873
66 {550) Rents . - o |
87 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 62 thru 67) o 547,036,951 327445211
&8 ”M_ain(enanm
—69 (551} pervision and 52,902 751,810
[ 70 (552) Maintenance of Structures - 1,144,870 1,735,048
k4l (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 16,748,813 13,422,021
714 (553.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
72 (554) Mai of Misc Other Power ion Plant 1,418,907 1,278,339
I 73 Ill'OTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 69 thru 72) - 19,365,292 i - 17,187,218
| 74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tota! of Lines 67 & 73) 566,402,243 344,632,459
76 (586) Purchased Power o 106,239,844 83,332,938
76.1 (555.1) Power Purchased for Storage Opera;;s
77 “(555)_System Ceontrol and Load Dispatching 672,374 = 622,382
? (557) Other Expenses I B
79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of Lines 76 thru 78) 106,912,218 83,855,320
I BO TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of Lines 21, M,_SB, 74879) 879,089,462 604,729,203
|81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 Operation
83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,261,323
85 (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 111,214
86 (561.2) Load Dispau:hM;ixnr and Op:ale Transmission System o 1462,271
87 {561.3) Load Dispalch-Transmission Service and Scheduling 1,105,008
88 (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services B S
89 (581.5) Reliabilty, Pianning and Standards Development
90 (561.6) Tra:smission Service Studies
N - {561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies . - o
92 (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services 706,450 349,164
93 {562) Station Expenses o _‘“1 401,515 1311516
931 (562.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
94 (583) O\IIerhead Lines Expenses 272,308 258,210
95 | (564} Underground Lines Expenses
? I .(585) Transmission of Electricty by Others - - N ] -
97 (566) Misceilaneaus Transmission Expenses 1,621,914 -
98 | (567) Rents 23,204
] | TOTAL Operation (Enter TD;! of LTnEs 83 thru QE)_ 7,995,295
[ s | o R P Y AP . S
|1u1 '(sse) i upervision and -
| 102 | (569) Mainterance of Structures 1,759 13,815
[ 103 | (569.1) Maintsna:ee of Computer Hardware - -
[ 104 (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software - 2,592,435 1,050.‘;8
| 108 (569.3) Mair of G 303,103 318,564
106 (569.4) Mail of Mi Regional T: ission Plant o
107 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,655,385 1,292,883
1074 | (570.1) Maintenance of Energy Smrsge_Equipmenl o
'_105 T"(571 ) Maintenance of Overhead Lines . 3,788,883 2,442 369
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines | - I o
110 i(svs) i of Mi Transmission Plant o
_———— — B
"M ‘OTAL Maintenance {Total of Lines 101 thru 110} 8,341,565
| 112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 99 and 111) 18,336,860 | o 12,471,514
113 [ 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 Qperation
115 (575.1) Operation Supervisicn
116 {575.2) Day-Ahead and RealTime Market Facilitation
117 {575.3) Transmission Rights Market Feciitation
118 (575.4) Capacity Market Facllitation
119 (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation ™ 1 o
120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance o
121 (575.7) Markst Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Servioes_ B
1; _.“1575.8) Rents -
123 Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122) S
124 Maintenance a -
| 125 (576.1) Mai of and Imp -
[ 126 (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
127 (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
128 (576.4) Mail of G
129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Qperation Plant
130 Total Maintenancs {Lines 125 thru 128)
131 TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Operation Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 123 and 130}
132 '.4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 Operation




1? (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,363,513 1,445,991
.1 35_ (581) Load Dispatching 1,027,132 1,030,342
136 (582) Station Expenses N 1,546,161 | 1,821,332
137 (583) Overhead Line Expenses. S 6,696,794 8‘28_7.351
.138 {584) Underground Line Expenses 758,060 723818
[ .138.1 {584.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
138 (585) Street Lighting and STgnal System Expenses IB N 2_.148.459 1.421,64¢
140 {5886) Meter Expenses - 3,526,%“ o ?.371 ‘81.5
141 (587) Customer Installations EXDEI\;S S - o i S 783,633 o B B 816,278
1_42 (;EB)_MBQJEnsuus Expenses ) o 7,857,717 ) {1,705,964,
I“143 .EREMS 346,692 340,424
144 TOTAL Qperation (Enter Total of Lines 134 thru 143) 27,154,318 17,553,036
146 (580) Mair ,._' fon and =
147 (691} Maintenance uf_Sw_r.mres 499,502 533,366
148 I (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 3,139,775 1,728,312
| 14;1 (592.2) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines B a '?.023,801 28,684,184
150 (594) Maintenance of Underground Gnes o 357281 T - 3,334,183
| 151 --(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers. - 418,811 | - - 352.3_60
I“‘|52 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 2,164,479 I 1,398,235
153 (587) Maintenance of Meters T 381,709 268,498
154 (598} Mai of Mig Distribution Plant a a 1,005 | o 13,018
155 I .TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 146 thru 154) B 44,201,883 o - 36,342,136
156 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Lines 144 and 155) 71,356,212 53,805,172
157 5. CUSTOMER ACCQUNTS EXPENSES
158 Operation B
159 '.(901) Supervision 4,281,002
160 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 1,141,401 1,535,582
161 (803) Customer Records and Collection Expensas 27,215‘353.‘. 25,837,817
162 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts B - 5,861,850 ji B 7,675,721
163 (905) Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses
164 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 159 thru 163) - - 38,499,636 - 36,108,333
[ 165 I 6. CUSTOMER SER;ICEAN_D INF_ORMATIONAL EXPENSES
166 Operaticn
167 (907} Supervision
168 (908} Customer Assistance Expenses N 36,471 ‘519_ o 34,211,533
:9 (80%) i and 911,522 903,216
170 (910} Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses - o - -
17 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expe_nses_(Tnlal Lines 187 thru 170) B 37,383,041 3
-‘E | 7. SALES EXPENSES
173 Operation
174 {911) Supervision
[ 175 {912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses B 476,976 i 255,999
176 {913) Advertising Expenses
177 {916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses o f o N o N
[ .175 .TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 174 thru 177) 476,978 255,99‘9
178 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 Operation
ha B EZD) Administrative and General Salaries 59,414,544 81,837,006
!“152 i {921) Office Supplies and Expenses 4,035,492 4,180,395
LS (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit - B 47,022,480 45,866,848
| 184 (923) Qutside Services Employed B T o ;923,215.‘_ B 21,300,011
; .‘!85 (824) Property Insurance 12,257,710 9.557.45‘8
| 188 (925} Injuries and Damages 16,171,128 13,384,295
.1 a7 (926) Employae Pensions and Benefits - 49,077,083.‘_ - 52,277,796
188 (927) Franchise Requirements S | o
189 (828) Regulatory Commission Expenses 831,576 o 1,607,567
190 (929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. T
181 (830.1) General Advertising Expenses. 144,939 6,136
; ] (830.2} Miscellaneous General Expenses 17,849,270 20,876,602
183 (831) Rents 1,700,849 1,708,038
184 TQTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 181 thru 193) | - 132,383,317 159,898,456
“1 85 i Maintenance
T 196 I (935} Maintenance of General Plant o 2,631,397 1,000,016
187 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of Lines 194 and 198) 135,014,714 160,898,472
198 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Tow_lof Lines 80, 112, 131, 156, 164, 171, 178, and 197) - _1.178_,136,900. _. o 903,473,442

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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This report is:

i, (1@ oo o T
@ [ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
) Concept: StationExpensesTransmissionExpense
'_F_li?c account 562 - Tr ission Station includes some costs that are through the Stomn Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause, See note no.3 in the notes to {he Financial Statements on _pa_';es 123.8 and 123.9.
Concept: OverheadLineExpense

FERC account 563 - Tr ission Overhead Line Exper includes some costs thal are recovered through the Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. See note no.3 in the notes to the Financial on pages 123.8 and 123.9.

(c) Concept: MaintenanceOfOverheadLinesTransmission
_FE_RC account 571 - Transmission of Overhsad Lines includes some costs that are recoverad through the Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recavery Clause. See note no.3 in the notes to the Financial on pages 123.8 and 123.9.
(d) Concept: OverheadLineExpenses
FERC account 583 - Distribution Overhead Line includes some costs that are recovered through the Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. See note no.3 in the notes to the Finandial Stater on pages 123.8 and 123.9.

Concept: MaintenanceQfStationEquipment

FERC account 592 - Distributi i of Station includes some casts that are recovered through the Storm Proteclion Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. See note no.3 in the notes to the Financial Statements on pages 123.8 and 123.9.

Concepl; MaintenanceQfOverheadLines.
FERC account 593 - Distributi

(g) Concept: MaintenanceOfUndergroundLines
FERC account 594 - Distributi i of Underg ound Lines E: includes some costs that are through the Storm Protection Flan (SPP) Cost Recavary Clause. See note no.3 in the notes to the Financial Statements on pages 123.8 and 123.5.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Paga 320-321

Maintenance of Overhead Lines Expenses includes same costs that are through the Stomm Protection Plan (SPF) Cost Recovery Clause. See note no.3 in the notes to the Financiel Statements on pages 123.8 and 122.9.



This report is: |

Name of Respondent: 1) i An originat Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Tampa Electric Company

1273172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) [ A Resubmission

PURCHASED POWER (Account §55)

-

- [LES

© o

Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transaclions involving a balancing of debits and credits for enargy, capacity, efc.) and any setilements for imbalanced exchanges.
Enter the name of the sellar or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footncte any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

. In column (b), enter a Statistical Clessification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide an an ongoing basis {i.e., the supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the same as, or second only to, the
supplier's service to its own uiimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or (onger and “fim" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain relizble even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the eariest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally gel
out of the contract.

IF - far intarmediate-term finm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit

U -fori fate-1 service from a desi ing unit. The same as LU service expect that “infermediate-tarm™ means longer than one year bul less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Usa this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any forir

QS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote for eact
adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “trug-ups” for service provided in prior reporting yaars. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seilers, inciude an appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of sarvice involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-caincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
damand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minurte integration} in which the supplie's system
reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

Reporl in calumn (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondsnt, excluding purchases for energy storage. Report in column (h) the megawatthcurs shown on bills rendered to the respondent for energy storage purchases. Report in columns (i) and (j) the megawalthours of power
exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setiement. Do not report net exchange.

Reporl demand charges in column {k), energy charges in column (1), and the total of any other types of chargss, including out-cf-pericd adjustments, in colurnn (m). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Repart in column (n) the total charge shown on bills received as
settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in calumn (n) the settiament amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than rsceived, enter & negative mount. If the settlement amount {m} include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2)
excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnots.

The data in columns {g) through {n) must be totaled on the (ast line of the schedule. The tolzl mount in columns () and (h) must be reported as Purchases on Fage 401, line 10. The total amount in calumn (i) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, ine 12. The total amount in column (j)
must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,

Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

1 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC 55 T4 25,149 26,14¢
| | | |
2 | JACKSONVILLE ENERGY AUTHORITY os NI | 61284 61,28
3 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY os RS7 | B | . 6,356,749 | 5,355.74§
4 | RAINBOW ENERGY MARKETING o8 e 18,025 1,436,441 | 1,436,141
5 | EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLG os MBR TARIFF ' 21,143 1,378,174 1,378,17¢
& | FLORIDAPOWER & LIGHT COMPANY os : it i — a i 1,075,868 640,000 | 37,798,138 s
7 DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC 0s T8 1,165,252 49,161,895 | 49,161,80¢
8 ‘ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION 0s N 29,820 ] I 1.650,000 | 2,203 642 3,853,64¢
o | REEDY CREEK MPROVEMENT DISTRICT os NI - T | 1200 [T
10 | SOUTHERN COMPANY SERVIGES, INC. os T4 7,482 496,990 488,280
1 THE ENERGY AUTHORITY, INC os NiJ 6,891 502,715 | 502,71
12 | CITY OF TALLAHASSEE os N | 140 C | aom | 3.08¢
“13 FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY_- o (;S I m - [ o T 22,850 | 900,000 | 1,275,911 2175811
14 | MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL GROUP, INC. os RS1 | 3,200 ' [ re2000 192,000
15 | EDF TRADING NORTH AMERICA, LG 0s % |' [ 200 1_ | esw I 9,60
18 .I MARQUARIE ENERGY LLG os T T ' ' [ a0 | | 13,015 113,01
17| NETMETERING 08 COG-1 | 2775 I 50,340 50,340
18 | MOSAIC FERTILIZER, LLC - MILLPOINT o8 OG-t | 10321 | | [ 262,918 262,81
18| MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLG - RIDGEWOOD os | cosa -] T 3,580 [ s 80,14¢
20 | MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLG - NEW WALES os coG-1 | 74 [ T e 1,84¢
21| MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLG - SOUTH os COG-1 47.228 | | 188,167 1,166,161
.“22_.‘_LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA N ; 1 COG-1 I Bl a o T a i a 1,5;7 T T 42,585 42,58
23 | DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC (;Hs T4 10,370 | 414,156 414,15¢
24 QTHER Qs N/A B (13.312) | i = .
- - ——t —t
15 TOTAL 2,414,384 3,190,000 96,604,561 | 6,444,182 | 106,238,741

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90)

Page 326-327



This report is: |
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electiic Company 114 an origina 123172021 End of; 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

[(2) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Line No.: 1 Column: b:

Lines 1 through 3 represent transmi
(b) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

Line No.: 4 Columa: bt

Lines 4 thraugh |6 represent a combination of i purchases or market-based purchases.
{c) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode
Line No.: 37 Column: b: -

Line 17 represents excess encrgy purchased by Tampa Eleciric from residential and cammercial photovoliaic (PV) customers who generate salar electricity at their homes andor businesses, respectively. If more electricity is generated than used by the PV customer. then an annual net metering payment 1o the PV customer for the excess
Juimeration is made.

(d) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode
Line No.: 18 Column: b:

ILim.-s 18 through 22 represenl cogeneration purchases.
(2] Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode
“Line No.: 23 Column: b:

Ling 23 represents Gengrator Imbalance Services purchases made under Tampa Electric Open Aceess Transmission Tariff.

Concept: RateScheduleTariffNumber

ILine No.: 1 Calumn: ¢:
|Iie FERC Rate Schedule or Tarifl Numbers are those of the sellers. with the exception of T4 and COG-1.
| () Concept: {oursF OtherT!
Excludes 663 MWH of opticnal provision.
(h) Concept: OtherT!
(Other aclivity that affects Tampa Elaciric's tolal MWHs purchased include -13,865 MWH of powar losses and 553 MVWH of i power.
(i} Conoept: OtherChargesOfPurchasedPower

Line No.: { Column;
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(13 {2 An Original
2y {0 A Resubmission

Date of Report:

123112021

Year/Period of Reporl
End of. 2021/ Q4

‘TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1) (Including transactions referred to as "wheeling”)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional wiility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
d (c).

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) an

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Repartin column (b) the company or public autherity that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. Provide the full name of each company ol
publw: authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), {b) or (c).
. In colurmn (d) enlera Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNG - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - “Lang-Term Firm Point to Point Transmigsion Service, OLF - Other Long

Service, SFP - Short-Te

Term Firm Tr

periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each

See General

codes.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract deslgnalluns under which servloe as nennﬁsd in ::clumn (d), is provi ided.

6. Report recelpt and delivery locations for aII single contract path, "paint to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
for where energy was delivered as specified in the contract.

or other

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i} and () the total megawatthours received and delivered.
9. Ingolumn {k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or voughers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand charges related to the billing demand reperted in column (b}, (n column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (m),
provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in eslumn (a). If no monetary
i "

settiement was made, enter zero {0) in column (n). Provide a footnote

the nature of the

including the amount and type of energy ar service rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Dehvered for annual report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively,
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following ali required data.

for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column (g) report the designation for the

Firm Point to Point Transmissicn Reservaﬂun NF non-firm transmission service, QS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® far service provided in prior reporting
j for of

Tampa |
1 Duke Energy Florida, LLC Calpine Construction Finance Co Duke Energy Florida, LLC LFP 2'REVVOL4 | Electric g‘;‘:‘zf"fg 2988 1,097,935 | 1,077,507 | 6204707 | 4257 139,253 | 6348217
Company '
Tampa Duke Energ; l |
2 Duke Energy Florida, LLC Calpine Construction Finance Co Duke Energy Florida, LLC SFP 2*REVVOL 4 Electric Florida, LLCy | 1,680 9,881 9,708 157,287 2 2,538 159,84¢
Company '
Tampa
3 Duke Energy Florida, LLC Tarmpa Electric Company Duke Energy Floridz, LLC NE 2°REVVOL4 | Eleciric Duke Energy | 134692 | 137,230 | 134764 | 667.255 250 9278 | 696792
Compariy Florida, LLC
4 i ._ — e 4 S| S
| Tampa
4 Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc Tampa Elsciric Company Duke Energy Florida, LLC NF 2'REVVOL4 | Electric E’I‘:’t‘%:"f[gg 240 1,404 15 1.41¢
Company L
- S | _— !
| Tampa
5 Seminole Electric Caoperative, Inc City of Tampa Duke Energy Florida, LLC LFP 2*REVVOL4 | Electric Duke Energy 240 | 127759 | 127,758 498,370 11,185 | 509,555
| Company Florida, LLC
Tampa
6 | Seminole Electric G ive, Ing Hi County Solid Waste Duke Energy Florida, LLC LFP 2°REVVOL4 | Electric g‘;‘;%:"ﬁ’_‘g 456 | 229436 | 229436 946,903 21251 | 988,154
Company N
Tampa
7 Tampa Electric Company Tampa Electric Company Varies SFP 4*REV VOL 4 Electric Varies 841 10,032 10,032 51,826 8 9269 52,802
~Company -
Tampa
8 Tampa Electric Company Tampa Electric Company Varies NF 4*'REVVOL 4 Electric Varies 72,575 68,064 68,064 359,513 1,093 5,787 366,392
Company
9 Tampa Electric Company AD 488 488
10 Duke Energy Florida, LLC AD 268,820 18,862 287,782
1" Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc AD 52,640 4,394 67,034
I ! { ! 1
35 | TOTAL 213512 | 1680,337 | 1657271 9238525 6126 213533 9458484

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80}
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Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

This report is:
Name of Respondent: i Date of Report:
Tampa Electric Company M Z An Originel 12/31/2021
(2 [J A Resubmission
! —
| FOOTNOTE DATA
) Concept: DemandCl issi icityForOthers

Line 10 Column K represents CATT paint to point true up amounts for Duke Energy Floride, LLC of:

2019 -142677.00
2020 335,776.50
2029 75,820.57
[b) Concept: DemandCl issi ici Others

Line 11 Column K represents OATT point to point true up amounts for Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc of:

2019 -33,234.00
2020 78213.00
2021 17,661.02 B
() Concept: EnergyCharg T issi icityForGthers
Lines 1, 2,3, 7, 8, and 9 Calun L represent Generator Imbalance Service Adder Charges. -
{d) Concept: EnergyCt T iSSi icityForOthers
Line 8 Column L a Generator Service timing difference. -
(&) Concapt: OtherCl T iSSil ityForOthers
Column M ancillary charges. __
f) Coneept: OtherCl T isSit ityForOthers

Line 10 Column M represents OATT ancillary true up amounts for Duke Energy Florida, LLC of:

2020 16,558.60
2021 2,302.30

(a) Concept: OtherCl i icityForOthers

Line 11 Column M represents OATT ancillary true up ‘amounts for Seminole Efsctric Caooperative, Inc of:

2020  3,857.02
2021 536.51

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This reportis:

Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Vearperios of Repert
Tampa Electric Company (1) {2 An original

12/31/2021 End of: 2021/ Q4
2 [ A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

[FECIN

o

. Report in Column (a) the Transmission Owner receiving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.

. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving ihe entities listed in Columin (a).

. In Column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and condmons of the service as folloy NO — Firm Netwark Service for Others, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Paint-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP — Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Tt NF — Non-Firm T ission Service, O5 - Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior
reparting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjt See General itions of codes.

In column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number, on separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract deslgnalnons under which service, as identified in column (b) was provided.
In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.
Report in column {e) the total revenues distribuled ta the entity listed in column (a).

H

32

33

34

S

3%

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

L)

47

48

49

40

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 03-07)
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| This report is:
Name of Respondent: [A . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Elechric Company (1420 An Original 1213972021 End of. 2021/Q4

(2 [ A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 665)

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, ities, other public ties, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

2 In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service, Provide me full name of the compzny, abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission service provider. Use
additional columns as y to report all ies or public ities that provided service for the quarter reported,

3. in column (b) enter a Statistical Clawﬁcatlun code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Tesm Firm Poini- 1o~Po|m Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Ti i8S ions, NF - Non-Firm T ission Sarvice, and OS - Other
Transmission Sarvice. See General for itions of statistical i

4. Repart in column (c) and (d} the total megawatt hours received and defivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Repart in column {e), {f) and (g) expenses &s shown on bifls or vauchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e} report the demand charges and in column {f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transfermed. On column (g) report the total of all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to
the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote afl components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column ¢h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary setllement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining
the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter ™TOTAL™ in column {2} as the last line.

7. Faotnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)
Page 332



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

| This report is:
1y & an original
2 O3 A Resubmission

Date of Report:
1273172021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 335

1 Industry Association Dues 1,830,148
I2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses
4 Pub and Dist Info to Stkhldrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities
5 Oth Expn greater than or equal to 5,000 show purpase, recipient, amaunt. Group if less than §5,000
6 Director's Fees and Expenses 566,981
7 Deferred Cempensalion 206,77¢
8 | Ban:Fees 7,18
9 Trustee Fees 29,06¢
-10 Accounts Receivable Securitization Fees 105,28(
1 Fees - Report F;ings_ N o o o o B6,24¢
12 I IT and NERC Costs (2,113,549
13 ! Emergency Management Costs. 19,58¢
14 Environment Heslth & Safety 298,58¢
15 : Manatee Viewing Center Stewardship 232,55¢
1% | Florida Conservation and Technology Center 178,761
17 [ Corporate Activity 282,082
18 Pandemic ltems 1,243,007
19 PGS Direct Intercompany Charges 633,532
20 NMGC Direct Intercompany Charges 205,821
21 Emera Inc Direct Intercompany Charges 13,591,797
22 Nova Scotia Power Inc Direct Intercompany Charges 2,281
23 Corporate Communications - 294 08¢
24 Accounts Payable 52,694
25 Other {1,897
48 TOTAL 17,849,27¢



| This report is:
1) k4 an Original
@ [ A Resubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report:
127312021

‘Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

Depreclation and Amortization of Electric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405)

LN

Unless ing for total

IS

Report in section A for the year the amounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs {(Account 403.1}; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Piant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric Plant {Account 405).

Report in Section B the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

Report alt available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes to columns (¢) thraugh (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
it iatic plant is foliowed, list numarically in column (a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. identify at the bottem of Section C the type of plant included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing composite total. Indicate at the botiom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the method of averaging used.

For columns {c), {d), and (e} report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in colurnn (f) the type of mortality curve selected as most appropriate for

the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns {h) through (g) on this basis.
. If provisions for depreciation wera made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

1 | Intangible Plant 16,993,640 16,993,64(
2 | Steam Production Plert 73673931 [ 7387398
'3 | Nuclear Production Plant

4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
| 5 [ Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage h

[} Other Production Plant - I o 113,826,886 R 113,826,886t

7 Transmission Plant 28,178,782 28.173‘78-1
I 8 Bl Distribution Plant [ 117,478,288 210,442 | 117,688,73
|9 Regiona! Transmission and Market Operation o -

10 General Plant 22,258,898 | 22,258 89¢
[ 17 T Common Plant-Electric |

12 TOTAL 355,617,784 17,204,082 | 372,821,86¢

| No Changes for 2021 Year end.

237.538 |

12 31140 39 years 5% | 29% | 31 years
3 31240 185.484 | 36 years % i 3.4% 22 years
u a0 T sy | o 23% a 33 years
15 31540 sam | 29 years ©% 3% 15 yéiis
16 3640 e | 26 years (s):/n. - 42% 17 years
I Cana 2| 50 years % = ! 21 years
18 31241 1.006 29 years s | 19years
18 31441 21936 34 years % N 3.5% iy
|2 1541 0212 29 years 2] 3.5% 18 years
|21 3641 0308 35 years (2% 29% 18 years
2 31142 | 50 years (1% 2% 24 years o
23 31242 1689 31 years (5% 37% 22 years
24_‘ 314:2 30 years. 4% 3.8% 22 years
2% 31542 32 years (5% 3.3% 16 yaars
% | 31642 o 36 years ®% ™% 16 years
=R ERES | - 0015 | 57 years ] % 1.8% 25 years
2 21243 0791 34 years ©% 3.5% 20 years h
|28 3443 0261 36 years &% 3.2% 20 years
30 31543 29 years ©)% 3.6% 15 years
T 31643 35 years @% . 3% 21 years o
2 3114 64.773 57 years | @% 15% B 32 years
e 31244 20043  wyears [ ©% [ % 22 years
] 31444 108.81 43 years % | 28% 25 years B
3 31544 51536 33 years % 3.2% 1ayears
36 31644 5.866 41 years 5% 25% 22 years
kL 31145 24.555 52 years @% 2% 30 years
| 38 31245 180.248 41 years % | 25% 24 years
38 31545 w722 | 34 years % 3.1% 18 years
40 31645 0.673 34 years (12% 32% 10years
[« 31146 7.276 35 years )% 29% 23 years
2 26 16505 | 33yean a T % 33% L e
. 31546 032 | 30 years 6% 35% 196a
__44 . 31646 1.022 i 36 years A% | 29% 24 years
45 31151 0172 25 years 41% 23 years
46 e e 23 years @% 43% 22years
@ 31551 B 4832 22 years s | aen| 20 years
4 31651 25 years % 41% Zyesrs B
i 49 31152 29 years 3.5% 26 years
50 31252 26 years % % 23 years
e 31552 25 years | s a1 23 years




52 31652 28 years (2)% 3.7% 25 years
5 31183 33 years % 31% 29 years
|54 31253 28 years (% 3.9% 24 years
55 31553 27 years ©% 4% 23 years
™ 31653 3 years &% 3.4% 27 years
57 31154 o 16.857 B 42 years (1% 2.4% 37 years
s | 31254 30373 | 30 years (12% 3.8% - 25 years
59 31554 o 10642 : years (12)%--_ 3% ] 24 years
60 31654 0588 | 35 years (13)% 3% | 30 years
61 31247 10.157 | 5 years 20%
31847 1.089 7 years 14.3%
& | STEAM 1,390.785 T
84 34130 87.332 45 years @% 23% 33 years
65 34230 2282 41 years “% 25% 32 years
66 34330 3735 35 ye_ars {11_)%“ 32% 31 years
87 34530 29,241 26 years &% 42% 16 years
88 34830 11136 32 years 6)% 32% 22 years
'y 34131 21.358 40 years (1)% 25% 31 years
70 34231 79.575 36 years )% 29% 28 years
7 34331 211.385 26 years ®% 2% 20 ;:m
72 34531 39.147 34 years &% 2% | J 25 years
73 34831 1178 38 years 3% 27% | 28 years
74 34132 26972 40 years 0% 25% 32 years
) 34232 104,578 36 years 5% 20% | I 2 ye;rs
| sm 286.46 26 years ©% 4% 20 years
77 34532 44,392 35 years {8)% 31% 27 years
8 34832 1.456 37 years 2% 28% 28 years
79 34133 0656 39 years % 26% 37 years
80 34233 - ;39“ T 30 years 16)%". 3.6%" 27 years
B 34333 15.458 27 years ©)% % l o 24 years
82 34533 14.154 27 years % 4% | 25 years
83 34633 __ ooot | 0years ) BB 4%
84 34134 0.242 39 years 26% | 37 years
8 34234 3.362 30 years o 36% 27 years
8 34334 e o 27 years 6)% 4% 24 years
14 34534 4.169 27 years % | 4%.: 25 years
B8 | 34624 0.001 0 years 4%
89 1 3135 0793 39 years ()% 26% 37 years
QD_ [ ES = - - 2.046‘ i ;yeals (G)T/c 36% | 27 years
91 34335 18623 27 years ©)% 4% 24 years
92 34535 10.385 27 years (% 4% 25 years
<) 34835 %
94 34136 2656 39 years (1% 26% 37 years
o5 34236 1.537 30 years )% 36% | 27 years
% 34338 17516 27 years ©% 4% — 24 years
ER 34536 | 1035 27 years ()% . 4% | 25 years
98 34626 0.012 4%
99 34637 0.508 7 years 143% -
100 34144 331 39 years (M% 26% [ 37 years
101 34244 2353 30 years &% 36% 27 years
102 34344 19.817 27 years €)% 4% 24 years
103 34544 15.325 27 years (% 4% 25 years
104 644 0511 4
105 34345 1736
108 34348 173,036 [
107 34180 191.038 45 years % 22% 32 years
108 34260 8.2711 28 years &% 3.7% 26 years
109 34380 10.875 47 years 2% 22% o 33 years
w | o a wve2| 36;5 @% 29% 25 years
1 34680 0.851 43 years % 24% 29 years
12 34181 50.673 40 years % 25% 26 years
13 34281 244.673 32 years % 34% 19 y“;ars
114 34381 151.932 24 years % 4.5% 13 ;‘;ars
115 34581 58.429 31 years (4% 3.3% 17 years
e 34581 - B.083 | 35 years (5)% A% N 22 years
17 34182 216 37 years ()% 27% 26 years
118 34282 2077 | 32 years (51% 3.3% 23 years
119 34382 35.605 25 years (81% a.4% 15 ;;m
120 34582 18.936 36 years @)% 28% = 25 years
121 34682 0.173 30 years (8)% 35% 1 y‘em




122 34183 10.533 39 years (W% 26% 30 years
123 34283 i 1355 | 35 years (3% 29% 26 y_ears
[ 124 ‘ ﬁa 38.348 | 24 years @)% 4.6% I 17 years
125 34583 ] 2098 | 34 years (3% 3% 25 years
126 i 34683 0.433 34 years - - (5)%. i 3;‘_ - 25 years
127 | 34184 5.823 a1years )% 24% 37 years
128 34284 o E 32 years ®)% 3.2% 28 years
s | 34384 28.328 27 years ®% v 22 years
130 34584 5.574 28 years % 3.9% 23 years
131 34684 B Nl 3.9% |
132 34185 5.747 41 years % 24% | 37 years
133 34285 2.224 32 years - _(7)%. = 3.4% 27 years
134 34385 25.196 27 years ®)% 39% | 23 years
135 34585 5.485" 27 years 6% 3.9% | 23 years
136 34685 3.9%
137 34186 13.375 2.9%
138 34266 213641 29%
138 uzms 223,663 2.9%
140 34585 18.339 N 29%
141 34686 0.142 2.8%
142 34287 5years 20%
143 34687 - - 1111 7 years 14.3% |
Craa | 34189 266.471 30 years 3% 30 years
34390 25 years (&% 4.3% 18 y“;am
146 34399 449.73 30 years 3.3% 30 years
147 34588 186.822 - 30 years 33% ;years_
148 | 34889 8.846 10 years 0% 10 years
149 Other Production 3,841.789 |
150 35001 12,162 | 75 years 13%  SQ 51 years
151 35200 58.956 | 80 years o 17% R3 52 years
I 152 T 35300 399.044 45 years (5)% 23% S¢ 35 years
153 35400 5.092 50 years (15)% | 23% RS 10 y‘:m
154 35500 375132 | 38 years “oyn | 36% R2 29 years
155 35600 186.37 ~ soyears (40)% | 28% R2 40 years
156 35601 2111 ! 50 years 2% L4 20 years
| =
157 35700 4.326 | 55 years 18% RS 39 years
=y 35800 11.762 45 years 23% RS 27 years
| 159 35900 15821 © esyears 15%  AQ 48 years
| 160 Transmission 1,050.775 |
—
161 36100 29.566 60 years (5)% 18% R3 48 years
162 36200 273.244 45 years (10)% 24% | R1 35 years
163 36400 345.516  3ayess (50)% 44% | R3 21 years
164 36500 260.814 38 years (20)% 3% | R1 - 25 years
165 36600 T 32497 60 years &% | 18% | R3 46 years
166 36700 34;844 35 years (5)% | 3% | R15 26 years
4
167 36800 788.613 20 years 10% 44% | S5 10 years
188 36900 78575 | 35 years (20)% 34% | R3 19 years
169 36902 133.359 40 years (10)% 28% | R3 27 years
170 37000 13.982 18 years (30)% 7.2% | R2 13 years
171 37001 109.574 i
172 37300 330.908 20 years (10)% 5.4% | L1 my“;m
173 37302 0.875 20 years (10)% 54% | L1 3 ;‘;ﬂs
174 Distribution 3,044.983
175 39000 I 158543 & years (% 23% R2 24 years
176 39101 7071 7 years 14.2%
177 39102 6.717 4years 25% |
|18 39103 B o 7 years 14.3%
| 179 39104 29.616 ;years 20% -
180 39202 16.341 | 10 years 5% 5.2%"._ R2 4 years
181 39203 63.671 12 years 10% 51% R3 4 yoars
182 39204 11 years 15% 556% | L3 4years
183 39212 3.119 10 years 15% 6.6%  R2 sy‘;m
184 39213 0.742 12 years 10% 37% | R3 4;;,5
185 39214 11 years 15% 3.3% | L3 sy‘;‘;,s
186 39300 7 years 14.3%
= 39400 | e 7 years 143% o
188 39401 4089 5 years | 2%
188 39500 2461 7 years 143%
1; 39600 o 7 years 14.3%




FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

12 39700 48.044 7 years 14.3%
182 39725 37.412 16 years 5)% 5.3% 7 y’:a's
183 39800 3.358 7 years 1 14.3% i
194 o General 394,078
195
"1_56 1 sum of Plant _8,571.635“ i
197
198 30315 408,532 15 years 87% 15 years
199 3039¢ 1.935 15 years 6.7% 15 years
200 intangible 410.467
201
22 sum 9,082,101
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
1) 4 An Original
{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:

12/31/2021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNCTE DATA

{2) Concept: Utilityl i g iningLife

15.4 Years
) Gencept: Utility igl g iningLife

174

) Concept: Utlity igl ininglLife

i
119.2 Years

| 1d) Concept: Ut

18.3 Years

(&) Concept: UtilityF i B! iningLife

18.2 Years

1f) Concept: UtilityF igl gt iningLife

19.7 Years

{g) Cancept: Utility g g iningLife

19.2 Years

{n) Concept: Utility ig) gt iningl ifa

19.7 Years

{1} Concapt: Utilityl i g iningLife

14.5 Years

(i) Concept: Utilityl ig| gt iningLife

18.2 Years

{k) Concept: UtilityP i g iningLife

18.3 Years

{: Concept: Utility igl g iningLife

|10.4 Years
(m) Coneept: Utilityl igl Qe iningLife

18.6 Years

() Concept: Utilityl ig| iningLife

16.3 Years

P

{0} Concept: Utilityl igl iningLife

19.5 Years

ife

(p} Concept: U

1.3 Yeare
(0) Conoapt: Utility ig! 9 iningLife

12.9 Years

() Gancept: UtilityP igl 0 iningLife

17.4 Years =

(s} Concept: UtilityPlantWaightedAverageRemainingLife

|ﬁ‘4 Years

| (1) Conoept: Utilty ig| g iningl ife

He3Yeas

| (1) Cancent: Uittty i g inglLife

13.6 Years

imcuncept:l.", i a liningLife

104 Years

.nu)Concept: UtilityF T o} iningLife

[19.8 Years

() Concept: UtilityF i I iningLife

‘9.9 Years

Lv) Concept: UtilityF i 0 iningLife

1188 Years

1z) Concept: UtilityF ig) g iningLife

[12.8 Years

(aa) Concept:

|12.5 Years

| (ab) Concept: Utility ig g iningLife

L
12.5 Years

i{a;jl:oncept: Utilityl igl gy iningLife

3.9 Years

: {ad) Concept: Utility igl g iningLife

3.9 Years

(ag) Concept: Utility igl Q¢ ininglLife
L

5.2 Years
.2 Years

{af) Concept:

.4 Years
4 Years
20} Concept: Utility igl ge iningLife

59 Years
{ah) Concept: Utilityl igl 19¢ iiningLife

T3 Years

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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‘Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company
|

This reportis:
(1) 42 An Original
[¢4] [ A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
12/31/2021 End of. 2021/ Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

. Report i {details) of

Y ission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
. Repoit in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the cumrent year's amortization of amounts deferred in previous years.

. List in columns (f), (g), and (h), expenses incurred during the year which were charged currently to income, plant, or sther aceounts.

1
2
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization,
4
5. Minor itens (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

1 Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) |
2 Fuel and Purchase Power Caost Recovery 33,597 33,597
3 Clause with GPIF; D;el No. 2021UDOT-EI_ 1 a a M
4 Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause; | 8,082 8082
T Docket No. 20210002-EG ] |
6 Environmental Cost Recavery Clause; | 11,108 11,108
7 Docket No. 20210007-El | i — | I
B Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause 34,893 34893 |
] (SPPCRC); Docket No. 20210010-E) and |
10 Docket No. 20210092-E1 | )
11 Petition for Approval of Revisions to Standard I o 2,160 2,160
12 Offer Contract and Rate Schedules COG-1 |
13 and COG-2; Docket No. 20210112-EQ i I |
| 14 Demand Site Management (DSM) Goals - 2021; I h I o 2,568 2568
15 Docket 20210053-EG
16 Storm Hardening and Storm Related Costs 6,028 6,028
I 17_ | Hurricane Preparedness 1,653 1,653 I I
18 Tax Reform Rate Reduction & Tax Legislation il M
12 | AMIMeeting " |
20 Electric Vehiche Charging Petition; 4741 4741
21 Docket No, 20210220-E! [ B I
|22 | State Income Tax Change 5,036 903 ]
23 Securities Petitions; Docket No. 20210153-E1 7,664 7664
I 24 ITen-YearSiIe Plan a 1,807 1507 1 T
25 Big Bend Depreciation Suspension T i
28 Reverse Amortization of
27 Intangible Technology Surplus il
: 28 Energy Storage Equipment Depreciation o . - ; o
29 Fole Attachment; Docket No. 20210137-PU 26,158 26158 |
30 and Docket No. 20210138-PU |
—t
3 FPSC - Miscellaneous Non-Recoverable 20,370 20370
32 FPSC - General | o 1 3;,192_‘ | 398,192 [ [
3 | |
34 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) |
35 North American Electric Reliability Corp. | o - 672-‘ 672 I
36 FERC Compliance 57,551 o 57,551 N 1
|37 | Simultaneous Import Limitation Study ! 1,643 1643
I 38 Transmission Rate Case; ER10-17682-000 | : o 39;39 39,338 T ]
|39 | Interchange Rates for Schedules ASB; | 17,094 O ugm|
40 | ER21-1984-000 [ I
41 Regulatory Assessment Fee - Non;ec;rable 6,830 | 6,830 T I |
T .Inlereonnection Agreements B T | _143;2 i 14.322‘ i
43 FERC Audit (OATT and OASIS) 52415 52415 [ |
44 FERC Misceilaneous Non Recoverable 1.8M 1871
45 FERC General o | o 62,081 62,081 — | |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: o Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company a 4 an Original 1273172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) [ A Resubmission
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for ical resear and (R, D and D) project initiated, continued or conciuded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsared projects.(Identify
recipient regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D and D work carried with others, show separately the respondarHS cost for the year and cost chargeable to others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Indicate in column (a} the applicable classification, as shown below:
Classifications:
a. Overhead
A. Eiectric R, D and D Performed Inlemally: b. Underground
1. Generation 3. Distribution
N 4. Regional Transmission and Market Operation
. hydroeiectric 5. Environment (cther than equipment)
. . L 6. Other (Classify and include ftams in excess of $50,000.)
L, Recreation fish and wikiife 7. Tolal Cost Incumed
ii. Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam B. Electric, R, D and D Performed Extemally:
c. Intemal combustion or gas turbine 1. Research Support 1o the electrical Ressarch Coundil or the Electric Power Research institute
d. Nuclear 5 2. Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
€. Unconventional generation 3. Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
f. Siting and heat rejection 4. Research Support to Others (Classify)
et 5. Total Cost Incurred
2. Transmission
3. Include in column {c) all R, D and D items performed intemally and in column {d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, briefiy deseribing the specific anea of R, D and D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance,
etc.). Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Cther, (A (E) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D and D activity.
4. Show in column (g) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amaounts were capialized during the year, listing Account 107, Cons!ructmn Work in Progress first. Show in column {f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (&),
5. Show in calumn (g) the total unamartized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, D and D O atthe end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D and D activities or projects, submit estimates for calumns {c), (d), and {f) with such amounts identified by "™Est."
7. Reporl separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87}
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This report is:
(1) 2 An Original
{2) 3 A Resubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report:
1273112021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

o

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utitity D
salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Plant , and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriale lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of

1 Electric

2 Operation

3 | Production 26,648,297

4 Transmission 5,844,537

5 Regional Market

6 Distribution 16,578,484 |

7 Customer Accounts 14,689,399

8 Customer Service and Infarmational 4,443,885

9 Sales

10 Administrative and General 43,651,324

1 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10) 111,855,835

13 Production | 10,089,003

14 Transmission J 1541443

15 Regional Market

16 Distribution 11,485,086
Iy Administrative and General 558,083
18 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17) 23,673,594

: 20 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 36,737,300
21 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 7,385,979
2 Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15}
23 Distribution (Enter Total of lines € and 16) 28,063,579
24 Cuslum.er Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 14,688,389 -
‘..2; | Custamer Ser\End;\for_maiionaT (Transcribe from line 8) 4,443,885
26 Sales {Transcribe from line 9) o o o
27 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 44,208,387
28 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. {Total of lines 20 thru 27} 135,528,529 17,228,160 |52.757,65é

8

| Gas

30 | Operation

31 Produgtion - Manufactured Gas

Production-Nal. Gas (Including Expl. And Dev.)

Other Gas Supply

32
33
3 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
35
38

Transmission
Distribution

37 | Customer Accounts
'-38 . Customer Service and Informational N I

39 | Sales

40 [ Administrative and General
..41 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 21 thru 40)

42 | Maintenance

3 Preduction - Manufactured Gas
‘.44 Production»r;mrags (|n;ud;g ExplmaE and_ Development) - N i -

48 | Other Gas Supply

46 | Storage, LNG Temminaling and Processing

47 Transmission
4 | Distibution
49 | Administrative and General

50 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51 | Total Operation and Mainlenance
52 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
53 [ Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,

54 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

55 | Storage, LNG Tenninaling and Processing (Total of fines 31 thru

56 | Transmission {Lines 35 and 47)

57 Distribution (Lines 36 and 48)

58 Customer Accounts (Line 37}
| 59 Customer Service and Informational {Line 38)
| 80 Sales (Line 38)

81 Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

|82 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

63 Other Utility Departments

84 Operation and Maintenance




| 65 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and B4) 135,529,528 17,228,160 152,757,689
I 66 Utility Plant
a7 Construction (By Utility Departments)
68 Electric Plant 62,661,885 62,661,685
68 GasPlant [
;“70 Other (provide details in footnote): |
7 TOTAL Construction (Tatal of lines 68 thru 70) N _6\2_,6'_615 I | 62,661,685
73 Electric Plant | 7,174,017 7,171,017
74 Gas Plant
75 | OEer (p_rowde_demi;in footnote): T .
"76 | TOTAL Ptant Removal {Totel of lines 73 thru 75) N 7,171,01;“ 7.171,017
77 Qther Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):
78 Non Utility 728,740 | 728,740
79 AR Intercompany 18,121,997 18,121,997
| 80 Misc. Deferred Debits/Credits 3,025,762 3,025,762
o :
8 |
- — _l
™ !
85 B
87 —
88
89
90 N
91
92
93 h
= -
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 2:876,499 [ 21,876,499
9% TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 227 238,731 17,228,160 .' 244,466,891

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampe Electric Company

This report is:
4] Aan Original
(2 [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1273172021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

Concept:

This amount reflects charges sent lo clearing accounts that are then subsequently distributed through joumal entry andfar allocation. The charges included in this amount are related to the following:

= Energy Supply Fleet & Stores Allocation of $1,887,541

= Plant Accounting Allocation of $182,730

» TEC Storm Protection ProgLUG Allocation of $720,561

» Energy Delivery Fleet, Stores, Self-Help and Small Tools Allocation of $7,630,445
= Energy Supply E&S Qutage Projects Management Allocation of $3,365,935

* Energy Supply E&S Bayside Allocation of $341,890

» Energy Supply E&S Big Bend Allocation of $1,634,480

» Energy Supply E&S Polk Allocation of $854,578

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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This report is:
Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Name of Respondent: AN
(1) &2 An Original 1203112021 £nd of. 2021/ Q4

Tampa Electiic Company

(2) (1 A Resubmission

GOMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common ulility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts es provided by Electric Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments usmg the common uhlmy plam and explam the basis of allocation used, giving the a\loeauon lacwrs

2. Fumnish the for at end of year, showing the amounts and of such provisi and amounts allocated to utility depariments using the common utility plant to which such accumutated provisions relate, inciuding explanation of
basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, 3 for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expanses to the depariments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the faclors ofallocahon
4. Give date of approval by the Commissicn for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to the order of the Commission or other authorization,
None for Year End 2021

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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| This report is:
Name of Respondent: i Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) &4 an Orginal 123172021 £nd of: 2021/ Q4

(2) [ AResubmission

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details called for conceming amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Ti ians should be netled for each ISC/RTO administered energy market
for purposes of determining whether an enlity is a net seller or purchaser in & given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for detenmining whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reporled in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

1 Energy

2 Net Purchases (Accouni 555)

21 Net Purchases (Account 555.1)

3 Net Sales (Account 447)

4 Transmission Rights

5 Ancillary Services

6 Other ltems (list separately)

20

21

22

=3

2

|26

8

27 |

% |

2 |

a0

3

32

33

'35

] |

a7

|38 |

39

a0

S —

i

a2 |

a3

45 | TOTAL |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: e
Tampa Electric Company ) [ an Original 123112021
2 [0 A Resubmission

Date of Repart:

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column {a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.
In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant ang the unit of measure.

On Line 1 columns (b}, {c), (d). and (e} report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

On Line 2 columns {b), (c). (d), and (e) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold during the year.

On Line 3 colurns (b), {c}. (d), and (e) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold during the year.

On Line 4 columns (b}, {c) {d), and (e} report the amount of energy imbatance services purchased and sold during the year.

On Lines 5 and 6, columns (b), {c), (d). and {e) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services purchased and sold during the period.
On Line 7 columns {b), {¢), {(d}, and (e) report the total amount of all other types anciltary services purchased or sold during the year. include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of niher ancillary service provided.

D h

1 Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch 26,115 40,023 1,657,271.00 “213,534
2 Reactive Supply and Voltage 319,624
3 Regulation and Frequency Response = i |
| 4 Energy Imbalance o o
[ 5 1 -Ope_mﬁng Reserve - Spinning N
] | Operating Resarve - Supplement | I
7 | Other =531 204,554 T [
8 Total {Lines 1 thru 7) 31,486 564,201 1,657,271 | 213,534

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)
Page 358



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
Date of Report:

(1) &4 An Original 12/34/2021
(2) [J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNQTE DATA

[a) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedNumberOflinite

Units are stated for fines 1-4.
{b) Concept: AncillaryServicesSaldAmount

Includes OATT True Up of $23,255.43
() Concept: Ancillary

OfUnits

Services.

}Line 7 Column B {(Number of Units) and Line 7 Column D (Dollars} are for Generater

1)) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedAmount

'11.679) represents a penalty allocation credit due to FERC Order 830
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: It P an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Tampa Electric Company

1213112021 End of, 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

1. Report the monthly peak load on the ission system, If the has two or mare power systams which are not physically integrated, fumish the required informatian for each non-integrated system.
2. Report on Cotumn (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

3. Report on Columns (¢ ) and {d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Calumn (b).

4. Report on Calumns {e) through (j) by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for the definition of each stafistical classification.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)

Page 400

NAME OF SYSTEM: Tampa Electric | i i ie 5 le b i
1 January 3216 19 9 2,905 | 307 [ 4
2 | Febrany 3731 4 8 3415 - [ 207 i 0 9
3 March 377 31 8 3467 | 207 0 3
4 Total for Quarter 1 9,787 S o921 0 16
5 3,945 29 17 3636 307 0 2
6  May 4377 4 17 4,069 | 307 | 0 1
7 Jdue 4371 1 17 4057 307 | 0 7
8 Tatal for Quarter 2 11,762 821 0 10
9 duy 4522 2 ®| 211 a7 0 4
10 August 4704 18 18 4,303 307 o 4
1N September 4,280 13 % 3,968 307 [ 5
12 Total for Quarler 3 i o I 7,572". il a1 ] 13
13 October 4216 7 7 aget w07 | 0 8
14 November 3,238 3 T 17 2,924 307 [ 8
15 | December = 3250 19 | o 2,941 I o7 o 2
16 Total for Quarter 4 . | 9,828 921 [ 18
17| Total 47,688 o 43,947 3684 0 57




This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) & an original 1213112021 End of: 2021/Q4

(2) [ A Resubmission

Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load

1. Report the manthly peak load on the ission system. If the has two or mare power systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system.

2. Report an Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

3. Report on Column (¢) and (d) the specified i ion for each monthly i - system peak load reported on Columin {b).

4. Report on Columns (@) through (i} by manth the system's tranamission usage by classification. Amounts reporied as Through and Out Service in Column (g} are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (g) and (f).
5. Amounts reported in Column (j} for Tota! Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and ().

- NAME OF SYSTEM: Enter System

1 | January | | | i
2 February | | |
3 March

4 Total for Quarter 1 1

5 Apil |
6 May

7 Jue |

8 Total for Quarter 2 |
Jaly 1 |

10 August

©

1 September

12 Total for Quarter 3

13 October

14 November

15 December

16 Total for Quarter 4

17 Total Year to Date/Year

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400a



Name of Respondent:

Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) 48 An Original
2 [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
2021-12-31

Year/Period of Reporl
End of. 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the i tion called for iing the dis

SOURCES OF ENERGY

of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

DISPOSITION OF ENERGY

101 | Purchases for Energy Storage

11 Power Exchanges:
12 Received
13 Delivered

14 Net Exchanges {Line 12 minus (ine 13)

15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

B

Received 1,602,241
17| Delvered 1570175
| 18 Net Transmission for Cther (Line 16 minus line 17) o 23,066
1_9 -TransrnissE| B;Olhers Lcsse_s
21,174,081 1

20 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lires 9, 10, 10.1, 14, 18 and 19)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90)

Page 401a

2 Generaticn (Excluding Station Use): Sales to Ulimate Ci (Including Sales)

3 Steam 3,219,780 23 Requirements Sales for Resale (See instruction 4, page 311.) (
4 | Nuclear 24 Non-Requirements Sales for Reszale (See insiruction 4, page 311.) 113,57(
5 Hydro-Conventional 25 Energy Fumished Without Charge

B Hydro-Pumped Storage 26 Energy Used by the Company (Electric Dept Only, Excluding Station Use) 37,45«
7 Other 15516851 | 27  Total Energy Losses 930,69
8 Less Energy for Pumping 27.1  Total Energy Stored

9 NetGeneration (Enter Total of ines 3 thraugh 8) 18736631 |28 [Ont (EnterTotal of Lines 22 Through 27.1) MUST EQUAL LINE 20 UNDER 21,174,061
10 Purchases (other than for Energy Storage) 2,414,364



| This repont is:
. pori is:
Name of Respondent: (1) 2 An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tamps Electic Company 2 01 A Resaomission 2021-12-31 End of: 2021/ Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Concept: Electri

1,602,241 is comprised of:

i: minole Electric Cooperative 357,195

Duke Energy Florida 1245046

4 variance of 78,086 MWH exists between page 401, line 16 and page 328, column /i) due to 78,096 MWH from TEC marketing customers.
Concept: Deliverad

1,578,175 is comprised of:

Seminole Electric
Cooperative 357195
Duke Energy Florida 1,221,980
. variance of 78,095 MWH exists between page 401, iine 17 and nage 328, column (|| due to 78,096 MWH from TEC marketing customers,
Concept: NefT iSsi i ing

i 23,066 MWH variance between Wheeling Recaived and Delivered is attributed to:

Duke Energy Florida 23,066 :
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
Page 401a



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report:
1213172021

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1
2

3. Report in column {c) by month the non-requiraments sales for resale. include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.

. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for each non- integrated system.
. Report in column (b} by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month.

4. Report in column {d) by manth the systemn's monihiy maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.
5. Report in calumn () and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).
NAME OF SYSTEM: Tempa Electric
28 January 1,481,961 3,694 2,706 | 19 ¢
30 February 1,397,374 4,804 - 3,159 4 -(
1 March o 1,674,542 3,155 3.243 A 1
32 April 1,602,143 5,145 3.387 29 1‘(
33 May 1,939,200 7,081 3,828 4 11
34 June 1,898,251 3,785 3,795 " 1
35 July 2,128,899 | 3,546 I 3,889 23 1E
ISG i August - 2,176,136 7.897 4,102 B 18 1€
| 37 September 2,013,584 44,549 B 3,703‘ 13 1-€
|38 | Octoder 1,908,243 | 24,644 e 7 7
39 | Navember 1,387,206 5133 2,883 B 3 17
40 December 1,557,522 2,386 S 2,704 31 1€
41| Towl 21,174,081 115,799 40,929

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: i Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company )& An Original 1273172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [J A Resubmission
Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics
1. Report data for plant in Service only.
2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page gas-turbine and interal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nudear plants.
3. Indicate by a footnole any plant leased or operated as a joint facility.
4, If net peak dermand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period,
5. If any employees attend more than one plant, repost on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
8. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the guantity of fuel bumed converted to Mct.
7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42} as show on Line 20.
B. If more than one fuel is bumed in a plant furnish cnly the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
9. ltems under Cos! of Plant are based on USofA accounts, Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.

COMBINED
CYCLE

T
ENGINE

STEAM

JET
ENGINE

SET ENGINE

Solar

Salar

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Acoount Nos. 547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, “Maintenence of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants.
11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear sleam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant, However, if a ges-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle cperation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant
12. If @ nuclear power generating plant, briefly explair by foctnate (8) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various componants of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data canceming plant type
fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

Solar | COMBINED 1T

CYCLE

Salk
Fhadovaits

£

(Comvartional
[WEL

|Du-l|rl='

Full Outdoor

OUTDOOR
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OUTDOOR
BOILER

FULL
OUTDOOR
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QUTDOOR

Full Cutdoor | Full Outdaor

Full Outdoor

Full Qutdoor

Full Qutdoor | Full Qutdoor

Full Outdoor | Full Qutdoor

FULL
QUTDOOR
BOILER

Full Qutdoor OUTDOOR

Full Qutdor

o

Year Orgprially
Canstracted
-+

wias Inatalied

Year Lasi Uind

2018

2018

2009

2008

1873

1985

2009

2009

2021

2021

2021

2019 2021

2019

2018

2019 2020

2021

2019 2000 1996

2019 2020

2021 2018

2019 1896

20z

20z

Tatal Instailed
Cap iMak

5 Gen Name
Plate Ratings-
Mw)

744

2,014.16

2798

1,377

69.9

7956

375 60.0

81.1

745 745

1216.08

74

Net Peak
Demand on
Plant - MW
(80 minutes)

72

1,714

822

698

35

48

7 71

47

1,191 214

Plant Hours
7 Connected to
Load

4,237

8,040

434

7.837

187

1,247

4,198 4,240

4,188

4,131

4,251 4217

266

Net
Continuous
'8 Plant
Capability
(Megawatts)

4,189

6,971

1,891

When Not

Limited by

Condenser
Water

74

1.838

244

1,237

81

When Limited
by Condenser
Water

74

1,630

224

1,217

50

50

I 75

i 75

75 70

1,200 220

75 70

Average
1 Number of
Employees

218

55 1,061

Net
Generation,
Exclusive of
Plant Use -
KWh

149,124,000

8,220,076,000

19,408,000

3,101,255,000

4,723,000

364,471,000

71,674,000 | 103,537,000

122,960,000

94,628,600

152,613,000 | 130,717,000

4,646,000 | 132,614,000

116,975,000 | 5,508,382,000 | 265,845,000

135,768,00

Cost of Piant:
Land and
Land Rights

17,213,949

1,592,891

6,923,629

=)

4,245,081 8,067,759

8,395,901

9,210,921

13,711,942 0

6,265,806 1,484,898

11,700,008 0 18,197,341

1523851

Structures and
Improvements

25,306,843

135,663,030

4,348,029

353,622,661

3,311,083

o

15,792,311 | 21,417,656

29,745,988

16,530,943

22,187,847 | 28,229,944

22,921,484 26,276,936

16,911,938 37,637,822 | 241,710,516

24,487 44

Equipment
Cosis

82,331,275

872,606,732

120,896,388

1,037,162,404

38,005,401

346,638,771

33233866 53,969,822

42,560,284

42,288,619

66,610,562 | 68,037,433

58,840,908 58,704 503

44,941,495 630,877,916 | 498,126,487

66,637,3¢

Asset
Retirement
Costs
—_
Total cost
(total 13 thru
20)

136,452

104,988,520

48,869

1,008,809,521

125,244,417

30,036,949

1,427,745,643

]

41,316,484

346,636,771

[ 0

53271237 | 63,455,236

72,563

80,774,736

116,085

68,146,569

88,881 7,458,268

102,589,212 | 103,725,646

o 54579

841,213

43,20

88,127,678 86,520917

75,553,443 668,515,738 | 758,875,557

105,406,56

Cost per KW
of Instatled
Capacity (ine
17/5) Including

1411

501

447

1,036

591

435

1420

1322

1376

1,377 1,302

1,162 1,230

Production
Expenses:
Oper, Supy, &
Engr

14,053

4,478,306

549 2325

0 5,238

1,40

Fuel

o

286,025,950

1,064,371

145,104,574

184,784

21,479,920

Coolants and
Waler
(Nuclear
Plants Only)

21

12,366,905

Steam
Expenses

[

8,802,247

Steam From
Other Sources
1
Steam
Transferred
©n)

23

24

o 0

Electric

z Expenses

671,511

11,731,051

42,179

2,483,602

798

32,573

388,233

636,674

620,800

610,120

778,746 1,246,413

0 617234

489,784 12,692,295 815,518

266,852

Misc Steam
(ar Nuclear)
Power
Expenses

0

7,145,243

27 Rents

|28 Allowances

67)

ofle

Maintenance




| 29

Supervision ° 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.03)

10.70

Page 402403

1202

o 0 21,330 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49,708 3194
| Engineering |
39 | Maintenance 8,367 0 0 2,806,056 | 507 24,775 542 35267 | 0 5634 5,094 253,520 0 9,355 5,178 588,655 37,823 169,5¢
of Structures
I T T e ———
Maintenance
31 | of Boiter (or | 0 0 0 24568624 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
reacter) Plant
Maintenance |
32 | of Electric 22,378 8817471 31,704 3,759,250 5,120 209,107 ] 0 390 0 0 o 0 0 0 8,494,264 545,762 41,9
Plant
I A —| 1 —_—
| Maintenance
of Misc
3| Sream for 0 0 0 1,681,612 0 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nuclear) Plant | |
—_— + 2 — | 4 — + —_—— E:
Total | |
34 | Production 702,256 316588525 | 1,138,305 200860867 191,309 21,746,375 388,775 | 671,841 621,190 815,754 783,840 | 1,499,833 0 626580 | 494962 210641514 13,769,817 478,11
Expenses | |
35 ﬁ:ﬁc;:s per 00047 0.0385 0.0587 0.0648 00405 0.0587 00054 | 0.0085 0.0051 0.0085 00051 | 00115 0 0.0047 0.0045 0.0382 0.0518 0.00:
| Big Bend CT5 | [ )
Bayside Units 1 & 2 Bayside Units 3-6 Big Bend 24 Big Bend 24 Big Benad CT 4 86 pokzce | Fok2 | Palk Uil
{Modemization)
- | | | | |
[ ] NATURAL NATURAL | NATURAL
36 | FuelKind NATURAL GAS NATURAL GAS COAL NATURAL GAS NATURAL GAS | Gas Cis |on s
37 | FuelUnit GAS-MCF GAS-MCF COAL-TON GAS-MCF GAS-MCF GAS-MCF GAS-MCF gg'l: GAS-MCF
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 59,406,923 213,673 637,062 20,466,136 80,624 | 3301,997 38096703 5879 2,45046(
39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (btufindicate if nuclear) 1,023,969 1,023,619 11,392 1024017 | 1,024,022 | 1022124 1,023872 138,800 1,023,671
| I = | I !
40 | Avg Cost of Fueliunit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 494 494 6180 494 as4 | 493 490 9349 494
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumed 4.98 4,98 79.34 462 228 651 493 142,05 4.9¢
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 487 487 348 451 224 6.36 482 2437 488
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per kWh Net Gen 360 5.48 373 542 | a8 588 341 4124 4.31
44 | Average ETU per kWh Net Generation 740 127 17.48 9.26 708 1692

884



| This repart is:
Name of Respondent: .
Tampa Electric Company (1y 14 an original

¥3) Oa Resubmission

Date of Report:

1203172021

Year/Periad of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

| Concept: PlantName

BB units 2 and 3 are being retired. Operations at BB 2 ceased as of 11/30/21. Operations at BB 3 are exvecled 10 end in April 2023.

FOOTNQTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 402403




This report is:
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company [ an orgial 1213172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
[#4] [3 A Resubmission

Hydroglectric Generating Plant Statistics

Lerge plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint faciiity, indicate such facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.

If ret peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give thal which is available specilying period.

If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, repord on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to 2ach plant.

The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Preduction Expenses do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses
Report as & separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, intemnal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

ITE 1 =

| 1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

|2 Piant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor)

3 Year Originally Constructed

4 Year Last Unit was Installed

5 Tatal installed cap (Gen name plate Raling in M)

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (50 minutes)

7 Plant Hours Connect 1o Load

8 Net Plant Capability (in megawatis)

9 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions

10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions

1 Average Number of Employees

12 | NeiGeneration, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh

14 | Land and Land Rights

15 | Stuctures end Improvements

6 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

|—17 Equipment Costs

18 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

19| Asset Retirement Costs

20 Total cost (total 13 thru 20)

21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20/ 5)

22 Production Expenses

| 23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering
i

24 Water for Power

25 Hydraulic Expenses

28 Electric Expenses

27 Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

28 Rents

28 X pervision and

30 | Maintenance of Structures

3

irs, Dams, and

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant

33 Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Piant

34 Total Production Expenses (totai 23 thru 33}

a5 Expenses per net kWh

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 1203)
Page 406-407



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electic Company

This report is:
(1) 14 An criginat ?za/I;‘/ozlnR;part
{2) [ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity {name plate ratings}.

2. IFany plant is leased, operating under a license from the Federa! Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 80 minutes is not available, give that which is availahie, specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends mare than ane gererating plant, repart on Line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Acoounts. Production Expenses do not inglude Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Olher Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”

6. Pumping energy (Line 10} is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping pumoses.

7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave Lines 36, 37 and 38 blank and describe at the bottor of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each
station or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total enemgy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as reported herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping
energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

1 | Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)
2 ' Year Originally Constructed | o -
3 Year Last Unit was Installed
4 | Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW}
5 Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
"6 i.PIant Hours Connect tc Load While Generating = =
"7 Net Plani Capability (in megawatts) [
8 Average Number of Employees a
9 Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh
-.10 l Energy Used for Pumping o
" Net O_utpm?or Load {line 9 - line 10) - Kwh T | I
18 | Land and Land Rights i
14 Structures and Improvements [
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | -
I16 Water Wheels, Turbines, a_nd Generators | -
17 Accessory Electric Equipment 1 .
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment
-19 “Roads. Railroads, and Bridges
20 Asset Retirement Costs a a - -
21 Total cost {total 13 thru 20}
"22 “Cos! per KW of ingtalled cap (iine 21 /4) ;
24 Operation Supervision and Engineering i |
25 Water for Power a o a -
26 Pumped Starage Expenses
5"27 .Eledric Expenses
| 28 Misc Pumped Storage Power generalion Expenses o
[ 29 Rents
! Iac ‘Supervigion and -
; 31 Maintenance of Structures T | -
| 32 of irs, Dams, and [
:"33 .Maintenance of Electric Plant T
k3 Maintenance of Misc Pumpzd Storage Plant o
! 35 Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)
i 36 Pumping Expenses
| .37_-T_ma| Production Exp (total 35 and 36) | T
i 38 Expenses per kWh (line 37 /9) = |
..39 —

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Expenses per KWh of Generation and Pumping (line 37/(iine 9 + line 10))

Page 408-409




This repart is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report. Year/Period of Reporl
Tampa Electric Company {1 42 n Origirel 1213172021 End of 2021/ Q4
2) Oa Resubmission

| GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; intemal ion and gas turbine-plant i hydro plants and pumped storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commlsslon or operated as a joint facllity, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnate. If licensed project, give project number in footnote.

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, intlemal combustion and gas turbine plants, For nuclear, see instruction 11, Page 402.

4. If net peak demand for 50 minutes is not available, give the which is avaitable, specifying period,

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro intemal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regeneralive feed water cycle, or for preheated combusticn air in a boiler, report as one
plant.

1 Tampa Intemational Airport Solar 2015 16

3,014,000 6,477,225 | 4048266 67,639

2
2

2 LEGOLAND Solar 2018 14 2,268,000 4,865,207 | 3,468,005

3 Big Bend Solar 2017 188 ) 37,751,000 38,386,026 | 1938688 269,677 (168)

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (REV. 12-03}
Page 410411



| This report is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Reporl
Tampa Electric Company (1) B An Original 1203172021 End of: 2021/ Q4
(@ [ A Resubmission
1

ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Large Plants)

1. Large Piants are plants of 10,000 Kw or more.

2. In columns (a) (b) and {c) repor the name of the energy storage project, functional ification (Production, Tt ission, Distributi and location.

3. In column (d), report Megawatl hours (MWH) or recsived in i lor storage.

4_ In columns {e), (f} and (g) report MWHS dglivered to the grid te support and dis The amount reported in column (d) should include MWHS delivered/provided to a generator's own load requirements cr used for the pravision of anciflary services.

5. In columns {h), (i), and (j) report MWHs lost during conversion, storage and dlsaharge of enargy.

6. In column (k) report tha MWWHs sold.

7. In column (), report revenues from energy starage operations. in a foolrote, disclose the revenue accounts and revenue amounts related to the income generating activity.

B. In column (m), repon me cost of power for storage ions and reported in Account 555.1, Power Purchased for Storage Qperations. If power was purchased from an affiliated seller specify how the cost of the power was determined. In columns (n) and {o), report fue! costs for storage
1f- power included in Accaunt 501 and other costs associated with salf-generated power.

9. Incolumns {q), (r} and {s) report the total project plant costs including but not exclusive of land and land rights, structt and ir energy storage i turbines, switching and i i lines and i ‘whaose primary purposa is to integrate or

tie energy storage assets into the power grid, and any cther casts associated with the energy storage project included in the property accounts listed.

" Us 41 &
Big Bend Energy . 5
1 Storage system Production an;l:dnd 3137 2,501 0 Q 636 o [} c 0 11,065410 11085410 0 4

FERGC FORM NQ. 1 ((NEW 12-12))
Page 414



This report is:
Name of Respondent: - Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) 4 An Original 1273112021 End of. 2021/ Q4

(2) L A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concemning transmission fines, cost of lines, and expenses for year, List each transmission line having nominal vottage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage. If required by a State commission to report individual
lines for all voltages, da so but do not group totals for each veltage under 132 kilovolts,

Transmission lines includa all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this page.

Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel: (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower, or (4) ion If a ission fine has more than one typa of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction by
the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

Repont in calumns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of fine on structures the cost of which is reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for anather line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly swned structures in column (g). in a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Repart Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. if two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole
miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g).

. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from annther company‘ give name of lessor, daie and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission fine other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which
the respondent is not the scle owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinet statement and giving (details) of such metters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the

N o o AmN

Line, and how the expenses home by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether (essor, co-owner, or other pany is an associated company.
8. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
9. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

1| Gannon Sub 230001 Davis Sub 230001 230 $8PSC 04 1] = |
+ —_— e i !
2 | Gannon Sub 230001 Davis Sub 230001 230 STDC 149 2| 1580
ACSR
3 | Gannon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 DCPSC 004 | 1| |
4| Gannon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 SSPSC 1] e
5 | Gennon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 sToC 231 2|12
L | I [ S S — —
6 | Gannon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 SCPSC 01 (o
7 | Gannon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 SSPSC 04 1[0
B Gannon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 sTDC 41 2 o
| ' | | | (2)795
9 | Gannon Sub 230002 South Gibsonton 230002 230 SSPSC 03 1||@ree |
| | | I | I ||
10 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 sToC 21 2| 120,
1 Big Bend Sub 230003 | 11th Ave Sub 230003 [ 230 DCPSC 01 | 1| 1580 AAC |
12 Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 DWPSC 01 1 | 1590 AnC
13 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 scPsc 0.02 1| 1590 AAC
Ll — 1 t T =
14 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 DCPSC 33 1[5
) 1530
18 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 DWPSC 20 1|
) | 1580
16 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 DSPSC 22 1 [as%0,
5 1580
17 Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 ScPsC 02 g [+
3 1550
18 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SSPSC 04 1 ey
: I 1
18 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 sTDC 02 2 ;%QQR
|
[ | 1580 1T 11
20 Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SWPSC 01 1|,
| |
[ | 1580
21| BigBend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 TSPSC 01 1 [l
22| Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 DePsc 01 i
23| Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 DSPSC 01 Bl [[5=R
|
|
24 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 STOC 04 2 ||
! 1590
25 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SSPSC 03 1|,
| e — |
! 2800
% | Big Bend Sub 230003 11ih Ave Sub 230003 230 DSPSC 03 120
| 2800 =
27 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SCPSC 04 1|2
! 2800
28 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SSPDC 01 2|20,
— —_— ] !
20 | Big Bend Sub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SSPSC 30 1|22,
] (S = L ; E: = = ! :
| | Big Bend 5ub 230003 11th Ave Sub 230003 230 SSPSC 03 1| 795 83AR
T T
| 21| Gannon sub 230004 Bell Creek Sub 230004 230 DWPSC 01 1| 954 AAC
|32 | Gannon Sub 230004 Bell Creek Sub 230004 230 DCPSC 14 1| 954 ACSR |
|33 | Gannon Sub 230004 Bell Creek Sub 20004 230 DSPSC 28 1 954 ACSR
' — - - - —
|34 | Gannon Sub 230004 Bell Cresk Sub 230004 230 DWPSC 44 1 | 954 ACSR
T T —
35 | Gannon Sub 230004 Bell Creek Sub 230004 230 SCPSC 01 1 | 954 ACSR
3 | Gannon Sub 23000 Fish Hawk 230005 230 DCPSC 42 1 | 954 ACSR
f — - - —
37 | Gannon Sub 230005 Fish Hawk 230005 230 DSPSC 04 1 [
! | S | - |
38 | Gannan Sub 230005 Fish Hawk 230005 230 SSPSC 04 1
I S —
33 | Gannon Sub 230005 Fish Hawk 230005 230 DSPSC 35 54 ACSR
40 | Gannon Sub 230005 Fish Hawk 230005 230 DWPSC 01 | ssaacsr |
41 | Gannon Sub 230005 Fish Hawk 230005 230 SCPSC 64 1| 954 ACSR
i ! ]| L !




42 Gannon Sub 230005 Fish Hawk 230005 230 SSPSC 0.3 1| 954 A0SR | | |
43 Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 DSPSC 05 1| ‘ ‘ |
[ ; o :
44 Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 sSPSC 02 1] A | |
45 Gannon Sub 230008 River Sub 230006 230 TSPSC 03 1] e
46 | Gannon Sub 230008 River Sub 230008 230 STSC 02 1| 15%
ACSR
47 | Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 TWPSC 02 1| e
48 Gannon Sub 230006 | River Sub 230006 230 SWPSC 0.03 1 | 854 AAC
48 | Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 220 TWPSC 04 1 954ACSR
50 | Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 scpsc 01 1 954 ACSR
51| Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 TSPSC 1 954 ACSR
52 Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 DCPSC | 1 954 ACSR
53 | Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 DSPSC 40| 1 954ACSR
54 | Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 DWPSC | 40 | 1 954 ACSR
G —— =
85 | Gannon Sub 230006 | River Sub 230006 230 88PSC 0.27 1 | 954 ACSR
| L ! - i
56 Gannon Sub 230006 River Sub 230006 230 TCPSC 0.1 1 | 954 ACSR
57 Big Bend Sub 230007 Aspen 230007 230 SSPSC 20 1] A0
) 1590 |
58 Big Bend Sub 230007 Aspen 230007 230 STDC 24 2 ACSR
59 Big Bend Sub 230007 ‘Aspen 230007 230 STOC 0.1 2| 0
5  BigBend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 DCPSC 02 1 [
! |
61 Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 SCPSC 15 1] 3=
62 Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 SSPSC 01 1| e
83 | Bip Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 TSPSC 07 y | 1795
ACSR
64 Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 DAPSC 21 ey
—1 1 |
65 | Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 DCPSC 04 | (s
! - : } 1 .
66 | Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 STDC 0.2 [ ] [Fed
| . il ! 1. 1 1
67 | Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 DCPSC 03 1 954 ACSR
68 | Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 DSPSC 15 1| 954 ACSR
69 | Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 DWPSC 63 1| 954 ACSR
70 | Big Bend Sub 230008 FPL Tie 230008 230 SSPSC a1 1 954 ACSR
| 1350
71| Big Bend Station 230008 | South Gibsanton 230009 230 sTDC 07 2 2.
) | _ . 1880 T
72| Big Bend Station 230009 South Gibsonton 230009 230 DePSC 004 1flasee
73 | Big Bend Station 230009 South Gibsonton 230009 230 scPSC 04 | [
o i :
74 Big Bend Station 230008 South Gibsonion 230008 230 5TDC 10 24 2 L%ggR
f— _ a— —— - it —
| . A 1350
75 | Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 230 sTDC 07 2
| | Acce
I B +
| . . 1590
76 | Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 20 SCPSC 02 H| [
— ! 1
77 | Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 2 SSPSC 48 1| A
78 | Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 230 sTDC 16 149 A [l
| il || - I | .
| 78| Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 230 STDC 03 2 795ACSR
80 | Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 230 SCPSC 0.04 1 954 ACSR
81 | Big Bend Sub 230010 Davis Sub 230010 230 swesC 004 1 954 ACSR
82 | Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230011 230 SSPDC a1 2| pes
83| Sheidon Ra Sub 230011 FPC Tie (Terpon) 230011 230 $5PSC 20 Py
84 | Sheldon Rd Sub 230011 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230014 230 scPsC 003 1 854 AAC
8 | Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230012 230 DCPsC 08 1 :j:ggk
86 | Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230012 230 DSPSC 08 1] e
87  Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie (Tamon) 230012 230 DWPSC 30 1| e
8  Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230012 230 $5PSC 0s 1|
8  Sheldon Rd Sub 230013 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230013 230 DCPSC 18 ] [
9  Sheldon Rd Sub 230013 FPC Tie (Tarpon) 230013 230 DSPSC 06 Hl [
91 Sheldon Rd Sub 230012 FPC Tie {Tamon) 230013 230 DWPSC 26 i P
92 Sheldon Rd Sub 230013 FPG Tie (Tamon) 230013 230 SSPSC o1 e,
8 Big Bend Sub230014 | Litte Manatee River 230014 230 DAPSC o7 1| @
S
94 Big Bend Sub230014 Litle Manatee River 230014 230 DCPSC 1.4 ey
95 Big Bend Sub230014 Little Manatee River 230614 230 swesc 01 1| @
9%  Big Bend Sub230014 Little Manatee River 230014 230 TCPSC 02 | [




(2)795 |

57 | Big Bend Sub230014 Litle Manatee River 230014 230 TSPSC 19 1@
) ) ! 1500
98 Big Bend Sub230014 Litle Manates River 230014 2% S5PSC 0.04 1| 220
99 | BigBend Sub230014 Little Manatee River 230014 230 TsPSC 02 Pyt
' ) ' (2)785
100 | Big Bend Sub230014 Little Manatee River 230014 230 DSPSC 5.7 1 ACSR
101 | Juneau Sub 230015 Sheldon RD 230015 230 S5PSC 02 1| 954 ACSR
102 | Juneau Sub 230015 Sheldon RD 230015 230 s5PDC 03 ] ([
| - l —
103 | Juneau Sub 230015 Sheldon RD 230015 230 SSPSC 23 1] s
104 | Juneau Sub 230015 Sheldon RD 230015 230 $8PSC 68 [
105 | Eleventh Ave Sub 230016 Ohio Sub 230016 230 S5PSC 0.04 [
! 2800
106 | Eleventh Ave Sub 230016 Ohia Sub 230016 230 $5PSC 81| 1| 2800
) | | 1500
107 | Big Bend 230018 South Shore 230018 230 TSPSC 041 1 ACSS
108 | Big Bend 230018 South Shore 230018 230 0.03 1
! @795
109 Big Bend 230018 South Shore 230018 230 T5PSC 06 1 || @
) (2795
110 Big Bend 230018 South Shore 230018 230 TCPSC 0.2 1 ACSR
1 e (@795
111 Big Bend 230018 South Shore 230018 230 DSPSC 42 1 ACSR
112 | Big Bend Sub 230019 Big Bend Station 230018 230 SSPSC 05 1 | 1590 AAC
! ) ! 1590
113 | Big Bend Sub 230019 Big Bend Station 230019 230 SSPSC 03 1|08,
1580
114 | Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 DCPSC 03 1|
1590
115 | Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 DSPSC 38 1|
— — : T
116 | Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 owesC a7 1| A
' ‘ 1590
197 | Sneldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 scpsc 01 ]| i
1500
118 | Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 SSPDC 15 £ 1)
| 1590
19 | Sheldon Rd.230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 DSPSC a1 Tl o
| 1580
120 | Sheldon Rd 230020 Dale Mabry 230020 230 DWPSC 003 1] e
121 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 | Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 DCPSC 65 1 854ACSR |
122 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 ssPsC 01 1] a0
123 | Pebbladale Sub 230021 Bell Greek Sub 230021 230 DWPSC 42 1 954 ACSR
124 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Greek Sub 230021 230 ssPsc 64 1 954 ACSR
| 954
125 | Pebbledate Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 S5PDC 18 2| O W
854
126 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 SSPSC 03 .
R R — i N
127 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 ssPsc 04 1| 2w,
128 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 | Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 DSPSC 54 1 954ACSR |
128 | Pebbledate Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 TSPSC 002 1 954ACSR
130 | Pebbledate Sub 230021 | Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 TCPSC 02 1 954ACSR |
| 131 | Pebbledale Sub 230021 Bell Creek Sub 230021 230 scPsC 04 1 954ACSR |
132 | Sheldon Rd 230022 Jackson Rd 230022 230 SSPSC 33 1 854 ACSR
! = i i =
| 133 | Big Bend Station 230023 BA Suh Gen Lds 230023 210 sTDC 05 2 1580 AAC
| 134 | Big Bend Station 230023 BB Sub Gen Lds 230023 230 SSPSC 01 2| o0
| ——d
| 138 | Big Bend Statior 230023 BB Sub Gen Lds 230023 230 TSPSC 01 2|
136 | Big Bend Sub 230024 Big Bend Sub Gen LDS 230024 230 sTDC 06 2 1590AAC |
}
137 | Big Bend Sub 230025 Big Bend Sub Gen LDS 230025 230 sTDC 04 2 1580 AAC
| 138 | Big Bend Sub 230025 Big Bend Sub Gen LDS 230025 230 STDC 01 2| 180
|
| 133 | Big Bend Sub 230026 Big Bend Sub Gen LDS 230026 230 sTDC 06 2|
| 140 | Bayside 230027 Gan Sub Lds 230027 230 SSPSC 03 1 1272AAC
1a1 | Bayside 230027 Gan Sub Lds 230027 230 DCPSC 01 1 954 AAC
142 | Bayside 230027 Gan Sub Lds 230027 230 DSPSC 02 1 1272AAC
| 143 | Bayside 230027 Gan Sub Lds 230027 230 SSPSC 02 1 954AAC
144 | Gannon Gen Lds 230026 Gannon Sub 230028 230 SSPOC 003 2| 1=
145 | Gannon Gen Lds 230028 Gannon Sub 230028 230 SSPSC 08 1 954 ACSR
146 | Gannon Gen Lds 230029 Gannon Sub 230029 230 sSPSC 08 1 1590 AAC
147 | Gannon Gen Lds 230025 Gannon Sub 230025 230 SSPSC 001 1 1580 AL
148 | Little Manatee River 230031 FPEL Interconnection 230031 230 DAPSC 03 [k
; ) ! @785
149 | Little Manatee River 230031 FP&L Interconnection 230031 230 DCcPsc 08 ACSR
. ! @795
150 | Litlle Manatee River 230031 FP&L Interconection 230031 230 DSPSC 28 1] @
151 | Lite Manatee River 230031 FPAL Interconnection 230021 230 TSPSC 04 1] 6785
152 | Little Manatee River 230031 FP&L Interconnection 230031 230 SSPSC 0.04 1 ;“’ngs




153 | Litte Manatee River 230031 FPAL Interconnection 230031 230 | TSPSC 02 1| | |
| I | i
154 | Chapman 230033 Dale Mabry 230033 230 | bcese 17 1| |
155 | Chapman 230033 Dale Mabry 230033 250 i DSPSC 06 1| : 1
156 | Chapman 230033 Dale Mabry 230033 20 | DWPSC 1.5_ 1 I‘;%QQR
e | Chapman 230033 Dale Mabry 230033 20| scPsc 10 ] 1 E‘?STR T
[ +s6 Chapman 230033 Dale Mabry 230033 230 TCPSC o1 1| Hi
| 188 | chapman 230033 '.Dale Mabry 230033 230 | SCPSC 0.1 1 ;%Bé’s i
160 | Gannon Sub 230037 Juneau Sub 230037 230 SCPOC 09 2| 250 i
161 | Gannon Sub 230037 Juneau Sub 230037 230 scPsc 36 1] 1oas
152 | Gannan Sub 230037 .Juueau Sub 230037 230 SSPSC 17 1| Ai:ggs
163 | Gannon Sub 230037 | Juncay Sub 230057 230 SSPSC o1 | 85488C
164 | Ohio Sub 230038 Juneay Sub 230038 230 SSPDC 13 2 bl
165 | Ohio Sub 230038 Juneau Sub 230038 230 SSPSC 14 1| A
166 | Ohio Sub 230038 “Junenu Sub 230038 230 sSPSC 27 1|20, |
“167 Big Ben;sm;zooag Big Bend Reserve 4 & 3 230039 230 SSPSC 0.4 1| A
166 | B Bend Sub 230039 Big Bend Resarve 4 & 3 230039 230 SSPSC 002 1| 795 aCsS
169 | Big Bend Sub 230039 " Big Bend Resarve 4 & 3 230039 20 SSPSC 0.05 1] 954anc a
I 170 | Big Bend Sub 230040 Dig Bend CT4. Resarve 185 230 ssPSC 02 1| 636 ACSR L :
[ 11 Big Bend Sub 230040 Blg Bend CT4. Reseive 185 230 SsPSC 04 1_ ﬁ)s T
|72 Big Bend Sub 230040 EI0.0end G4, Rassrveid 815 230 SWRSC 0.05 1] pae
[ 178 Big Bend Sub 230040 Sio Benu CT4, Reserve 1815 230 ssPSC 01 1 795A088 |
124 Big Bend Sub 230040 S e CTéReservell &5 230 ssPsC 01 1 | 954 AnC
175 | Big Bend Sub 230040 | bl Bend CT¢:Reserve 185 230 | . Tsoc 004 | | rsaanc |
76 | Bayside CT1 230041 ] (;ncn Sub 230041 230 S5PDC 04 2|22, !
177 | Bayside CT1 230041 | Gammon sun 230041 o 230.‘ SSPSC 1 ;%"SDR
178 | Bayside CT1 230041 | Gannon sub 230041 20| SSPSC 1 | 954 ACSR
178 | Bayside CT2 230042 r Gannon Sub 230042 230 ssPDC ca 2| o8
180 | Bayside CT2 230042 Gannon Sub 230042 230 I ssps; ] 02 N e N
181 | Bayside CT2 230042 Gannon Sub 230042 230 SSPSC 003 1| esancse |
ekl 1 | I |
182 | South Shore 230043 FPL Tie (Manatee) 230043 230 TSPSC 008 2 ;fgs |
163 | South Shore 230043 | —— 230 TSPSC 15 1| @
184 | South Shore 230043 ] FRL ‘ﬁe—(Manabe) 230043 230 DSPSC 71 1|[@78
185 | Big Bend Sub 230052 SRED Sub 230052 _zso sTDC T 23 2|}
|
186 | Big Bend Sub 230052 SRE0 Sub 230052 230 oCcPSC 37 1]
187 | Big Bend Sub 230052 SRE0 Sub 230052 230 DsPsC 05 i [5+8
188 | Big Bend Sub 230; | -;zsn Sup 23;2 - 230 DWPSC 14 1]
189 | Big Bend Sub 230052 SREO Sub 230052 230 sTDC 54 2 2\%95“"
190 | Big Bend Sub 230052 SRE0 Sub 230052 230 sTDC 02 2|05
| 19_1 ;Ig Bend Sub 230052 SRE0 Sub 230052 230 SSPSC 03 1| QT
192 | Big Bend Sub 230052 SRED Sub 230052 230 sTDC 004 2 | 9548aC
193 | Davis Sub 230061 Chepman Sub 230061 230 8SPDC 65 2[1=%0.
N |
194 | Davis Sub 230061 Chapman Sub 230061 230 SSPSC |I 04 1)[[559
195 | Davis Sub 230061 Chapmsr;b 230061 230 DSPDC | 17 2|05
196 | Davis Sub 230062 Chapman Sub 230062 230 — j 65 2 I;“?—é’s
197 | Davis Sub 230062 Ghepman Sub 230062 230 SSPSC :I 01 1] A 1
198 | Davis Sub 230062 Chapman Sub 230062 230 DSPDC 17 2|[45%0. ]
199 | River Sub 230063 Davis Sub 230063 230 §SPOC 04 2| 1%
200 | River Sub 230063 Davis Sub 230063 230 SSPSC 02 1]
| — — el - |
201 | Davis Sub 230065 Thonotosassa Sub 230065 230 SSPSC 37 1[seEe
_202 Polk 230401 Durance 230401 230 SSPSC 0.01 1| Qi
203 Pok 230404 Durrance 230401 230 ssPOC [ 06 2| p




1500

204 | Polk 230401 Durrance 23040 230 $SPSC 42 e
—
205 | Polk 230401 Dunrance 230401 230 ssPTC 11 1| A
206 | Aspen 230402 Lithia 230402 230 DSPSC 04 1| 15%0
ACSR
. 1580
207  Aspen 230402 Lithia 230402 230 DWPSC 0.3 1 ACSR
208 Aspen 230402 Litnia 230402 230 sspsc 59 1| s
209 | Aspen 230402 Lithia 230402 230 SSPSC 01 4| 1990
ACSR
210 | Fish Hawk 230403 Hamplon 230403 230 DCPSC 43 1 | o
211 | Fish Hawk 230403 Hampton 230403 230 DSPSC 44 1]
212 | Fish Hawk 230403 Hampton 230403 230 TcPsC 01 1
213 | Fish Hawk 230403 Hampton 230403 230 TSPSC 05 1| e
214 | Fish Hawk 230403 Hampton 230403 230 DWPSC 14 1
215 | Fish Hewk 230404 | Fish Hawk 230404 230 SSPSC 0.04 1 15s08C | I
216 | Fish Hawk 230404 | Fish Hawk 230404 230 sspsc 0.03 1=
| L ! !
217 | Lithia 230405 Mines Sub 230405 230 SCPSC 01 1|35,
- | | | -
= |/ 1580 |
| 218 | Lithia 230405 [ Mines Sub 230405 230 8SPSC 486 1 ACSS
= ————— 1580
219 | Lithia Solar 230406 Lithia 230406 230 8S8PSC 0.02 1 ACSR
| |
| i -
220 | Dumance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 TSPSC 001 o
221 | Dumence 230412 Aspen 230412 230 TSPSC 0.38 1|15
ACSR |
222 | Dumance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 DCPSC 148 1]
223 | Oumance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 DSPSC 488 1| 1550
| | ACSR
1580
| 224  Dumance 230412 | Aspen 230412 230 DWPSC 10.35 1 ACSR
225 | Durancs 230412 Aspen 230442 230 scpse 037 2| h%e
226 | Dumance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 $SPSC 013 1 [|1s=0
AGSR
L L ! =
227 | Dumance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 TCPSC 023 4 | 1590
ACSR
226 | Dummance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 SCPSC 008 1] 258
229 | Durrance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 SSPDC 028 1| 15%
| ACSS
1590
230 | Durrance 230412 Aspen 230412 230 8SPSC 028 1 ACSS
+ — —
[ 1590
231 | Durrange 230413 Durrance Solar 230413 230 S8PSC 0.01 1 ACSR
232 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 DCPSC 084 1| A
233 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 TSPSC 026 fliex,
234 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 DSPSC 634 1(nee |
i 1T | 1590 [
235 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 SSPSC 060 P
23 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 DSPDC 009 2| |
A = t L. =t
237 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 DWPSC 064 [y
238 | Big Bend 230415 Aspen 230415 230 ssPsC 2860 1|5,
238 | Aspen 230417 | Baim Solr 230617 230 s5PSC 085 o (ot
| i
240 | Aspen 230426 Fish Hawk 230426 230 TSPSC 014 1]|@00%
241 | Aspen 230426 Fish Hawk 230426 230 DSPSC o1 1|20 |
242 | Aspen 230426 Fish Hawk 230426 230 SSPSC 613 1]|27% l
243 | Aspen 230427 Fish Hawk 230427 230 SSPSC 626 1| s
244 | Aspen 230427 Fish Hawk 230427 230 DSPSC 012 1| @
| - | | —
245 | Pebbledale 230601 FPC Tie (N. Bartow) 230601 230 TOPSC 003 [
245 | Pebbiedsle 230601 FPRC Tie {N. Bartow) 230601 230 S8PSC 002 1| @pee0
247 | Pebbledale 230602 FRC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 | bepsc 01 1|
L 1 - |
248 | Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 DSPSC 02 e
249 | Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 | bspsc 02 1|
250 | Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 | owesc 01 1)
251 Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 DCPSC 16 1 | 954 ACSR |
252 | Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 TCPSC 0.1 1| 954 ACSR
253 | Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie (Barcola) 230602 230 DSPSC 43 1 954ACSR |
254 | Pebbledale 230602 FPC Tie {Barcola) 230602 230 DWPSC 48 1 854 ACSR




1580 |

255 Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake {LAK) 230603 230 : DCPSC 0.1 (e
256  Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake {LAK) 230603 230 DSPSC 0.8 1 ;SCQSGR
| 257 | Pabbiecae 230603 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 l DWPSC 1 1| AR
| 258 | Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 scPSC 01 1|l |
| 259 | Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 ToPsc 01 1]
I L
| 260 | Pebbledale 230803 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 DCPSC 02 1| es4ncsR |
| 281 Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 DSPSC 36 1 | 854 ACSR
262 | Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 DWPSC 09 1| 954 ACSR
| 263 | Pebbledale 230603 Crews Lake (LAK) 230603 230 TSPSC 05 1 | es4 ACSR
284 | Pebbledale 230803 | Crews Leke (LAK) 230603 230 SSPSC 20 1| 854 ACSR
285 | 5. Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tie (Lake Wales) 230604 230 DCPSC 03 1 [ 954 ACSR
266 | S. Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tee (Lake Wales) 230604 230 DSPSC 35 954 ACSR
267 | S Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tie (Lake Wales) 230604 230 DWPSC 32 1 954 ACSR
268 | S. Eloise Sub 230604 FRC Tie (Lake Wales) 230604 230 ScPSC 02 1| 954 ACSR
268 | 5. Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tie (Lake Wales) 230604 230 8SPSC 01 1 954 ACSR
1270 . Eioise Sub 230604 FPC Tie (Lake Wales) 230604 230 SwPsc 0.1 1 954ACSR |
271 | S. Eloise Sub 230604 FPC Tie (Lake Wales) 230604 230 TSPSC 03 1 954 ACSR [
L _ | ! | -+
272 | Pebbledale 230605 Polk 22230605 230 SSPDC 09 2|
273 | Pebbledaie 230605 Polk 230605 230 SSPSC 88 1|
274 Pok 230606 Pebbledale 230806 230 DCPSC 08 1|
275  Polk 230806 Pebbledale 230608 230 DSPSC 05 1 ;f:ng
276 | Polk 230606 Pabbledale 230606 230 DWPSC 03 1|
277 Pok 230606 Pebbledaie 230606 230 | sCPsC 24 1|
| I 1580
278 | Polk 230606 Pebbledale 230606 230 SsPDC 05 2| A=
| _ il
279 | Polk 230806 Pebblecale 230606 230 SSPSC 50 1 |
260 | Polk 230806 Pebbledale 230606 230 SSPTC 05 3| l
281 Polk 230606 Pebbladale 230806 230 SWPSC 0.1 1 }\?SR
282 | Polk 230607 Hardse 230607 230 SCPSC 02 1| e
283 | Polk 230607 Hardee 230607 230 SSPDC 09 2| p
284 | Polk 230607 Hardee 230607 230 $SPSC 83 0[5~
285 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 230 DCPSC 04 1|
—_— — | |
285 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 230 | Dspsc 46 1 R
| | |
287 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 230 DWPSC 42 1|
288 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 2% SCPSC 04 1 |lsee
1500 | =
289 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 230 T8PSC 02 1|[aeer
1590
206 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 230 $SPDC 27 2|
201 | Recker 230608 Crews Lake 230608 230 ssPsc 17 o o
202 | Recker SW Sta 230609 Arigna 230609 230 DCPsc 02 1 |
b 4 e E—
293 | Recker SW Sta 230608 Ariana 230609 230 DWPSC 03 1)
294 | Recker SW Sta 230608 Ariana 230609 230 DSPSC 02 1| e
295 | Recker SW Sta 230608 Arizna 230609 230 ssPDC 06 2| 0
286 | Recker SW Sta 230608 Ariana 230609 230 SSPSC 03 | [ihsee.
297 | Recker Sub 230610 Mission Energy 230610 230 SCPSC 0.1 1 954 AAC
! 298 Recker Sub 230611 Mission Energy 230611 230 SCPSC 0z | 1 g54AAC
| | 1580
299 Recker Sub 230612 Lake Agnes 230612 230 DCPSC 02 i
|' | 1590
| 300 Recker Sub 230612 Lake Agnes 230612 230 ssPoC 35 e [
| 1590
| 301 Redker Sub 230612 Lake Agnes 230612 230 SCPDC 07| E
1590
302 Recker Sub 230612 Lake Agnes 230612 230 $SPSC 52 Hl 5
03 GSU 230613 Polk Gen 230613 230 ssPOC 01 2 sseAac
04 GSU 230613 Polk Gen 230613 230 sspsc 02 1 54 AAC
305  GSU230614 Polk Gen 230614 230 | SSPOC 02 2 851AAC
306 GSU 230814 Polk Gen 230614 230 | 8SPSC 05 | 1 854 AAC
| 1590
307 | Lake Agnes 230615 Melntosh 230615 20| ssPSC 01 1] 20
l 1272
308 Lake Agnes (1) 230646 Osceota 230616 230 DSPSC 0.05 1hizz
309 Loke Agnes (1) 230616 Osceola 230616 230 DWPSC 215 1| 1212




310 | Lake Agnes (1) 230616 Osceols 230616 230 DSPSC 0.1 I~
| 1272
311 | Osceola (2) 230617 Cane Island 230817 230 SSPSC a4 1
312 | GSU 230619 Pok Gen 230619 230 scPDC 0z 2 854 ACSR
213 | Gsu 230819 Polk Gen 230619 230 ScPsC 03 1| 854 ACSR
|
314 | GSU 230619 Polk Gen 230619 230 ssPSC 0.1 1| 954 ACSR
1590
315 | Recker Sub 230622 Osprey 230621 230 SCPSC 01 1 ACSR
316 | § Eloise Sub 230622 Recker Sub 230622 230 SSPDC 22 2| 3%
317 | S Eloise Sub 230622 Recker Sub 230822 230 sSPSC 52 1| Aoss
318 | § Eloisa Sub 230623 FPC Tie (N. Bartow) 230623 230 SSPSC 34 1 A%S’QR
| 319 | § Enoise Sub 230623 FPC Tie (N, Bariow) 230623 230 | DCPSC 1.2 1 | 954 ACSR
320 | S Eloise Sub 230623 FPC Tie (N. Bartow) 230623 230 | TCPSC 01 4 | 954 ACSR
321 | § Eloise Sub 230623 FPC Tie (N. Bartow) 230623 230 DSPSC 45 1 | 954 ACSR
322 | S Eloise Sub 230623 | FPC Tie (N. Bartow) 230623 230 DWPSC 30 1| 54 aCSR
|
323 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbisdale 230625 230 DCPSC 01 1[5
324 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbiedale 230625 230 SCPSC 0.08 o [
325 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 DCPSC 50 1| 854 ACSR
325 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 DSPDC 01 2 | 954 ACSR
327 | Fish Hawk 230625 | Pebbledale 230625 230 DSPSC 69 1| 854 ACSR
328 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 TSPSC 01 1 954 ACSR
320 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 DWPSC 41 1 954ACSR
330 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 TCPSC 02 1 954 ACSR
331 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 scPSC 10 1 954 ACSR
332 | Fish Hawk 230625 Pebbledale 230625 230 sTDC 20 2 954ACSR
333 | Jamison 230627 Pebbledale 230627 230 oopsc 10 1| e
334 | Jamison 230627 Pebblecale 230627 230 DSPSC 07 1] A
335 | Jamison 230627 Pebbiedale 230627 230 DWPSC 11 1 ;%950"
336 | Jamison 230627 Pebbiecale 230627 230 SCPSC 02 10
337 | Jamison 230627 Pebbledale 230627 230 TCPsC 01 1| A
) ) 1590
338 | Jamison 230628 Jamison Solar 230628 230 SSPSC 0.01 o] ==
335 | Pok CTS 220631 Polk Power Sub. 230621 220 SSPSC 02 1 1590 AAC
340 | Polk CTS 230621 Polk Power Sub. 230631 230 sCPDC 02 2| 1500 MC
341 | Polk CTS 230631 Polk Power Sub. 230631 20 scPsC 02 1 1590 AAC
342 | Polk Power Station 230832 Polk Power Sub. 230632 230 scPsc 0.2 1 954 ACSR
343 | Polk Power Station 230832 Polk Power Sub. 230632 230 sSPSC 05 1 1590AL
344 | Polk PW Sub 230835 Mines Sub 230635 230 SSPSC 54 1] s
345 | Polk PW Sub 230635 Vines Sub 230635 230 SSPDC 55 2
346 | De-energzed 231008 De-energized 231008 230 STDC 21 2| 795ACSR
347 | De-energized 231008 De-energized 231008 230 sTDC 0.4 2 954ACSR
348 | De-energized 231023 De-energized 231023 230 sTDC 0.2 REE
i i i " 1590 i
349 | De-energized 231401 De-energized 231401 230 S5PSC 0.04 el
) X [ 1590
350 | De-energized 231606 De-energized 231506 230 scPsC 0.08 1) [
351 | De-energized 231902 De-energized 231902 230 5TDC 23 2| 954ACSR |
352 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 138003 138 scPSC 05 1 636 AAC
353 | Juneau 133003 Ohio 138003 138 $SPDC 02 2| 63BAAC
354 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 138003 138 s8PSC 0.3 1 B36AAC
355 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 138003 138 SWPSC 10 1 636AAC
356 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 438003 138 scPSC 03 1| 795ACSR
357 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 138003 138 SWPSC 02 1 795 SSAC
358 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 138003 138 scPsc 15 1 954 AAC
359 | Juneau 138003 Ofio 138003 138 sSPSC 05 | 1 854 AAC
360 | Juneau 138003 Ohic 138003 138 SWPSC 10 1 854AAC
361 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 136003 138 SCPSC 03 1 954 ACSR
362 | Juneau 138003 Ohio 136003 138 SSPDC 1.1 2 954ACSR |
363 | Hoakers Pt 138004 Gannon 138004 138 SCPSC 0.4 1| re
364 | Hookers PL 138004 Gannan 138004 138 SCPDC 08 2 954AAC
365 | Hookers Pt 138004 Gannon 138004 128 SCPSC 07 1 es4AAC
366 | Hookers Pt 138004 Gannon 138004 128 SWPSC 0.0 1 g54AAC
367 | Hookers Pt 138004 Garnon 136004 138 SSPDC 13 2 9s4AAC
368 | Ohio 138005 Clearview 138005 138 scPsC 03 1 336 ACSR
369 | Onio 138005 Clearview 138005 138 5SPSC 02 1 3WACSR |
370 | Ohio 138005 Clearview 138005 128 SWPSC 01 1 336ACSR
371 | Ohio 138005 Clerview 138005 138 SCPSC 13 1 795 SSAC
372 | Ohio 138005 Clearview 138005 138 SSPSC 04 1 795SSAC |
373 | Onio 138005 Clearview 138005 138 SSPDC 23 2 954AAC |




| 374 | Ohic 138006 | Himes 138006 138 SWPSC 0.0 | 1 | 1580 AAC [
| a75 | Onio 138006 Himes 138006 138 SCPSC 08 1]636ACSR | ] [l
376 | Ohio 138006 Himes 138006 138 SSPSC 03 1| 636ACSR |
377 | onio 135008 Himes 138006 — 13 1 swesc | 29 1| 636 ACSR | |
378 | Ohio 138006 Himes 138008 138 SCPsC 06 1 | 795 SSAC i
379 | Ohio 138006 Himes 138006 138 SSPSC 08 1| 79588AC
380 | Ohio 138006 | Himes 136006 138 SWPSC 20 1| 79588AC |
381 | Ohio 138006 | Himes 138006 138 . scesc 02 | 1 8544C
382 | Ohio 138006 | Himes 138006 138 55PSC 01 | 954 AAC
383 | Ohio 138006 Himes 138006 138 SWPSC 04 1 854 AAC
384 | Ohio 138006 Himes 138006 136 | a .: sopsc | 0z 954 ACSR
385 | Chio 138007 Clearview 138007 138 58PsC 01 795 SSAC
386 | Chio 138007 Clearview 138007 138 SS8PSC 0.02 1 795 8SAR
!'557 " Ohlo 138007 | Cleanview 138007 T 138 scPsc 01 1| 954 AAC -
(388 | onio 138007 Clearview 138007 138 sSPSC 12 1| 954 AAC
389 | Onio 138007 Clearview 138007 138 SWPSC 12 1| 954 AAC
390 | Gannon 138008 | Juneas 138008 138 ScPOC 02| 2 | 1590 AAC |
391 | Gannon 138008 Juneau 138008 138 scPsc 83 T 1| 1590 anc [ [
392 Gannon 138008 Juneau 438008 138 SSPDC 11 2 | 1580 AAC 1
393 | Gannon 138008 Juneau 138008 138 88PSC .: 14 1 | 1580 AAC
o — L
394 | Gannon 138008 Juneau 138008 138 SSPDC [ 0.04 2| e
395 | Gannon 138008 | duneau 133008 138 SCPSC 005 1 [
39 | Gannon 138008 Juneau 138008 138 SCPSC 0.1 ||
397 | Gannon 138008 Juneau 138008 138 SSPDC 07 2 | ' I
we | Gannon 138008 Juneay 138008 138 sspsc 02 1| Qs
- ACSR
33 | Gannon 136008 Juneat; 138008 138 | ssPoc 01 2| 785 ACSR |
400 | Gammon 138011 7 Gannon 138011 138 | Dpcesc 0.1 1| 954 aCSR B
401 | Gannon 138011 | Gannan 138011 138 | Dopsc 03 1| 795 ACSS
402 | Gannen 138011 Gannon 138011 | 138 | SCPSC 041 | 1 | 954 ACSR
403 | Variovs : | 6 : SPDC "5 182 2
404 | various 6 DPSC 33 0.0 1
405 | varicus ) SPSC 7006 cs 1
405 | Various | - " oeoe | 22 24 2
407 | Various De-energized | 69 108 00 1
408 | Various Underground (3) 9.0 1
% | TOTAL D 120 75| am 40,296,836 | 562681,596 | 602,976,532
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Name of Respendent:
Tampa Electric Company

This repont is:
(1) I An Original

1213172021
) D A Resubrrission

Date of Report:

‘Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the ir lion called for

T iission lines added or altered during the year. Itis not necessary to report minar revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. if actual costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the costs. Designate, however, if estimated
amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trails, in column (1} with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. If design vaitage diffars from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 80 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic.

(1| Juneausub 230015 | Sheldon RD 230015 016|  sspsc 94 | ACSR 230
2| JunesuStb230015 ' Sheldon RD 230015 ©18| scpsc Lm0 | Acss 20
'3 BgBendzs0ts | SoulnShore2300t8 047 |  TspsC @res | ACSR 230 o

4 | Big Bend 230019 Big Bend Station 230019 028 ESPSC | 1590 [ ACSS 230 |

5 | Big Bend Station 230023 BB Sub Gen Lds 230023 o]  sme | L5 AaC 230 S

6  Big Bend Station 230023 BB Sub Gen Lds 230023 01| ssesc | 1590 AcsS 230

7 Big Bend Station 230023 BB Sub Gen Lds 230023 006  TSPSC T [0 Acss 220

8 | BigBend Sub 230040 Ei5 Bend[CT4, Reserve 1 8.5 ©o7) |  sspsc | | 1590 AAC 230

9 Big Bend Sud 230040 510 end CT4. Reserve 1 8.5 047 |  sspsc | | &s  AcsR 230

10| Big Bend Sub 230040 S0 Beng T4, Resenve 18.5 oos | TsPDC | | 1590 aac 230

1| Pok230606 Pebbledaie 230606 sy  ooesc | 1590 ACSR 230

12 | Pok230606 Pebbledale 230606 ©68  Dsesc T ' 1590 ACSR 230 1
-1; il Polk 230606 h Pebbledale 230606 {1.06) DWPSC - 1590 ACSR 230 il N I

14| Pok230606 Pebbledale 230606 ©28)  SCPSC 1590 | ACSR 230 :

15 | Pok230606 Pebbledale 230606 ©n  Toese ' 1 159  ACSR 220 T 1 a
|36 | Jamison 230627 Pebledale 230627 0%  DCPSC 1590 | ACSR 230

17 Jamison 230627 Pebledale 230627 088 DSPSC | 1590 ACSR 230

18 Jamison 230627 Pebladaie 230627 1.06 DWPSC 1590 ACSR 230

19 | Jamison 230627 Pebiedale 230627 02 sopsc | 0 | ACSR 230 I

20 | Jamison 230627 Pebledale 230627 o1 ToPsC | 159 | ACSR 220

21| Jamison 230625 Jamison Solar 230628 co1  sspsc s | acsk 20

22 Recker Sub 230620 Recker Sub 230620 (;\lg. BCPSC — | 954 AAC 230 h -
23 i De_-energized 231023 De-energized 231023 0.15 STDC - 1580 AAC 230 i

4 | TOTAL 0.6

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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This report is:

Name of Respandent: ) 2 an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Tampa Electric Company

1203172021 End of: 2021/ Q4

@ [ A Resubmission

Doh N

SUBSTATIONS

Report below the ii ion called for i tions of the as of the end of the year.
Substations which serve only ane industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVA except Ihnse servmg customers with energy for resale may be grouped according to functional character, but the number of such substatlons must be shown.

Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each ing whether and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, g to function the ities reparted for the individual stations in column ().
Show in columns (1), (j}, and (k) special i such as rotary recifiers, em. and auxiliary equipment for increasing capacity.
Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by reason of sole ip by the For any i i operated under leage, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any

Substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lsase, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the pames and state amounts and accounts affected in respendent's books of account. Specify in each case whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

1 | ALEXANDER RD EAST Distribution Unatiended | -] 13 37.30 1
2 | ALEXANDER RD WEST Distribution Unattended [ 69 13 37.30 1 [
3 ARIANA - EAST Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00 1
4 | ARIANA - WEST Disttbuton | Unattended 69 13 2240 1
5 | BAYCOURT Distribution | Unetiended e 13 28.00 1 | 1
: 6 | BELL SHOALS NORTH Distribution Unattended | 68 13 28.00 1
7 BELMONT HEIGHTS Distribution | Unattended 69 13 i 2B.00 1
8 | BERKLEY ROAD SOUTH Distribution Unetended a 65 13 26.00 1 I
"o | BERKLEY ROAD NORTH Distribution Unattended | 69| 13 2o 1
10 | BIG BEND WEST Distributior: Unattended 60 | 3 28.00 1
1| BLANTON EAST Distribution Unatended 6 13 26.00 1 ] __
12 BLOOMINGDALE NORTH Distribution Unattended 89 13 28.00 _1
13 | BLOOMINGDALE SOUTH B Distribution Unattended 6 13 28.00 1
14 | BOYSCOUT WEST Distributicn Unatiended [ 138 13 28.00 1
15 | BOYSCOUT EAST Distributior: a " Unattended o 138 13 37.30 1
T' BRANDON WE;T S Distribution Unattended 69 13 | 28.00 1 |
17 BRANDON EAST Distribution Unattended 89 13 28.00 1
18 | 'BUCKHORN - NORTH | Distribution Unattended * T89 13 | 2800 [ 1
18| BUCKHORN - SOUTH " Distributen Unattended 69 13 37.00 1]
20 | GALOOSA NORTH | Distribution Unattended 6 13 37.30 1
21 | CALOOSA SOUTH | Distribution Unattended i 60| ow 37.30 N |
22 CARROLWOOD VIL EAST Distribution o Unattended 69 13 ZB.OD‘ i 1 |
23 | CARROLWOODVILWEST | Distribution Unattended 69 B 2240 1 o
24 | CASEY ROAD NORTH | Distribution Unattended 89 13 28,00 | 1 .
25 | CASEY ROAD SOUTH Distiibution Unatterded 69 13 2800 | 1
26 CAUSEWAY i IDis(!ibuﬁm Unattended 69 13 37.30 1
_27 i CHAPMAN Distribution Unattended 69 13 37.30 1
28 | CLARKWILD WEST Distributien Unatterded I o 69 13 2800 | 1
29 CLEARVIEW NORTH Distribution o l _Unattended 138 13 SZEI“_ N 1
30 | CLEARVIEW SOUTH Distributior Unattended 69 13 ' 2800 | 1
31 | COOLIDGE EAST Distribution Unattended 138 13 3730 1
32 | COOLIDGE WEST Distribution Unattended 138 13 37.30 | 1
33 CORONET SOUTH o “Distri:ution - Unattended B9 13 28.00 I. 1 |
34 | CROSS CREEK EAST Distribution Unattended 69 13 R 28.00 1 1
35 | CROSS CREEK WEST Distribution Unatended i 89 13 28.00 i
3 | CYPRESS GARDENS Disvbuton Unattended 69 3 700 | 1
[ 37 CVPRESS STREET EAST Distribution Unattended 69 13 37.33 1
|38 | CYPRESS STREET WEST Distribution Unattended £ 13 37.33 1
39 | DADECITY Distribution Unattended | 89 3 28.00 1
w0 | DADE CITY SOUTH Distibusion - Unattended 89 13 28.00 1 =
IT DAIRY ROAD Distribution Unattended 69 13 [ 28.00 1
42 | DALE MABRY EAST Distributior Unattended i 89 13 | 28.00 1.
43 DALE MABRY WEST .D_istrimol\_ Unattended 89 13 37.30 1
I 44 IEEL WEBB NORTH Distribution Unattended 89 13 I 28.00 1
45 | DEL WEBB SOUTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 | 22.40 1
45 DOUBLE BRANCH NORTH Distribution Unattended 89 13 | 28.00 1 |
I 47 DOUBLE ERANCEUTH Distribution Unattended 89 13 37.00 1 T
48 | EAST BAY NORTH Distribution Unattended 1 89 13 37.30 1
a0 EAST BAY SOUTH Distibution Unattended 89 13 26.00 1
(50 | EWINTER HAVEN EAST Distribution Unattended 89 13 | 26.00 1] B
51 | E WINTER HAVEN WEST Distribution Unattended B 89 13 28.00 l'
52 EHRLICH ROAD EAST Distribution Unattended 89 13 26.00 1
53 | EHRLICH ROAD WEST Distribution Unattended 89 13 26.00 1
54 | EL PRADO WEST Distribution Unattended | @ | 13 | 2800 1 [
55 ELEVENTH AVE EAST .Disinbmion | Unane_nde; o - 89 | 13 28.00 1
5 | ELEVENTH AVE WEST B Distribution o Unattended 6o | 13 T 1 - o
! 57 ESTUARY WEST Distribution Unattended _69 . B 13 i 1 28.00 1
58 | FAIRGROUNDS NORTH Distribution I. Unattended 69 | 13 28.00 1 |




59 | FERN STREET Distribution | Unattended 69 13 28.00 |
60 | FIFTY SIXTH ST NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 200 |
61 | FIFTY SIXTH 5T SOUTH Distrbution | Unatiended o B 2800 |
62 FIRST STREET Distribution Unatiended 69 13 2240 |
63 | FIRST STREET NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 2800 |
64 | FISHHAWK SOUTH Distribution Unattended 230 13 37.30
65 | FISHHAWK NORTH Distribution Unatiended 230 13 37.00 |
66 | FLORIDA AVENUE NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
67 | FLORIDA AVENUE -SOUTH | Distibution Unattended 8 3 28.00
§8 | FORT KING HIGHWAY NORTH | Distribution Unattended 6 13 200 |
69 | FORT KING HIGHWAY SOUTH | Distribution Unattended 69 | 13 28.00
70 | FORTY SIXTH ST EAST [ oistivution Unattended 89 13 37.30
71 | FORTY SIXTH ST WEST Distribution Unattended 59 13 37.30
72 FOURTEENTH ST Distribution Unattended 69 I 13 28.00
73 | FOWLER AVE EAST Distribution Unattended 69 | 13 28.00
74 | FOWLER AVE WEST Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
75 | GALLAGHER RD SOUTH Distribution Unattended 68 13 2240
76 | GEORGE RD NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 26.00
77 | GEORGE RD SOUTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 268.00
78 | GIBSONTON Distribution Unattended 89 13 26.00
79 | GORDONVILLE Distribution Unattended 68 13 12.50
BO GRANADA NORTH Distribution Unattended ] 13 28.00
61 | GRAY STREET NORTH Distiouton B Unattended 69 13 28.00
B2 | GRAY STREET SOUTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
83 | GTE COLLIER NORTH Distributior: Unatiended 60 13 37.00
84 | GTE COLLER SOUTH - Distribution Unattended " 13 an.00
85 | GULF CITY WEST Distribution Unattended 69 13 12.50
8 | HABANA AVENUE NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
B7 | HABANA AVENUE SOUTH Distribation Unattended 89 13 28.00
86 | HAMPTON AVE NORTH Distibution Unatiended 69 13 28.00
89 | HARBOUR ISLAND SOUTH Distribution Unatiended 69 13 20.00
90 | HARBOUR ISLAND NORTH Distribution Unattended 89 13 268.00
91 | HARNEY RD EAST Distribution Unatiended 69 13 28.00
82 | HARNEY RD WEST Distribution Unattended 89 13 ar.a0
83 | HENDERSON RD EAST Distribution Unatisnded 60 13 28,00
54 | HIMES EAST Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
9 | HIMES WEST Distribution Unattended 69 EN 28.00
9 | HOPEWELL WEST Distributicn Unattended 69 13 28.00
87 | HYDE PARK NORTH Distributior: Unattended & 13 | 28.00
9 | HYDE PARK SOUTH Distribution Unatiended 6| B 2800
89 | IMPERIAL LAKES WEST Distributon Unattended 69 13 28.00
100 | INTERBAY Distribution Unattended 69 13 37.30
101 | INDIAN CREEK Distibution | Unatenea 69 13 625
102 | IVY STREET Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
103 | JACKSON RD EAST Distribution Unattended 89 3 2800
104 | JACKSON RD WEST Distribution Unattended 69 13 | 2800 |
105 | JAN PHYL NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 B 28.00
106 | JAN PHYL SOUTH Distiibution Unatiended 69 3 2800
107 | JD. PAGE Distribution Unattended 69 13 37.30
108 | JUNEAU EAST Distribution Unattended 89 13 28.00
109 | JUNEAU WEST Distribution Unattended 69 13 3730
110 | KEYSTONE EAST Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
111 | KIRKLAND RD SOUTH Distribution Unattended 69 3 28.00
12 | KNIGHTS SOUTH Distribution Unattended 89 13 28.00
13 | LAKE ALFRED SOUTH Distribution Unattended 59| 3 28.00
114 | LAKE GUM EAST Distribution Unattended 59 | 13 2240
15 | LAKE JULIANA WEST Distribution Unattended & | 15 28.00
116 | LAKE MAGDALENE NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 3 28.00
17 | LAKE REGION WEST Distribution Unattended 89 | 13 37.00
1 | LAKE RUBY SOUTH | Distrbution Unattended © 1 28.00
19 | LAKE SILVER NORTH | Distibution Unattended 69 13 28.00
120 | LAKE SILVER SOUTH | Distribution | Unattended 69 13 28.00
121 | LAKE WINTERSET EAST Distributicn Unattended 89 13 28.00
122 | LAKEWOOD NORTH Distributicn | Unattended 69 13 28.00
123 | LAKEWOOD SOUTH | Distribution Unatiended 69 13 a7.00
124 I ILOIS AVE EAST Distribution Unattended 69 | 13 28.00
125 LOIS AVE WEST | Distribution | Unattended 69 | 13 28.00
126 | LUCERNE PARK SOUTH Distributicn Unattended 69 13 28.00
127 | MACDILL EAST | Distibution T Lnattendes 69 | 13 Cae0 |
128 | NACDILL WEST ': Distribution | Unattended 3 13 37.00
129 | MADISON NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00
130 | MADISON SOUTH J Distribution Unatiended 69 13 28.00
| 131 | MANHATTAN EAST | Distrioution Unatiended 69 13 28.00




132 | MANHATTAN WEST Distribution | Unatiended 69| 13 28.00 1
133 | MARIONST.EAST Distribution | Unattended 6 13 23.60 | 1
134 | MARION ST. WEST Distribution Unatiended a e n 33.60 1
135 | MARITIME NORTH | Distributon " Unatlended 6 13 28.00 1
136 | MARITIME SOUTH Distribution Unaftended 60 13 2800 1
137 | MASSARO Distribution Unatiended 60 13 28.00 1
138 | MATANZAS NORTH Distribution | Unattended 6 13 2800 1 |
139 | MATANZAS SOUTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00 1 |
40 | MCFARLAND Distribution o Unattended 62 13 28.00 1 B
141 | MCKINLEY EAST Distribution Unattended 69 13 3730 K
a2 I.MMLEEST | Distribution | nattengea 69 13 37.30 1
143 | MEADOW PARK EAST Distribution Unatiended 69 13 200 | 1 BRI
144 | MEADOW PARK WEST Distributian Unattended 89 & 28.00 1
145 | MILLER MAC WEST Distribution Unatiended 89 3 28.00 1
146 | MULBERRY NORTH Distribution Unatiended 59 13 28.00 a1
147 | MULBERRY SOUTH Distribution | Unatiencea | e 13 2240 | 1
148 | ORIENT PARK NORTH Distribution Unatiended 69 13 28.00 | 1
149 | ORIENT PARK SOUTH Distribution | Unattended 69 | 13 28.00 4
150 | PAGLEN ROAD - NORTH Distribution Unatiended 60 13 | 2600 | 1 B |
151 | PAGLEN ROAD - SOUTH Distribution Unatiended 69 3 26.00 | 1
152 | PATTERSON RD EAST Distribution Unatiended 89 13 26.00 1
183 | PATTERSON RO WEST Distrioution Uratisnded 68 13| 26.00 1 T I
154 | PEACH AVE WEST Distribution Unatiended 69 13 26.00 | 1
155 | PEARSON RD NORTH I“Disln‘bution | Unatended T 69 13 ' 28.00 1
15 | PEARSON RD SOUTH [ Distribution Unattended 69 13 | 28.00 1
157 | PEBBLECREEK - NORTH Distribution Unattended & = 28.00 1
18 | PEBBLECREEK - SOUTH Distribution Unatiended & 13 26.00 1
159 | PINE LAKE NORTH Distribution Unattended 6 3 28.00 1
180 | PINE LAKE SOUTH Distribution Unatiended 6 13 26.00 1]
161 | PINECREST SOUTH Distibution | Unatendes | e 0m 28.00 1
162 | PLANT AVE EAST | Distribution Unatiendsd 6 3 37.00 1|
163 | PLANT AVE WEST Distribution Unattended 13 32.60 1]
164 | PLANT GITY SOUTH Distribuion | Unattendea 13 28.00 1]
_1?5_| PLYMOUTHEAST | Distributon Unatiended 6 13 28.00 T | il
166 | PLYMOUTH WEST ' Distibution Unatiended 60 3 28.00 |
167 | POLK CITY Distribation | Unattended ) B 28.00 1
168 | POLK POWER CONSTRU Distribution - | Unatiended 68 13 28.00 1
168 | PORT SUTTON Distribution Unattended o] 13 28.00 1]
170 | PORT SUTTON Distribution Unatended 69 13 1660 | 1
171 | PROVIDENCE RD EAST Distribution T Unatiendea o 13 26.00 1
172 | PROVIDENGE RD WEST | Distribution | Unatiended 6 13 37.00 |
173 | RHODINE RD NORTH Distribution Unatiended 68 13 37.30 1
174 | RHODINE RD SOUTH Distribution | Unattended 69 13 28.00 1
175 | RIVERVIEW NORTH | Distribution Unatiended o 69 13 28.00 1]
176 | RIVERVIEW SOUTH Distribution Unatiended 2 ‘3 37.00 1 (D
177 | ROCKY CREEK NORTH Distributios: | Unattended 69 13 28.00 o
178 | ROCKY CREEK SOUTH Distribution * Unattended o 6| 13 28.00 1
170 | ROME AVEWEST Distribution Unatiended 69 3 28.00 1
180 | RUSKIN EAST | Distribution | Unattended 6 13 37.30 1
181 | RUSKIN WEST Distribution | Unatiended 69 13 3730 | 1
162 | SAN ANTONIO " Distibution [[— B o e 13 28.00 1
185 | SENECA ST NORTH | Distribution | Unatiended 65 13 3730 1 T
184 | SEVENTY EIGHTH ST. ' Distribution Unatiended 69 13 2800 | 1
185 | SILVER DOLLAR SOUTH " Distbution o T | Unattenden a a e 13 28,00 1
186 | SKYWAY NORTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28,00 1 B 1
187 | SKYWAY SOUTH Distribution Unatiended 69 13 28.00 1
188 | SOUTH ELOISE EAST Distribution o Unatiended a 69 3 28.00 1
188 | SOUTH SEFFNER EAST Distibuton [ Unatiendes 69 3 28.00 1
190 | SOUTH SEFFNER WEST Distribution Unatiended 69 13 2240 1
181 | ST CLOUD NORTH Distribution Unstiended. 69 3 28,00 1
182 | ST CLOUD SOUTH Distribution Unsttended a 69 3 28.00 1
1983 | STADIUM Distribution Unaltended 138 13 37.30 _1
184 | STATE RD 574 EAST Distribution Unattended ] 13 28,00 1
195 | STATE RD 574 WEST Distibuton Unatendes 69 1" 28.00 1
196 | STATE RD 50 NORTH Distribution Unatiended 69 13 ' 28.00 N
197 | STATE RD 50 SOUTH | Distribution | Unettendea  w T 28.00 1
198 STREAMSOES '"Dis!ribution 1 Unatiended &s I‘ 13 ' 12.00 1
189 | SUN CITY EAST Distribution Unattended 68 13 28,00 1
200 | SUN CITY WEST Distribution Unattended a - B 37.70 1
201 | SUNLAKE EAST Distribution o Unattended B 60 & 28.00 1
202 | SUNSET LANE EAST Distrioution Unattended 69 13 28.00 1
203 | SUNSET LANE WEST Distribution Unattended [:) 13 28.00 i
204 | SYDNEY ROAD SOUTH Distribution Unattended ] e 13 28.00 1




| 205 | TAMPA BAY BLVD NORTH Distribution Unattended 138 13 37.33 1
208 | TamPa BAY BLVD SOUTH Distibuon | Unattendeq 138 3 37.30 1
207 | TAMPAPALMSEAST Distribution Unattended & 13 26.00 1 [
208 | TAMPA PALMS WEST Distribution Unatiended | 6 13 268.00 1 T
209 | TEMPLE TERRACENORTH Distribution | Unatiened 1 6 3 2240 1
210 | TEMPLE TERRACE SOUTH Distribution Unattended | 69 13 22.40 1
211 | TERRACE Distribution | Unattended | 69 13 26.00 1]
212 | THIRD AVE Distribution | Unatiendad I B 69 n 28.00 1
213 ; THIRTIETH ST Distribution Unatiended | 69 n 28.00 1
214 | THONOTOSASSA Distbution | Unatiended a ' 230 6 37.30 1
215 | TROUT CREEK NORTH Distribution Unatiended 69 13 28.00 1 B
215 | TROUT CREEK SOUTH  Distibution | Unatiended 69 13 28.00 1
217 | TURKEY FORD SOUTH | Oistribution | Unafiended 69 3 | = 1
218 | TWELVETH AVE SOUTH | Distributon Unattended 69 3 28.00 1
(219 | TWENTY SEVENTH NORTH | Distbuton lnetended e B 37.30 1
220 | TWENTY SEVENTH SOUTH | Distribution | Unattended 89 N 28.00 1 T
221 | USF EAST Distribution | Unatiendied | 69 & 37.30 1
222 | USFWEST | Distribution | Unattended | 69 13 3730 1
223 | WASHINGTON ST NORTH | Distribution Unattended | 69 13 3730 1
224 | WASHINGTON ST SOUTH Distribution Unattended | 69 13 3700 i
225 | WATERS AVE EAST Distribution Unatiended | 69 13 28.00 1
226 | WATERS AVE WEST | Distribution o Unatiended | 69 13 200 1
227 | WAYNE RO SOUTH | Distribution Unatiended | 69 13 28.00 1
228 | WESTCHASE EAST Distribution Unattended | 69 13 28.00 1 o B [
229 | WESTCHASE WEST Distribution Unatiended [ 230 3 .00 1
230 | WILDERNESS | Distribution Unattended | 0@ 28.00 1
231 | WILSON Distribution Unattended ] 13 28.00 1
232 | WOLF BRANCH Distribution Unattended [ 13 37.00 1
233 | WOODBERRY NORTH Distribution Unattended - 60 B 28.00 1
234 | WOODLANDS EAST Distributian Unatiended -3 3 26.00 1 1 |
235  WOODLANDS WEST Distribution N Unattended €9 13 28.00 i 1“
236 | YUKON NORTH Distribtion Unattended & 13 2240 1
237 | YUKON SOUTH Distribution Unattended 69 13 28.00° 1 N ‘1 Bl
238 | ARIANA Transmission Unattended 230 69 22400 B 1 B !
239  BELL CREEK EAST Transmission Unattended 230 89 22400 1
240 | CHAPMAN EAST Transmission Unattended - i a 230" GS_I 336.00 1
241 | CLEARVIEWE, W Transmission Unattended 138 69 300.00 2 I
242 | DALE MABRY £ Transmission Unattended 230 69 224.00 1
243 | DALE MABRY W "Transmisian Unattended i N 230 68 T 168.00 1
244 | ELEVENTHAVE Transmission Unattended 230 69 336.00 1 |
245 | FISHHAWKWEST Transmission Unattended 230 69 224.00 1 |
246 | GANNON-AUTO Transmission Unattended | 230 138 236.00 1 |
247 | GANNON-AUTO Transmission Unatiended 230 6 336.00 1
248 | HAMPTON NORTH Transmission Unattended 230 &8 336.00 1 I
249 | HIMES Transmission Unattended | 138 6 10800 | 1
250 .‘__HOE'S POINT AUTO B Transmission T Unstendes 138 69 188.00 1
251 | JACKSON RD | Transmission Unattended 230 69 224.00 1
252 | JUNEAU EAST Transmission Unattended | 230 6 224.00 1 -
253 JUNEAU WEST | Transmission Unatiended 138 65 | 168.00 1
754 MINES EAST ‘Transmiss;n o Hend_ed_ o 230. 69 I 336.00 1
255 | MINES WEST | Transmission Unattended 230 69 188.00 1 I
255 | OHIO NORTH Transmission | Unattended 230 138 336.00 1
257 | OHIO SOUTH - Transmission - | unatiended 20 1 236.00 1
258 | OSCEOLA | Transmission | Unattended 230 6 224.00 1
259 | PEBBLEDALE Transmission Unattended 230 69 168.00 1
280 | RWER NORTH Transmission Unattended 230 &3 336.00 1
261 | RIVER SOUTH Transmission Unattended | @ e 336.00 1
262 | RUSKIN SOUTH | Transmission | Unatiended 230 68 224.00 1 T
263 | SHELDON RD WEST | Transmission | Unstiended a 230 60 | a0 | 0
I;«a SHELDON RD EAST | Transmission Unattended [ 230 68 196,00 1
| 265 | soUTH ELOISE NORTH | Transmission | Unatiended I 230 69 188,00 1
266 | soutH ELoIsE soutH [ Transmission T lnatended M a 230 6 | o0 | T
267 | SOUTH GIBSONTON NORTH | Transmission | Unattended 230 6 224.00 1
| 268 | SOUTH GIBSONTON SOUTH | Transmission | Unatiended 230 & 22400 1 o
g S;TH SHORE B Transmission | Unattended 230 €9 I 336.00 I 1
270 | sTATE RO 60 NORTH Transmission Unatiended a i w0 e 336.00 1
| 271 | STATE RD 60 SOUTH Transmission | Unattended 220 | 69 | 224.00 1 _
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This report is: |
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1 18 An originai 1213112021 End of 2021/ Q4
2 [ A Resubmission
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSQCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES
1. Report below the ir called far ing all goods or services received from or provided to associated {afiiliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposas is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the or billed to an i company for P goods and services. The goad cr service must be spedific in nature. Respondents should not atiempt to indlude or
amountsina #fic category such as “generai”.
3. Where amaunts billed to ar received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote.
1 Non-power Goods or Servicas Pravided by Affiliated

2 Labor Services Peoples Gas System Mutti 2,997,808
3 Gas Purchases Peoples Ges System 151 438,292
4 Labor Services Emera Inc. Multi 5,201,414
5 Corporate Support Services & Monthly Allocations Emera Inc. 930.2Mutti 11918032
6 Gas Purchases Emera Energy Services, Inc. 151 204,303,406
w |
20 | Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliated
21| Labor Senvices TECO Energy, Inc. 146 584,304
2 Labor Services TECQ Services, Inc. 146 383,882
23 | IT Usage Fee Pecples Gas System 148 2,711,808
24 Telecom Non Standard Peoples Gas System 146 384,580
25 Real Property Sublease Pecples Gas System 146 807,683
26 | Lakor Servicss Pecples Gas System 1486 13,211,086
27 | Facilities Allocation Pecples Gas System 146 277,260
2 | Telecom Allocation Peoples Gas System 148 393,852
2 Corporate Overhead Allocation Peaples Gas System 148 3,216,661
30 IT Assessment Peoples Gas System 146 5,650,499
31 Benefits Admin Assessment Peoples Gas System 148 480,694
32 émpluyea Relations Assessment Pecples Gas System 148 459,082
@ | :dminis(rative Services Assessment Peoples Gas System 146 347,726
ol | Corporate Communications Assessment Peoples Gas Systern 148 492,180
b l Accounts Payable Assessment Peoples Gas System 146 452,562
36 Claims Assessment Peaplas Gas System 146 494,748
37 | Procurement Assessment Peoples Gas System 146 822,472
38 IT Assessment TECO Partners Inc. 146 513,142
39 IT Usage Fee New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. 148 1,028,752
40 Labor Services New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. 148 373,227
41| Corporate Overhead Allocation New Mexico Gas Company. Inc. 146 2,096,753
4z IT Assessment New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. 146 4,425,483
hil Benefits Admin Assessment New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. 146 354,267
44 Assel Management Agreement Emera Energy Service Inc. 146 678,487
« - e M-, o, Y W e ey -
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| This report is:
Name of Respondent: .
Tampa Electric Company a @an Origina)
2 0] A Resubmission

Date of Report: Year/Pericd of Report
1213172021 End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNQOTE DATA

(a) Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService

{2) This allocation is based on a per square foot usage -
1) Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService
{3) This allocation is based on the number of empleyees in each company as a percent of total for all ies that could receive the service.

(2) Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService
(1) Corporate overhead from Tampa Eleciric Shared Services includes the Executive, Finance, Legal, Corporate Safety, Corporate Security and General Corporate Responsibility functions. The costs are allocated to operating companies using the MMM that have three components in consideration, 1) totat

Irevenues for each company as a percent of the total revenues for all companies, plus 2) the net income for each company as a percent of the fotal net income for all plus 3) the operating assets for each company as a percent of the total operating assets for all companies.
Concept: Descripti OrService

|(3) This allocation is based on the number of employees in each company as a percent of tolal oy for all ies that could recsive the service.
Concept: Descripti Nor OrService

1(3) This allocation is based on the number of in each company as a percent of total for all ies that could receive the service. -
Concept: Descripti " OrService

113) This allocation is based on the number of in each company as a percent of total for all that could receive the service.

| Concept: D ipti OrService

|13) This allocation is based on the number of in each company as a percent of total for all companies that coula receive the service. - o
Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService

i|3) This allocation is based on the number of in each company as a percent of otal for alt ies that could receive the service. - —.
Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService

(6) This allocation is based on number of accounts payahle i for each company as a percent of total accounts parable i for all ies that could receive this service, —
Congcapt: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService

14) This allocation is based on number of open claims in each company as a percent to total open ciaims processed for ail companies that could receive this service.

Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodQrServica

Congcapt: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService

(5) This allocation is based on the of total purchase order spend for each company as a percent of tofal procurement purchase order spend for all ies that could receive this service. -

(3) This allocation is based on the number of employ=es in each company as a percent of total employees for afl companies that could receive the service. =
Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowerGoodOrService

(1) Comporate overhead from Tampa Electric Shared Sewvices includes the Executive, Finance, Legal, Corporate Salety, Corporate Security and General Corporate Responslblhly functions. The costs are allocated to operating companies using the MMM that have three companents in cansideration, 1) totat
revenues for each company as a percent of the total revenues for all ies, plus 2} the net income for each company as a pereent of the total net income for all plus 3) the operating assets for each company as a percent of the total operating assets for all

0! Concept: DescriptionOfNonPowarGoodOrService

|21 T allacaben = Gaand on the numbel of employmes in =ach CaMPANY 48 & parAnt of inial ArEGyen ol Al Gormpanie Fal coull ol the serice
s Lz

| ... Congcept: DescriptionOfNanPawarGoodOrService

|(3) This allocation is based on the number of in each company as a percent of total for all ies that could receive the service.
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Affiliation of Officers and Direclors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the i y and all affiliations or

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this parl, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal O ization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affilistion or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
1 Scott Balfour Director (Chairman of the Board)
President and Director 3267654 Nova Scotia Limited
President and Director 3325140 Nova Scotia Limited
Director (Resigned 02/18/2021) Emera (Caribbean) Incorporaled
Director Emera Caribbean Holdings Limited
Director and Executive Vice President Emera Energy General Partrer Inc.
Diractor ang Executive Vice President Emera Energy Incorporated
Director, President and Chief Executive Officer Emera incorporated
Diractor Emera Newfoundland & Labrador Haldings Incorporated
Manager Emera Technologies LLC
Manager Emera Technologies Holding LLC
Director, President Emera US Fin.ance Company
Director, President Emera US Finance GP Company
Director, President Emera US Finance LP Inc.
Director, President Emera US Refinance (2021) Company
Director (Resigned 02/18/2021) Grand Bahama Power Company Limited
Director (Resigned 02/18/2021) ICD utilities Limited
Director New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
Director Nova Scotia Power Incorporated
Director (Resigned 02/18/2021) The Barbados Light & Power Company Limited
Director TECO Energy, Inc.
Director TECO Services, Inc.
Director Emera US Holdings, Inc.
Direstor ENL Island Link Incorporation
Director SEC! Mitland Corporation
Director SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Far each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business cr financial organizaticns, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
officizl will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising simitar functions.

Principal
Occupation or
Name Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any
Cther Business or Financial
[¢] ization Firm or

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

2 Rob Bennett Director {Resigned 08/23/2021}

President, CEO & Manager

President, CEQ & Manager

Presidant, CEO and Director

, Director

President, Director

President and Director {Resigned 11/08/21)

Director and President (Resigned 11/08/2021)

Directer

President, Director

President, Director

President, Director

Emera Technologies Florida, Inc.
Emera Technologies Holding LLC
ETL IP Heldings, Inc.

ETL Energy Service Company, Inc.
ETL Project Company, Inc.

Emera US Holdings tne.
Halifax, Nova Scotia

EUSHI Finance, Inc.
Halifax, Nova Scotia

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
Blockenergy Labs Inc.
Blocksmrage'Labs inc.

Emera US Finance GP, LLC

President, Director {Resigned 11/08/2021)

President (Resigned 08/23/2021)

Emera US Finance No.1, LLC

EUSHI Finance Assist, Inc.

3 Gregory W. Blunden Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer

Senicr Vice President-Finance, Accounting
{Chief Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer

TECO Energy, Inc.

3240384 Nova Scotia Ltd.

3264956 Nova Scotia Ltd.

3267654 Nova Scotia Limited

Brooklyn Power Carporation
Brook!yn, Nova Scotia

Clean Power Northeast Development Inc.

EBP Assist (2014) Inc.

Emera Brunswick Holdings Inc.

Emera ick Pipeline Company Ltd.
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if ather than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partrership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Cccupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any

o

Other Business or Financial
Firm or i

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

3 Gregory W. Blunden
(Continued)

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Cfficer

Director and Chief Financiat Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Treasurer

Treasurer

Treasurer

Treasurer

Treasurer

Director and Chisf Financial Officar

Director and Vice President

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officar

Director

Director

Director

Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Emera Energy Capacity (2016) Incorporated
Halifax, Nava Scotia

Emera Energy Capacity (2017) inc,
Halifax, Nova Scotia

Emera Energy General Partrer Inc.
Hatifax, Nova Scotia

Emera Energy Incorporated
Halifax, Nova Scotia

Emera Incorporated
Halifax, Nova Scotia

Emera Technologies LLC

ETL Project Company, Inc. (fka Emera Technologies
Florida, Inc.)

ETL IP Holdings, Inc,

ETL Energy Service Company, Inc.

Emera Technologies Holding LLC
Emara US Finance Company

Emera US Finance GP, LLC

Emera US Finance GP Company, inc
Emera US Holdings Inc.

Emera US Finance No.1, LLC

Emera US Finance LP inc,

Emera US Refinance (2021) Company

Emera Utility Services Incorporated
Halifax, Nova Scotia

Emera Energy Capacity (2018) Inc.

Emera Energy Capacity (2019) Inc.

Emera Energy Capacity (2020) Incorporated
Emera Energy Generation Inc.

ENL Isiand Link Incorporated

EUSH! Finance, Ing.

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.

Nova Scotia Power Incorporated
Halifax, Nova Scotia

NSP Pipeline Incorporated
NSP Pipeline Management Limited
NSP US Holdings Incorporated

Peoples Gas Systsm (Florida), Inc.
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company. TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 4 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affifiation with any business or financial organization, firm or

parinership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functians.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Q Firm or i
Occupation or Affifiation or
Name Busingss Affiliation Connsction Name and Address
3 Gregory W, Blunden Director and Treasurer SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC
(Continued)
Director and Treasurer TEC Receivables Corp. (Dissolved 10/19/2021)
Director and Treasurer TECO Clean Advantage Corporation
Director and Treasurer TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, inc.
Director and Treasurer TECO Diversified, Inc.
Director and Treasurer TECO Energy Source, Inc.
Director, Viee President and Treasurer TECO Finance, Inc.
Director, Vice President and Treasurer TECO Gemstone, Inc.
Manager and Treasurer TECO Guatemala Holdings, LLC
Manager TECO Guatemala Holdings I, LLC
Directar TECO Guatemala, Inc
Director and Treasurer TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.
Director and Treasurer TECO Pariners, Inc.
Director and Treasurer TECQ Pipeline Holding Company, LLC
Director and Treasurer TECO Properties Corporation
Director and Treasurer TECO Services, Inc.
Director TECO Whelesale Generation, Inc.
4 Frank L. Busot Vice President-Regulatory Affairs and Business
Strategy, Tampa Electric Division
5 Marian C. Cacciatore Vice President-Human Resources Vice President-Human Resources TECO Energy, Inc.
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

business affiliafion if other than listed in Part 1 of the i y and all iations or
with any other business or financial izati firms, or For purposes of this part, the

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, directar, trustee, partner, or a persen exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Cannection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal O ization Firm or F
QOccupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address

8 Gerard R. Chasse Chief Operaling Officer (effective 04/18/2021)

Director, Chief Executive Officer Director
President, Tampa Electric Division

7 Archibald D. Cellins

Director

Director

Director, President

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

SECI Mitland Corporation

TECO Energy, Inc,

TECO Services, Inc.

8 Jeffrey S. Chronister Vice President-Finance and Contraller

Vice President-Finance and Controller

"TECO Energy, Inc.

President TECO Finance, Inc.
President TEC Receivables Comp. (dissolved on 10/19/2021)
9 Shawn Copeland Deceased
10 Laura Crouch ] Vice i External Affairs and‘ ic D Vice F External Affairs TECO Energy, Inc.

11 Thomas L. Hernandez Senior Vice President-Decarbonization,

Tampa Electric Division

12 Karen M. Mincey Chief Information Officer,
Vice President, Information Technology and

Telecommunications

Chief Information Officer, Vice President- Information
Technology and Telecommunications

TECO Senvices, Inc,

13 Karen K. Sparkman Vice President-Customer Experience
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Company. TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Afflliation of Officers and Directars

official will be considered to have an affiiation with any business or financial organization, firm or

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Exacutive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Exacutive Summary and all affiliations or connections

'with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or parinerships. For purposes of this par, the

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name
—

Principal

Oecupatian or

Business Affiliation
— ="

Affliation or Connection with any

o

Other Buginess or Financial
Fimn or

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

14 Daniel P. Muldoon

Director

Director

Director and President

Director (Chair)

Director, President and Chief Operating Officer

Director, President and Chief Operating Officer

Executive Vice President-Project Development and
Operations Support

Director (Chair)

Director

Director (Chair)

Director (Chair)

Director

Director

Manager, Chair

Director

Director

Director

Director

SeaCoasl Gas Transmission, LLC

Clean Power Northeast Development, Inc.

Emera Brunswick Pipeline Company, Ltd.

Emera CNG Holdings Inc.

Emera CNG, LLC

Emera Incorporated

Emera Technologies LLC

ETL Project Company, Inc. {fka Emera Technologies Florida, Inc.)

Emera New Foundland & L abrador Holdings

New Mexico Gas Company

NSP Maritime Link Incorporated

SECI Milland Corporation

Emera Technologies Holding LLC

ETL IP Hokdings, inc.

ETL Ensrgy Senvice Company, Inc.

Blockstorage Labs, Inc.

Blockenergy Labs, Inc.

15 David M. Nicholson

Vice President-Legal and General
Counsel of Tampa Etectric Company
Assistant Secretary and Chief Ethics
and Compliance Officer

Vice President

Vice President

President

Vice Prasident-Lagal, Chief Ethics,
Compliance Officer, General Counsel & Asst. Secretary

President

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

President, Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer
and General Counsel

President

President

President

President

President

President

President

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

SECI Mitland Corporation

TECO Diversified, Inc.

TECO Energy, Inc.

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECQ Finance, Inc.

TEC Receivables, Inc. (Dissolved 10/19/2021)

TECO Sarvices, Inc.

TECO Guatemala, Inc.

TECO Guatemala Haldings, LLC

TECO Guatamala Heldings Il, LLC

TECO Ol & Gas, Inc.

TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.

TECO Whelesale Generation, Inc.

Emera US Holdings, Ine.

16 Dave Pickies

Vice President-Electric Delivery and Asset Management
(EDYES), Tampa Electric Division
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Affifiation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of tha officials named in Part 1 of the Executiva Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or parinerships. Far purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exarcising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Parinership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
17 David E. Schwartz Vice President-Govemance, Associate Corporate Secretary | The Barbados Light & Fower Company Limited

‘General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Director and Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Diractor and Secratary

Director and Secretary

Vice President-Governance, Associate
‘Genera! Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Vice President-Govemance, Associate
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Manager and Secretary

Manager and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Director and Secretary

Secretary

Secreta’y

Barbados, W.I.

Emera Technologies LLC (Tampa, FL)

ETL Project Company, Irc. {fka Emera Technologies Fiorida, Inc.)

Emera Technologies Holding LLC (Tampa, F1)

New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.

Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc. (Tampa, FL)

TECO Clean Advantage Corporation (Tampa, FL)

TECC Coalbed Methane Florida, inc. (Tampa, FL)

TECO Energy, Inc.
‘Tampa, Floridz

TECQC EnergySourea, Inc. (Tampa, FL)

TECO Finance, Inc. (Tampa, FL}

TECO Services, Inc. (Tampa, FL)

TEC Receivables Corp. (Dissolvad 10/19/2021) (Tampa, FL)

TECO Diversified, inc. (Tampa, FL}

TEGO Gemstone, Inc. (Tampa, FL)

TECO Guatemala, Inc. {Tampa, FL)

TECO Guatemala Holdings, LLC (Tampa, FL)

TECO Guatemala Holdings II, LLC {Tampa, FL)

TECO Properties Corporation {Tampa, FL)

Seacoast Gas Transmission, LLC

Grand Bahama Powsr Company Limited
Freeporl, Bahamas

1CD Utilies Limited {Freeport, Bahamas)

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. (Albuguergue, NM)

TECO Cil & Gas, Inc. {Tampa, FL}

TECO Pariners, Inc. (Tampa, FL)

TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC {Tampa, FL}

'TECO Whalesale Generation, inc. (Tampa, FL)

Emera (Caribbean) Inc. (Barbados, W.L)

SECI Mitfand Corporation
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Affitiation of Officers and Directors

Company. TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the mmary and all affiliations or
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or parinerships. For purposas of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial crganization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustes, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Principal
Ocgupation or

Name Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

n Firm or P

Organizati

Affiliation or
Caonnection

Name and Address

17 David E. Schwartz
{continued}

Directer and Secretary

Secretary

ETL Energy Service Company, Inc.

ETL IP Holdings, Inc.

Director
President and Chief Executive Officer (Resigned 05/03/2021)

18 Nancy G. Tower

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director, President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Chief Executive Officer (Resigned 06/30/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Manager and President (Resigned 95/03/2021)

Manager and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President {Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

Director and President (Resigned 05/03/2021)

TEC Receivables Corp. (Dissolved 10/15/2021)
Tampa, Florida

TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.
Tampe, Florida

TECO Diversified, Inc.

TECO Energy, Inc.
Tampa, Flerida

TECO Finance, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Gemstone, inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Guatemala, Inc.
Tampa, Florida

TECO Guatemala Holdings, LLC
Tampa, Florida

TECO Guatemala Holdings II, LLC
Tampa, Florida

TECO Oi! & Gas, Inc
Tampa, Florida

TECQ Properties Corporation

TECO Services, Inc.

TECO Whoalesale Generation, Inc.

Director Altagas, Ltd.
(Canada)
19 Valerie C. Strickland Tax Officer Tax Officer Clean Power Northeast Development Inc.
Tax Officer Emera Bear Swamp Holdings LLG
Tax Officer Emera Borrco No. 2, LLC
Tax Officer

Grand HVAG Lezsing USA, LLC
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and ali affiliations or connections
with any other businass or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any businass or financial erganization, firm or
partnership in which ha is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiligtion or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal [o] Firm or Parinership
Qccupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
e NG Hold) =
19 Valerie C. Strickland Tax Officer Emara CNG Holdings Inc.
(Continued)
Tax Officer Emera CNG, LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Generation Inc.
Tax Officer Emera Energy LNG, LLC
Tex Officer Emera Enargy Services Subsidiary No. 1 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 10 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 11 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 12 LLC
|
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No, 13 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 15 LLC
Tax Qfficer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 2 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 3 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 4 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 5 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 6 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 7 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 8 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 8 LLC
Tax Officer Emera Energy Services, Inc.
Tex Officer Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1, Inc.
Tax Officer Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 2, Inc,
Tex Officer Emera Technologies LLC
Tax Officer ETL Project Company, Inc, (f/i/a Emera Technologies Florida, Inc.}
Tax Officer ETL IP Holdings, Inc.
Tax Qfficer ETL Energy Service Comipany, Inc.
Tax Officer Emera US Holdings ine. |
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupsation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connecticns
with any other business or financial lizali firms, or ips. For of this part, the

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, pariner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affifiation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or F
Qccupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
o =
19 Valerie C. Srickiand Tax Officer EUSHI Finance, Inc.
(Cantinuad)

Tax Officer New Mexico Gas Company, inc.
Tax Officer New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.
Tax Officer Nova Power Holdings inc.
Tax Officer Scetia Holdings Inc.
Tax Officer Scotia Power U.S., Ltd.
Tax Officer SECI Mittand Corporation
Tax Officer SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC
Tax Officer’ Taihpa Electric Company
Tax Officer TEC Receivables Corp. {Dissolved 10119/2021)
Tax Officer TECQ Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Diversified, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Energy, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO EnergySource, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Finance, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Gemstone, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Qil & Gas, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Partners, inc.
Tax Officer TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC
Tax Officer TECO Properties Corporation
Tax Officer TECO Services, Inc.
Tax Officer Emera Technologies Holding LLC
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Affiliation of Cfficers and Directors.

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firns, or partnerships. For purpases of this part, the
official wilt be cansidered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
parinership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial
Principal O Firm or Parinership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
20 Ana-Marie Codina Barlick Diractor CEO Codina Partners
Prasident Doral Charter Elementary School
21 Patrick J. Geraghty Director Chief Exscutive Officar and Director Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. dba Florida Blug
Chief Executive Officer and Director GuideWell Mutual Holding Corp
Chief Executive Officer and Diractor GuideWell Group, Inc.
Board Member Nationa! Instilute of Health Care Management
Board Member America's Health Insurance Plans
Council Member Florida Council of 100
22 Pamela D. lorio Director President and Chief Executive Officer (Resigned 01/25/2021) Big Brothers Big Sisters of America
23 Rhea F. Law Director Of Counsel (Resigned August 2, 2021} Buchanan Ingersoll and Rooney PA {Florida)
‘ Chair : Stetson University Board of Overseers.
Chair (Resigned August 2, 2021) USF HPCC (CAMIS)
Member Moffit National Board of Advisors
Board Membar Tampa Bay Chamber
Interim President University of Florida
Member Tampa Bay Chamber
| Member Mofit National Board of Advisors
|
| 24 Rasesh Thakkar Director Senior Managing Director Tavistock Group
25 Will Weatherford Director Managing Partner The Wealherford Partners LLC

Managing Partner

| Managing Partner

Manager

Managar

Manager

Manager

Manager

Manager

Manager

Manager

Manager

Manager

Manager

Weatherford Capital LLC

Weatherford Holdings LLC

Weatherford Capital GP LLC

Tampa Airport | LLG

Weatherford Capital Management LLC

WC Pasco Real Estate LLC

Weatherford Capital Partners Re LLC

Weatherford Fund Management LLC

Weatherford Fund Management RE LLC

Weatherford Fund Partnars LLC

Weatherford Funds Marinas LLC

Weatherford Healthcare | LLC

Weatherford Healthcare Il LLC
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Affiliation of Officers and Direclors

Campany: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive y and all affiliations or

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the

official wilt be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising simifar functions. .

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or P ip
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Cannection Name and Address
25 Will Weatherford Manager ‘Weatherford Marinas Fund { LLC
{Continued)
Manager Weatherford Partners One, LLC
Manager Weatherford VC | LLC
Director Paylt LLC
Director Link Bancorp
Manager Weatherford Capital Incentives LLC
Manager Wealherford Capital Partners Marinas LLC
Manager Weatherford Funds LLC
Manager : Weatherford VC Il GP, LLC
Manager Weatherford VC Il LLC
Manager ‘Weatherford VC Il GP, LLC
Manager Weatherford VC Il LLC
Manager Weatherford Marinas Fund || GP, LLC
Manager Weatherford Marinas Fund Il LLC
Manager Weatherford Growth Fund | GP LLC
Manager ‘Weatherford Growth Fund I LLC
Manager Weatherford Growth Fund Il GP LLC
Manager Weatherford Growth Fund )l LLC
Manager Weatherford Communications | GP LLC
Manager ‘Weatherford Communications | LLC
|Manager Weatherford Debt Fund
28 Ralph Tedesco Director President and CEQ Levisk Energy Advisars LLC
29 Jacqueling L. Bradley Director Director SeaCoast Bank
Directer Lafayelte Partners
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Affiliation of Officers and Direclors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIG COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or parinerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be corsidered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

parinership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal O ization Firm or Partnershij
Qccupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Narne and Address
30 Carlos Aldazabal Vice President-Energy Supply, Tampa Electric Division
31 Chip Whitworth Vice President-Safety and Security, Tampa Electric Division
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended Dgcem_ber 31 . 2021

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and

director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affilated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer
or Director

Name and Address of
Affiliated Entity

Amount

Identification of
Product or Service

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden
Daniel Muldoon

Scott Balfour (Resigned 2021)
David E. Schwartz

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden

Valerie C. Strickland

Valerie C. Strickland

Scott Balfour

Robert R. Bennett
Gregory W. Blunden
Daniel Muldoon
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

Scott Baifour

Robert R. Bennett (Resigned 2021)
Gregory W. Blunden

Daniel Muldoon

Valerie C. Strickland

Gregory W. Blunden

Emera Incorporated

Emera (Caribbean) Incorporated

Emera Energy Incorporated

Emera Energy Services, Inc.

Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1., inc.

Emera Technologies LLC

Emera US Holdings, Inc.

Emera Utility Services Incorporated

See Pages 456458 for d

See Pages 456-458 for d
Tampa Electric Company

See Pages 456-458 for d
Tampa Electric Company

Tampa Electric Company

See Pages 456-458 for d

See Pages 456-458 for d

See Pages 456-458 for d

See Pages 456-458 for d

etails of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and Emera Incorporated

etails of fransactions and amounts between
and Emera (Caribbean) Incorporated

etails-of transactions and amounts between
and Emera Energy Incorporated

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

and Emera Energy Services, Inc.

etails of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1, Inc.

etails of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and Emera Technologies LLC

etails of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and Emera US Holdings, Inc.

etails of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and Emera Utility Services Incorporated
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

List all contracts, agreements, ar other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year

{other than compensation-related to position with respandent) between the respondent and each officer and

director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. |n addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or writien business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer

or Director

Name and Address of
Affiliated Entity

Identification of

Amount Product or Service

Scott Balfour (Resigned 2021)

David E. Schwartz

Scott Balfour

Robert R. Bennett
Gregory W. Blunden
Daniel Mutdoon
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

Gregory W. Blunden
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden

Valerie C. Strickland

Grand Bahama Power Company Limited

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.

Nova Scotia Power Incorporated

Scotia Power U.S., Lid.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Grand Bahama Power Company Limited

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Nova Scotia Power Incorporated

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Scotia Power U.S., Ltd.

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden
Archibald Collins
Daniel Muldoon
David M. Nicholson
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

Gregory W. Blunden
David E. Schwartz

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

TECO Clean Advantage Corp.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Clean Advantage Corp.
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and

director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. |n addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer
or Director

Name and Address of
Affiliated Entity

Identification of
Amount Product or Service

Scott Balfour

Gregory W. Blunden

Jeffrey 8. Chronister

David M. Nicholson

David E. Schwartz

Valerie C. Strickland

Nancy G. Tower (Resigned 2021)
Marian C. Cacciatore

Laura Crouch

Archibald Collins

Gregory W, Blunden
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

Scott Balfour

Gregory W. Blunden

Jeffrey S. Chronister

David M. Nicholson

David E. Schwartz

Valerie C. Strickland

Nancy G.Tower (Resigned 2021)

Gregory W. Blunden

David M. Nicholson

David E. Schwartz

Valerie C. Strickiand

Nancy G. Tower (Resigned 2021)

Gregory W. Blunden
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

Gregory W. Blunden
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickland

TECO Energy, Inc.

TECO EnergySource, Inc.

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECO Partners, Inc.

TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Energy, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO EnergySource, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Finance, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Gemstone, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Partners, In¢.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Pipeline Holdings Company, LLC
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
ar Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service
Gregory W. Blunden TECO Properties Corporation See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
David M. Nicholson Tampa Electric Company and TECO Properties Corporation and Grand

David E. Schwartz Bahama Power Company Ltd.

Valerie C. Strickland
Nancy G. Tower (Resigned 2021)

Scott Balfour TECO Services, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Gregory W. Biunden Tampa Electric (.Zumpany and TECO Services, Inc.

Karen M. Mincey

David M. Nicholson

David E. Schwartz

Valerie C. Strickland

Nancy G. Tower (Resigned 2021)
Archibald Collins

See Pages 456-458 for details of fransactions and amounts between
Scott Balfour Emera Technologies Holding LLC Tampa Electric Company and Emera Technologies Holding LLC
Robert R. Bennett
Gregory W. Blunden
Daniel Muldoon
David E. Schwartz
Valerie C. Strickiand
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
{other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. n addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service

Patrick J. Geraghty Florida Council of 100 $7,358 [Dues (Emera Technologies)
Florida Council of 100 $7,358 |Dues (Tampa Electric Company)
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Florida $50,264 |Claims and ASO Fees for 2021 (TECO Energy, Inc.)

Membership dues and 2020 Virtual Conference (TECO

Florida Council of 100 $5,010 |Energy, Inc.)

Pamela D. lorio Big Brothers Big Sisters of America $20,000 |092221 Contribution (Tampa Electric)
Big Brothers Big Sisters of America $3,000 M‘ay 2021 BBBS Event (Peoples Gas System)

Rhea Law Buchanan Ingersoll and Rooney PA $41,005 |ETL Business Development Issues
Tampa Bay Chamber $27,500 [Dues & Program Sponsorship
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the )’ear qued Decemper 31, 2021

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures

and an updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

Effective
Date Description of Change
(a) (b)
Entities Formed:
Tampa Electric None
ETUETHL
Aprit 5, 2021 Reorganization to have Emera Technologies Holding LLC be parent company of Emera Technologies LLC
July 1, 2021 Name change of Emera Technologies Florida, Inc. to ETL Project Company Inc.
June 8,2021 ETL Energy Service Company, Inc. formed
Entities Dissolved:
October 19, 2021 TEC Receivables Corp.
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‘Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Yaar Ended December 31, 2021

Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric
Company (Services Agreemant)

Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric
[Company (Services Agreement)

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, or with affiliated ies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, gt 8 minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and
duration of the contracts.
Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract

[Amended & Restated Services Agreemerit effective Janualy 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Pecples Gas System contracted Tampa Electric to provide selected services.
such as Facility Services, Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Afiairs Services, Engineering
Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreemnent effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed In 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tempa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Peaples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric Company, to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corparate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management
Services, Insurance Risk Services, Retations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services,
|Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Servlr;es Elﬁcnency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Carporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Respansibility,
(Ctaims Management Services, Human Bengiils Human Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Communications Services, Emergency

[TECO Services, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

TECO Services, Inc.
(Services Agresment)

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
{Services Agreament)

New Mesico (3as Campany, Inc.

Services, Services and Accounts Payable Services,

/Amended & Restated Services Agraement effective January 1, 2013 with Scheﬂule effectiva January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. contracted Tampa Electric {o provide selecled services
such as Facility Services, Servbs, Services, Reg y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering
Senvicss, and Other Services - OBM Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement affective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Tampa Electric contracted with TECO Services, Inc. to provide selected services such as
Managemant Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corparate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Services, Relations Services,
Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govermental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process
Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Carporate Security, Employee Benefits, Onrpurate Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human
Resaurces Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporale Ci i Services, Services, Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Joinder Agreement dated September 1, 2014 1o Amended & Restated Services Agreemen\ effeclive anuary 1, 2013 (automalically renewed in 2021). New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. contracted with Tampa Electric to
provide selected services such as Facility Services, Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Gommunity
|Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021}, TECQ Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
[with New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. to provide selecled services such as Management Services, Corporate Audil/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk

{Services Agreement)

Services, Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Sarvicas, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeling & Flanning Servlcs Eff iciency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Respansibilty, Claims Management Services, Human

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

oU! Benefits Human Employee Retations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Ci ications Services, Services,

'Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Affiizte Addendum effective July 1, 2016 to Amended & Restated Service Agreemant effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2018 (automatically renewed in 2021). Tampa Electric contracted with
New Mexico Gas, Inc. o provide selecled services such as Information Technology Services to Tampa Electric.

Joinder Agreement dated Septemper 2, 2014 to Amended & Restated Service Agreemen( effectiva January 1, 2013 (automatically renewed in 2021}, New Meaxico Gas Intermediate, Inc. contracted with Tampa Electric to
provide selected services such as Facility Services, Services, Services, Regs Y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community
|Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, ete.

'TECO Energy, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

TECO Energy, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

TECO Partners, Ing.
(Services Agreement)

TECO Partners Inc.

TECO Finance Inc.

& Restated Services Agreement eﬂecirve January 1 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECC Energy, Inc. contracted with Tampa Eiectric to provide selected
services such as Facility Servi ions Services, i Services, Reg y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Gavernmental & Community Affairs Services,
Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

| Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. {assigned to Tampa Electric eFective January 1, 2020) contracted
with TECO Energy, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safaty Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Services, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmentat Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financiai Reporting, Budgeling &
Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Empluyes Baneﬁts Corparate Responsibility, Claims Management Sewmes Human Resources
Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Ci Services, Services, ay Services
and Accounts Payable Services.

|Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 1 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 {automatically renewed in 2021). TECQ Partners, inc. contracted with Tempa Electric to provide selected
services such as Facilty Services, Services, i Services, Reg y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services,
(Engineering Senvices, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

|Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. {assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with TECO Pariners, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Cofporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Carporate Safety Sarvices, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Services, Shareholder/lnvestor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tex Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting &
Pianning Services, Efficiency & Pracess Improvement Services, Legal Sarvices, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Se'w.:es Human Resources
Bensfits Administration, Human Resources Emplayee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate G ications Services, Services, Services
land Aceounts Payable Services.

|Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effactive January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with TECO Finance Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corparate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Services, Shareholder/lnvestor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accaunting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting &
Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Emplvyee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Resources
Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C: ions Services, i i Services
and Accounts Payable Services.

Assigned Services Agreemenit effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tempa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with TECC Energy Source Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk

TECO Eneray Source inc.

Services, Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Sevices, Enterprise Processes, Corporats Securily, Employee Benfts, Corporate Respansibilty, Claims Managemant Ssmnes Human
Benefils ini lion, Human Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Ct Services, Sarvices,

Services and Accounts Payable Services,
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Company: Tampa Electric Company

Analysis of Diversification Activity

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract,
price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

orarr with affiliated for the purchase, lease, or sale of fand, goods, or services {excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms,

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) {b)

' TECO Properties Corporation
(Services Agreement)

TECO Gemstone, Inc.
(Services Agresment)

Gas Tr
(Services Agreement)

1LLC

Seacoast Gas Transmission LLG
(Services Agreement)

'TECO Pipeline Holding Company
(Services Agreement)

TECO Pipeline Holding Company
{Services Agreement}

TECO Clean Advantage Corp
(Services Agreement)

TECO EnergySource, Inc.
{Services Agreernent)

‘Grand Bahamas Power Company
|{Services Agreement)

Grand Bahamas Power Company
(Services Agreament)

Emera Incorporated
{Services Agreament)

Emera incorporated
{Services Agreerment)

Emera Incorporated

(Services Agreement)

Emera Incorporated
{Services Agreement)

Emera Energy Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Emera Energy Inc,
(Service Agreement)

Emera Utility Services Inc.
(Service Agreement}

[Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Properties Corporation contracted with Tempa Electric to
provide selected services such as Facility Managemant Services, Telecommunications Services, Environmental Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fusls Services, Governmental &
Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

lAmended & Restated Services Agreement effectiva January 1, 2013 W||h Schedule effactive January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Gemstane, Inc. contracted Tampa Electric to provide
selected services such as Facility Services, T { Services, i Services, Reg y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Govarnmental & Community
Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Sarvices - O&M Safety Training, slc.

\Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effactive January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Seacoast Gas Transmission LLC contracted Tampa Electric to
provide selected services such as Facllity Management Services, snications Services, i Services, Reg! y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental &
‘Community Affairs Services, Enginsering Services, and Cther Services - D&M Safety Training, etc.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (autamatically renewed in 2021). TECO Serwc% Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effsctive January 1, 2020)
contracted with SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate i and Ci orporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Mansgement
Services, Insurance Risk Services, Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Services, Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax
Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Curpornte Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate
[Responsibitity, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Relations, Sarvices, ive Services, Comorate Communications
Services, Emergency Services, T Services and Accounts Payable Services,

[Amended & Restated Services Agreement effactive January 1, 2013 with Schsdu\e effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Pipeline Holding Company contracted Tampa Electric to
provide selected services such as Faciiity Services, Te i Services, i Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental 8
Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 {automatically renewed in 2021} TECO Services, Inc. (asslgned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020)
contracted with TECQ Pipeline Holding Company. LLC. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate and Ci orporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management
Services, Insurance Risk Services, Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Services, Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax
Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Seivices, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legé! Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Empleyee Benefits, Corporate
Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Raoums Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Communications
Services, Emergency Services, Sarvices and Accounts Payable Services.

(Amended & Restated Services Agreement effsctive January 1, 2013 wnh Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Clean Advantage Corp. contracted Tampa Electric te provide
selected services such as Facility Services, ions Services, i Services, Reg y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community
|Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, atc.

[Amended & Restated Services Agresment effective January 1, 2013wﬂh Schedule effective January 1, 2015 {automatically renewed in 2021). TECO EnergySource, Inc. contracted Tampa Electric to provide
selected services such as Facility Services, Te tions Services, Envi Services, Regulatory Services, Custorner Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community
Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, ete.

Affiliate Addendum effective July 1, 2016 to Amended & Restated Service Agreemant effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 {automatically renewed in 2021). Grand Bahamas Power
[Company contracted with Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Facility Servnces Ti ions Services, Environmental Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service
Services, Fuels Services, Gavernmental & Community Affairs Services, Enginesring Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, ste.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewad in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned o Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020)
contracted with Grand Bahamas Power Company to provide selected services such as Management Services, Comporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management
Services, Risk Services, Relations Services; Treasury/Credit Cash Services, Affairs Services, excluding loobying, Corporate Tax
Services, ing, Financiat Reporting, geting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate
Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Communications
Services, Emergency Management Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Affiliate Addendum effective July 1, 2016 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 wnh Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Emera Incarporated
contracted with Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Facility Services, T¢ i Services, Environmental Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services,
Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safely Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020)
contracted with Emera (ncorporated to provide selected services such as Management Services, Comporate Audit’Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance
Risk Services, Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting,
Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporals Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims
Management Services, Human Benefits ini ion, Human Relations, Services, i ive Services, Corporate C Services,

Management Services, information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2021. Emera Incorporated contracted to provide selected services such as Corporate Support Allocations, Business Strategy services, and services ancillary
thereto to Tampa Electric.

|Secondment Agreements between Emera Incorporated, Tampe Electric and certain named officers.

Affiliate Addendum effective July 1, 2019 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 {automatically renewed in 2021). Emera Energy Inc.
contracted with Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Facility Services, T¢ ions Services, i rvices, Regl y Services, Customer Sarvice Services,
Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Enginesring Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2017 (automatically renewed in 2021). Emera Energy Inc. contracted to provide selected services such as safety review services to Tampa Electric.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2017 (automatically renewed in 2021). Emera Utility Services inc. contracted to provide selected services such as storm restoration services to Tampa Electric.
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Company: Tampa Electric Company

Analysis of Divarsification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, or with affiliated ies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding teriffed tems). The synopsis shall include, at & minimum, the terms, price, quantity,
amount, and duration of the conlracts.

[Emera Energy Services, inc.
(Service Agreement)

[Emera Energy Services, Inc.

[Nova Scotiz Power Inc.
(Service Agreement)

[Nova Scotia Power Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Nova Scotia Power Inc.

Name of Affiiated Synopsis of
Compary Contract
Eg;f:f:x:’g’g::ws' L3 Nortn American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) Base Contract for Sale and Purchase of Natural Gas between Tampa Electric and Emera Energy Services Inc. datad 02/01/2017 (automatically renewed in 2021).

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with
[Emera Energy Services, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporata Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corparate Safety Services, Energy Risk Managsment Services, Insurance Risk Management
Senvices, Shareholder/lnvastor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting &
Planning Services, Efficiency & Process (mprovement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Prwesses Corporate Security, Emplnyee Eeneﬁs Carporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Rasources
Benefits Human Emplg Relations, F Services, Services, Corporate C: Services, Senvices, i y Services and
[Accounts Payable Services.

[Asset Management Agreement between Tampa Electric and Emera Energy Services Inc. effective August 1, 2018 to March 31, 2021 (automglically renewed in 2021).

Affiliate Addendum effective January 1, 2017 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedulg effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Nova Scotia Powar Ine. contracted
[Tampa Electric to provide selecled services such as environmental audit services.

| Shared Services Agreement elfective January 1, 2021. Nova Scotia Power Inc. contracted to provide Corporate Support Allocations and selected services such as 17-Webex services to Tampa Elactric.

(Service Agreement)

[TECO Partners, Inc.
(Sarvica Agreement)

Emera Technelogies LLC

g C ing Mutual i betwzen Nova Scolia Power Inc. and Tampa Electric made January 1, 2017 (automatically renewed i 2021),

| Affiliate Addendum effective January 1, 2017 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement affective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effactive January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Tampa Electric contracted with
'TECO Parinars, Inc. to provide selected services such as marketing services to Tampa Electric.

Affilate Addendum effectiva January 1, 2018 to Amended and Restated Services Agresment effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Tampa Elzctric contracted with
Emera Technologies LLC to provide selected services sul:h as Facility Services, ions Services, i Services, Reg y Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services,
80 .

Emera Technologies LLC

Emera Caribbean Inc.

Affairs Services, Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Trainmng, etc.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (sutomatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2620) contracted with
Emera Technclogies LLC to provide selected servicas such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safsty Sarvices, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Services, Shareholder/investor Relations Sarvices, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govarnmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Garporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting &
Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Impmvemenl Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Prucesses Corporate Security, Empluyea Benens Corperate Responsibility, Claims Management Serwces Human Resources
Benefits. inistration, Human Employee Relations, Services, Services, Corporate Cs Services, Services, Sarvices and
Accounts Payable Services.

|Affiliate Addendum effective January 1, 2018 to Amended and Restated Services Agreement affective .Ianuary 1, 2013 with thedu\e affective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). Tampa Electric contracted with
Emara Caribbean Inc_, to provide selected services such as Facility Service: Services, Services, Reg Yy Services, Cuslomer Service Services, Fuels Services,
[

Emera Caribbean Inc

Emera US Holdings Inc.

Emera Energy US Sub#1, Inc.

Scotia Power U.S., Ltd.

Affairs Services, i ing Services, and Other Services - O&M Salety Training, etc.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Elactric affactive January 1, 2020) contracted with
Emera Caribbean Inc. o provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safaty Servicas, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management Services,|
Shareholdev/investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning
Services, Efficiency 8 Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Pracesses, Corporate Security, Emp\oyee Beneﬁls Corporate Responsibibty, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Banafits
|Administration, Human Resources Employea Relations, Procurement Services, AdmlnlslraWe Services, Corporate Ct Services, Senvices, gy Services and Accounts
Payable Senvices.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renswed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric affective January 1, 2020) contracted with
Emera US Holding Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Servicas, Shareholder/Investor Ralations Services, Treasury/Cradit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeling &
Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Empluyee Benefts Corporete Responsibility, Claims Management Servlues Human Resources
Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Ci Services, Services, Services and
|Accounts Payable Services.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 20156 (automatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020 contracted with
Emera Energy US Sub#1 Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Services, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Servicas, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reportng, Budgeting &
Ptanning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Senvices, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Empk:yee Eenefs Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Servlces Human Resourcas
Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Refations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Services, Services, gy Services and
[Accounts Payable Services.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (sutomatically renewed in 2021). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with
Scotia Power U.S., Lid. to provide selected services such as Management Sarvices, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Servicas, Enargy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management
Servicas, Shareholder/investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmentai Affairs Senvices, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting &
Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benef& Corporate Responsibility, Claims Managament Sarvices, Human Resources
Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employes Retations, Procurement Services, Administrative Servicas, Corporate Ci Services, Servicas, i gy Services and
|Accounts Payable Services.
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Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000.
Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the period in which

it occurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) (c)

TECO Energy, Inc.

Peoples Gas System

TECO Partners Inc.

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

Emera inc.

Emera Energy Services Inc

Labor Services

IT Usage Fee
Real Property Sublease
Labor Services
Corporate Overhead Allocation
IT Assessment
Procurement Assessment

Labor Services

IT Assessment

IT Usage Fee
Corporate Overhead Allocation

IT Assessment

Labor Services

Corporate Support Services & Monthly Allacations

Asset Management Agreement
Gas Purchases

(11,918,032)

(204,303,406)

584,304

2,711,809
807,883
13,211,086
3,218,661
5,650,499
822,472

(2,997,809)
513,142
1,028,752
2,098,753
4,425,483

(5,291,414)

678,487
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Greuped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or cther business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one vear, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

{a} Enter name of affiliate.

(b} Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: “s” if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

() Enter total amount paid, received, ar accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Cantract "p"
Name of and/or ar Agreement and or Account Dollar
Afflliate Name of Praduct Effective Date "s" Number Amount

L (a) (b} (c) {d) (e (f)

TECO Energy, Inc. Labor Services AER Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* B 146 584,304
Accounts Payable Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 148 13,564
Claims Assessment v s 148 869

TECO Services Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20" K 148 383,862

TECO Finance Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* ] 146 5,755

TECO Gemstone Inc. Benefits Admin Assessment Azuigned Services Agreement offactve 01701/20° ) 148 31,267

TECO Properties Corp Labor Services A&R Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* S 146 2,473

TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC Corporate Overhead Allocation Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 148 231,688

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC Labor Services A&R Services Agreement effective D1/01/13" s 146 68,332
[Accounts Payable Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20% s 146 B3,154

Peoples Gas System
IT Usage Fee PGS is a Division of Tampa Electric Company 8 146 2,711,809
Telecom Usage Fee " s 146 34,303
Telecom Non-Standard " s 146 384,580
Real Property Sublease N 8 146 807,883
Labor Services " 8 146 13,211,086
Facilities Allccation ¥ s 146 277.260
Telecom Allocation " s 146 393,852
Corporate Overhead Allocation Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 3,218,661
IT Assessment " s 148 5,650,498
Benefits Admin Assessment - s 146 480,694
Employee Relations Assessment N s 146 459,082

Services " s 148 347,726

E it " s 146 ©8,878
Corporate Communications Assessment N s 146 492,180
Accounts Payable Assessment " S 146 452,562
Claims Assessment o s 148 484,748
Procurement Assessment " s 148 822472
Gas Sales (Fuels Services) PGS is a Division of Tampa Electric Company s 146 32,683
Real Property Sublease " P 931 17,478
Labor Services " P Multi 2,997,809
Gas Purchases N P 161 438,292

* Refer to Page 455
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction excesding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or parinership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enler contracl or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p” if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s” if the service or
preduct is sold by the Respondent.

{e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(T ) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Canfract "p*
Name of andfor or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) ()
TELD Partners Inc. IT Usage Fee A&R Services Agreement effective 01/01/13" S 146 45,818
Telecom Usage Fee " s 146 2,878
Labor Services " S 146 §0,393
Rent and Lease " s 146 32,792
Facilities Allocation " S 146 9,396
Telecom Allacation i Bl 146 28,704
IT Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* S 146 513,142
Benefits Admin Assessment " 8 146 44,317
Employee Relalions Assessment " S 146 42,249
Services " 5 148 31611
" - 146 9,109
Accounts Payable Assessment " 146 21,118
Claims Assessment " s 146 790
Procurement Assessment " s 146 14,250
New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. IT Usage Fee ARH Servines Agree oftective 01013 S 145 1,028,752
Telecom Usage Fee " 5 146 505
Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20" s 146 373,227
Telecom Allocation ABR Services Agreement effective 01/0113 S 146 26,796
Corporate Overhead Allacation Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 2,098,763
IT Assessment " s 146 4,425,483
Benefits Admin Assessment " S 146 354,267
Employee Relations Assessment " s 146 41,198
" s 146 111,142
|Accounts Payable Assessment 5 146 155,506
Claims Assessment " S 146 4,681
Progurement Assessment " s 146 83,233
Labor Services A&R Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* P Multi 31,737
IT Charges " P 830.2/Multi 205,311

* Refer to Page 455
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company. Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and praduct, asset, or servics invalved.
(a) Entsr name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the praduct involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Entar the istter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f } Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (). Do nat net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charga for Year
Type of Service Reievant Contract I'p
Name of andfor or Agreement and or Account Doller
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s” Number Amount
I (a) 1 (b) ig (d) (e} (f)
FEmar | [Labor Services ASEgnan Seruices Agresminl Bhectue 10 1207 S 146 T
Labor Services Shared Services Agresment effsctive 01/01/21° P Multi 5201414
Corporate Support Services & Monthly Allocations Shared Services Agreement effective 01/01/21* P 930.2/Multi 11,918,032
Grand Bahama Power Company Labor Services A&R Services Agreemant affective 07/01/18* s 146 70,571
and Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20*
Nova Scotia Power Labar Services ASR Services Agreement effective 01/01/17* 8 146 22,662
Rent & Utilities for Telecom Circuits " s 148 56,502
Facilities Allocation A8&R Services Agreement effective 01/1/17* s 148 5856
Labor Services Shared Services Agresment effective 01/01/21° P Multi 2,544
Emera Energy Services Inc. Laber Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20 8 146 55,788
Asset Management Agreement Asset Management Agreement™ s 148 678,487
08/01/2018-03731/21
Gas Sales Natural gas sales and purchase agreement 8 146 108,997
Effective 02/01/17
Gas Purchases " P 151 204,303,408
Emera Technologies LLC Labor Services ASR Services Agreement effective 01/01/18™ 8 1486 166,051
and Assignad Services Agreement effective 01/01/20*
Emera US Holding Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20¢ B 146 3278
Emera Energy U.S. Sub #1, Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement sffectiva 01/01/20* 8§ 146 38,996
Scaotia Power U.S., Ltd. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* § 146 15,447
Emera Caribbean Holdings Limited Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/207 s 148 53,330
Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement sffective 01/01/20* P Muiti 18,903
“ Refer to Page 455
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates:
NONE 0 0 0
Total 0 0 Q
Sales to Affiliates: Sales Price
NONE 0 0 [t}
Total 0 0 [
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers
Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

List employees eaming more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company.

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Employee Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To i Assignment and Duration
Peoples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Financial Analyst Sr SAP Functional Analyst Permanent
Peoples Gas System ‘Tampa Electric Company Financial Analyst S¢ Regulatory Financial Analyst Sr Permanent
Peoples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Customer Service Professional [ Customer Engineering Rep | Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Corporate Aceounting Specialist Sr Quality Assurance Analyst Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Mgr Lighting Director Business Planning Permanent
Peoples Gas System ‘Tampa Electric Company Dispatcher Deskiop Support Analyst Assoc Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Design Tech Gas Design Tech Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Systems Analyst Associate Senior Data Engineer/Architect Permanent
Tampa Electric Campany Peaples Gas System Co-Op Engineer 11 Permanent
Peaples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Utility Technician Appr Network Specialist | Permanent
Peoples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Apprentice IBEW Appr Network Specialist T Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Customer Service Professional | Apprentice Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Customer Service Professional V Account Manager-Inside Sales Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Customer Service Professional V Account Manager-Inside Sales Permanent
‘Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Business Systems Analyst St Technology Consultant Permanent
‘Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gas System Community Investment Manager Regional Manager SW FL Permanent
Peoples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Apprentice ES Materials Specialist 11 Permanent
Peoples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Apprentice IBEW Appr Network Specialist 1 Permanent
Peoples Gas System Tampa Electric Company Regional Manager Orlando - E Central FL Economic Development Manager Permanent
Tampa Electric Company Peoples Gias System Talent Acquisition Specialist Talent Acquisition Specialist Permangnt
Peoples Gas System Tampa Eiectric Company Apprentice IBEW Appr Electricial | 'S Permanent
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.

Description of
Product or Service

(a)

Zap Cap Commercial - power conditioning (Surge Suppression) equipment marketing program

Zap Cap Residential - power conditioning (Surge Suppression) equipment marketing program

Metro Link - business relationships with 3rd parties who use Tampa Electric's telecommunications facilities

Gypsum - Gypsum sales

Sulfuric Acid - Revenues associated with the sale of sulfuric acid at Polk Station

UMG Services Big Bend - Services provided to United Maritime Group by Big Bend

Transloading Fees - Fees for services provided at Big Bend Station

Flyash Sales

Bottom Ash & Other Residual Sales

Slag Sales BB and Polk

Other Residual Sales

Commercial Property (Big Bend & Bayside Dock) - Rent Revenue

Agricultural Property - Rent Revenue

Pole Attachments - Rent Revenue

Metro Link - Rent Revenue

Metro Link-Pole Attachments - Rent Revenug

Big Bend Station (Land) - Rent Revenue

Electric Equipment - Revenue generated from TEC owned electric equipment that customers lease for a monthly

fee

Rental Income - Affiliates

Rental Income - Divisions

Account No.
(b)

415 and 416

415 and 416

456

456

456

456

456

456 & 501

501

501 and 547

501

454

454

454

454

454

454

454

454

455

Regulated or
Non-regulated
(c)

Non - regulated

Non - regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated
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Nonutility Property (Account 121)

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether
lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of nonutility property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the balance at the end of the year, for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

(1) previously devoted to public service, or (2) other property nonutility property.

- X Balance at beginning Purchases, Sales, Balance at end
Description and Location
of year Transfers, etc. of year
121 12 Zap Cap In Service Account 12,093,468 550,530 12,644,000
121 14 Zap Cap For Business 621,855 (161,735) 460,120
12100 Non-Utility Asset 164,280 - 164,280
Artwork - TECO Plaza (Formerly 121 17)
702 N. Franklin St.
12100 Non-Utility Asset 785,303 - 785,303
Land - Port Manatee (Formerly 121 50)
N. of Hillsb/Manatee Co. line, W of Hwy. 41
Minor ltems
Previously devoted to Public Service - - -
Minor Items
Other Nonutility Property - - .
TOTAL 13,664,907 388,795 14,053,703
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Number of Electric Depariment Employees

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any payroll period
ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3,
and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilites may be determined
by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees attributed to the electric
department from joint functions.

1. Payrolt Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2021
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 2379
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 45
4. Total Employees 2424
Details
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Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Yea(_Ended Dgcer_nber 31, 2021

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate
with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as
required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political
and related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on debt was
incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b} advances on open
account, (¢) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which
interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest
charges incurred during the year.

Item Amount
Account 425
Acquis Adj Big Bend Trans Ln (Contra Account - 114.02, Amortization period - 2002-2026) 41,901
Acquis Adj Union Hall (Contra Account - 114.03, Amortization period - 2009-2047) 9,058
Account 426.1
Donations 3,199,667
Account 426.2
Life Insurance [0}
Account 426.3
Penalties 910,050
Account 426.4
Exp Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities 133,855
Account 426.5
Other Deductions-Miscellaneous 433,210
Deferred costs in preparation of land sale 0
Account 430
Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 0
Account 431
Interest Expense - A/R Securitization (Various Rates) 74,786
Interest Expense - Customer Deposits (2% & 3%) 2,489,471
Interest Expense - Financing Lease (2%) 35,746
Interest Expense - Credit Facilities (Various Rates) 1,705,203
Interest Expense - Other Short Term Borrowing 1,104,447
Interest Expense - Deferred Fuel (Various Rates) 0
Interest Expense - Deferred Capacity (Various Rates) 0
Interest Expense - Deferred Conservation (Various Rates) 10,293
Interest Expense - Deferred ECRC (Various Rates) 396
Interest Expense - Deferred SPPCRC (Various Rates) 1,964
Interest Expense - Intercompany 183
Interest Expense - Letter of Credit Fees 3,403
Interest Expense - Line of Credit Fees 599,497
Interest Expense - Agency Fees 0
Interest Expense - Closing Fees 180,503
Interest Expense - Affiliates (Advances from PGS) (Various Rates) 0
Interest Expense - Misc. Other 18,445
10,952,077

Page 463







